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2,185 2.131 2.5 1,007 1,088 0.8
1,266 1,240 2.1 656 610 7.5
1,308 1,358 @3.7) 663 645 2.8
@) - @49 -
4,510 4,729 (4.6) 2,167 2,343 (7.5
219 4.6 30
0.6
54 2.5
26 2.1
246 220
NAB

50 3.7
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1,368 1,318 3.8 705 663 6.3
1,738 1,933 (10.1) 862 876 (1.6)
492 519 (5.2) 249 243 2.5
323 238 35.7 149 174 (14.4)
815 757 7.7 308 417 (4.6)
NAB
460 574 (19.9) 231 229 0.9
494 578 (14.5) 241 253 .7
NAB 954 1,152 (17.2) 472 482 @0
@D 24 ® (23) (65.2)
1,738 1,933 (10.1) 862 876 (1.6)
8.2 8.3 (1.2) 8.2 8.3 (1.2)
VaR
NAB
NAB
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114 19.9
84 14.5
14 1.6
19 4.6
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” ” 2017 ” ” 2018
) ) ) )
4,847 4,320 12.2 2,199 2,648 (17.0)
737 681 8.2 353 384 6.1)
3,408 2,634 29.4 1,696 1,712 (0.9)
8,992 7.635 17.8 4,248 4,744 (10.5)
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4,420 4,320 2.3 2.199 2.221 (1.0)
702 681 3.1 353 349 1.1
3,004 2,634 14.0 1,585 1,419 11.7
8,126 7,635 6.4 4,137 3,989 3.7
1,357 17.8
491 6.4
100 2.3
21 3.1

370 14.0
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22 1.0
1.1
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2017 2018
( ( ( (
) )
542 448 21.0 278 264 5.3
456 352 20.5 267 189 41.3
521 414 25.8 282 239 18.0
1,519 1,214 251 827 692 19.5
2017 11
305 25.1 1,519
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NAB
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107 25.8
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NAB
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2,404 2,710 (11.3%) 1,236 1,168 5.8%
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30 31 30
2017 2018
( ( (
) ) )
90,793 90,625 90,438 0.4 0.2
212,157 206,994 202,508 4.8 2.5
168 174 2,171 (92.3) G.4)
36,422 35,965 34,417 5.8
339,540 333,758 329,534 3.0
108,724 105,775 103,288 5.3 2.8
6,643 6,893 6,875 (3.4) (3.6)
91,215 85,277 85,852 6.2 7.0
39,208 39,173 38,350 2.2 0.1
260 364 1,247 (79.1) (28.6)
246,050 237,482 235,612 4.4 3.6

585,590 571,240 565,146 3.6 2.5
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2017
2017
185 6.8
146
2018 2017 2018 2018

2,706 2,344 2,713 2,706

819 766 469 350
ar2) (20) (€2)) (148)
(457) @377) (259) (198)

@ () (O] 3

2,895 2,706 2,895 2,713

2018 2018 2017 2018 2018
30 31 30
2017 2018
( ( (
) ) )

132,487 132,698 129,979 1.9 (0.2)

120,640 118,475 116,318 3.7 1.8

97,981 89,617 96,966 1.0 9.3
53,542 54,807 50,685 5.6 2.3
4,324 12,807 13,637 (68.3) (66.2)

408,974 408,404 407,585 0.3 0.1
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( ( ( (
) ) () ) ) ()
753 1,049 (28.2) 387 366 5.7
(193) (242) (20.2) (99) (94) 5.3
3) 111) (34.2) (28) 45) (37.8)
487 696 (30.0) 260 227 14.5
292 114 146 146 -
779 810 (3.8) 406 373 8.8
2018 2018
2018 2017 2018 2018
2017 2018
0.13 0.14 @ bp) 0.14 0.13 1 bp
0.09 0.13 (4 bps) 0.10 0.07 3 bps
31 3.8 779

209

487
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2018 2018 2017 2018 2018
30 31 30
2017 2018
( ( (
) ) ) () ()
2,840 2,699 2,535 12.0 5.2
80 92 114 (29.8) (13.0)
134 147 149 (10.1) (8.8)
3,054 2,938 2,798 9.1 3.9
675 710 691 .3) (4.9)
3,729 3,648 3,489 6.9 2.2
2018 2018 2017 2018 2018
30 31 30
2017 2018
0.64 0.64 0.62 2 bps -
746 862 473
44.4 46.3 45.5 (110 bps) (190 bps)
0.92 0.89 0.86 6 bps 3 bps
0.52 0.51 0.50 2 bps 1 bp
2018 2017
2018 2017 2018
2018
76 81 2017 205 222
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240 6.9 3,729
16 675
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FLA
0.92
81 2.2 3,729
35
675
116 3,054
FLA
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90
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30 31 30
() () () 2017 2018
( ( (
) ) ) ) )
90 2,648 2,427 2,245 18.0 9.1
1,521 1,609 1,724 (11.8) (5.5)
0 DPD 4,169 4,036 3,969 5.0 3.3
2018 2018 2017 2018 2018
30 3 30 2017 2018
() () ()
90 DPD 0.45 0.43 0.40 5 bps 2 bps
0.26 0.28 0.30 (4 bps) (2 bps)
90 DPD 0.71 0.71 0.70 1bp -
2018 2017 205 222
90 DPD
0.45
0.26
90 DPD
0.45

0.26
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111
2017 12 BCBS i APRA 2018
APRA Tier CET
2020 RWA
10.5
APRA
2019 APRA 2021
APRA
APRA 2019 IRB ADI
2018 30
5.4 2018
APRA SA-CCR

APRA APS180 2019
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TLAC
2015 11 TLAC 2018 TLAC
APRA TLAC
2018
2020
APRA 10.5
APRA APS330 2018
2018 2018 2017 2018 2018
30 31 30
2017 2018
Q) ) )
Tier CET 10.20 10.21 10.06 14 bps (1 bp)
Tier 12.38 12.40 12.41 (3 bps) (2 bps)
14.12 14.43 14.58 (46 bps) (31 bps)
2018 2018 2017 2018 2018
30 31 30
RWA 2017 2018
( ( (
) ) )
331,381 329,882 325,969 1.7 0.5
9,460 8,656 7,766 21.8 9.3
37,500 39,027 37,575 (0.2) (3.9
IRRBB 11,343 9,850 10,804 5.0 15.2
389,684 387,415 382,114 2.0 0.6
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2017 11 28

2018 12
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CET
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2018
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Tier
950
350
500
1986 10

2018 30
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APRA LCR NSFR
NSFR 2018
30 NSFR 100 113
SFI1
CFI1 TFI1 CFIl
TFI 12
SFI1 CFI TFI1
2018 2017 2016 2015
30 30 30 30
() ) () ()
69 70 69 71
24 23 22 21
93 93 91 92
113 108
APRA 2018 30 12
4.8 0.8
2.2 0.5

3.3
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2018
284
216 35
RMBS 251
33
5.2
3.4
2018 30 2018 31 2017 30

47 44 49
25 16 21
4 14

12 26
12 14 13
3
100 100 100

2018 30 2018 31 2017 30

26 35 47
38 44 24
22 12 14
3 3 7
5 4
6 6 4

100 100 100
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2018 30
1,260 2017 30 20
2018 30 1,110 HQLA
CLF
CLF RMBS
2018 30 RMBS
400
LCR RMBS 2018
30 1,420 LCR 129
S&P S&P
S&P AA- A-1+
Aa3 P-1

AA- F1+
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2018 30
( ) ¢ )« ) ¢ y ¢ )
5,539 3,964 1,882 1,698 384 13,467
1,068 1,541 1,451 520 179 4,759
(249) (249)
6,607 5,505 3,333 2,218 314 17,977
(2,230) (3,046) (1,297) (869) (684) (8,126)
(755) (755)
(111) 111
4,377 2,459 2,036 1,349 (1,236) 8,985
207) @) 43 (70) @74 79)
4,170 2,188 2,079 1,279 (1,510) 8,206
(1,259) (649) (538) (357) 399 (2.404)
2,911 1,539 1,541 922 (1,111) 5,802
(100) (100)
2,911 1,539 1,541 922 (1,211) 5,702
2,911 1,539 1,541 922 (420) 6,493
199.5 218.8 91.4 75.6 0.3 585.6
132.5 120.6 98.0 53.5 4.4 409.0
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2017 30
( ) ) ) ) ) )
5,257 3,884 1,972 1,586 467 13,166
1,062 1,597 1,368 530 172 4,729
6,319 5,481 3,340 2,116 639 17,895
(2,084) (2,910) (1,236) (827) (578) (7.635)
4,235 2,571 2,104 1,289 61 10,260
(180) 267) @37 67) (259) (810)
4,055 2,304 2,067 1,222 (198) 9,450
(1,214) (671) (532) (340) 47 (2.710)
2,841 1,633 1,535 882 (151) 6,740
(98) (€1))
2,841 1,633 1,535 882 (249) 6,642
193.7 209.4 88.0 72.8 1.2 565.1
130.0 116.3 97.0 50.7 13.6 407.6
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2018 30
( ) ) ) )« y ¢ )
2,783 1,950 936 870 178 6,717
536 771 714 257 138 2,416
(249) (249)
3,319 2,721 1,650 1,127 67 8,884
(1,139) (1,536) (660) (443) (359) (4,137)
(111) (LI
2,180 1,185 990 684 (403) 4,636
(133) (138) 36 32) (139) (406)
2,047 1,047 1,026 652 (542) 4,230
(618) (312) (263) (182) 139 (1.236)
1,429 735 763 470 (403) 2,994
(1) 6D
1,429 735 763 470 (454) 2,943
1,429 735 763 470 (193) 3,204
199.5 218.8 91.4 75.6 0.3 585.6
132.5 120.6 98.0 53.5 4.4 409.0
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2018 31
( y ¢ ) ) )« y ¢ )

2,756 2,014 946 828 206 6,750

532 770 737 263 41 2,343

3,288 2,784 1,683 1,091 247 9,093

(1,091) (1,510) (637) (426) (325) (3,989)

(755) (755)

2,197 1,274 1,046 665 (833) 4,349

@4 133) 7 38) (135) 373)

2,123 1,141 1,053 627 (968) 3,976

(641) (337) @75) 175) 260 (1,168)

1,482 804 778 452 (708) 2,808

49) “9)

1,482 804 778 452 @757) 2,759

1,482 804 778 452 @20 3,289

196.4 213.9 85.5 75.1 0.3 571.2

132.7 118.5 89.6 54.8 12.8 408.4

75/401



EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)
oOoOooodn

GECF
JB
2018 2017 2018 2018 2018 2018
2017 2018
( ( (
) ) () ) ) ()
5,539 5,257 5.4 2,783 2,756 1.0
1,068 1,062 0.6 536 532 0.8
6,607 6,310 46 3,310 3,288 0.9
2,230)  (2,084) 7.0 (1,139)  (1,091) 4.4
4,377 4,235 3.4 2.180 2,197 (0.8)
(207) (180) 15.0 (133) 74 79.7
4,170 4,055 2.8 2,047 2.123 (3.6)
(1,259)  (1,214) 3.7 (618) (641) (3.6)
2,911 2,841 2.5 1,429 1,482 (3.6)
90.8 90.4 0.4 90.8 90.6 0.2
105.3 100.0 5.3 105.3 102.4 2.8
3.4 3.3 3.0 3.4 3.4 -
199.5 193.7 3.0 199.5 196.4 1.6
187.7 182.7 2.7 189.4 185.9 1.9
199.8 192.8 3.6 109.8 196.2 1.8
132.5 130.0 1.9 132.5 132.7 0.2
116.2 112.2 3.6 116.2 114.4 1.6
1.49 1.49 - 1.44 1.53 (9 bps)
2.55 2.53 2 bps 2.46 2.64 (18 bps)
2.95 2.88 7 bps 2.93 2.97 (4 bps)
33.8 33.0 80 bps 34.3 33.2 110 bps
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2018 2018
2018 2017 2018 2018
2017 2018
90 DPD 0.78 0.76 2 bps 0.78 0.75 3 bps
0.10 0.09 1 bp 0.13 0.08 5 bps
70
2.5 2017
282 50 2.7
5.4 25
1.9
2017 30
0.6
146
7.0
90 DPD
27 90 DPD
15.0
40

3.6
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53
3.6
27 35 1.9
1.0
0.8
48
4.4
90 DPD
59 90 DPD
79.7
18
1.6
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2018 2017 2048 2018 2018 2048

( 2017 ( ( 2018

) ) () ) ) ()
3,964 3,884 2.1 1,950 2,014 (.2
949 987 (3.9) 463 486 4.7
502 610 (3.0) 308 284 8.5
5,505 5,481 0.4 2,721 2,784 2.3)
(3,046)  (2,910) 4.7 (1,536)  (1,510) 1.7
2,459 2,571 (4.2 1,185 1,274 7.0)
@7 (267) 1.5 (138) (133) 3.8
2,188 2,304 (5.0) 1,047 1,141 8.2
(649) (671) (3.3) (312) (337) (7.4)
1,539 1,633 (5.8) 735 804 (8.6)
212.2 202.5 4.8 212.2 207.0 2.5
6.6 6.9 (4.3) 6.6 6.9 (4.3)
218.8 209.4 4.5 218.8 213.9 2.3
198.5 188.0 5.6 200.9 196.0 2.5
228.7 217.6 5.1 228.7 223.4 2.4
120.6 116.3 3.7 120.6 118.5 1.8
79.0 78.2 1.0 79.0 78.3 0.9
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0.70 0.79 (9 bps) 0.66 0.74 (8 bps)
1.69 1.98 (28 bps) 1.62 1.78 (16 bps)
2.00 2.07 (7 bps) 1.94 2.06 (12 bps)
53.1 50.4 270 bps 54.0 52.3 170 bps
65.3 64.7 60 bps 67.7 63.0 470 bps
119,145 112,935 5.5 119,145 116,090 2.6
117,371 110,106 6.6 118,046 116,695 1.2
206,704 195,258 5.9 206,704 199,309 3.7
201,386 192,655 4.5 203,349 199,422 2.0
bps 58 62 (4 bps) 56 59 (3 bps)
bps 13 16 (3 bps) 13 14 (1 bp)
2018 2018
2018 2017 2018 2018
2017 2018
90 DPD 0.84 0.74 10 bps 0.84 0.80 4 bps
0.12 0.13 (1 bp) 0.13 0.12 1 bp

80/401



EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)
oOoOooodn

2017 94
5.8
105 5.6
80
2.1 43 3.7
38
3.9 73 6.6
87 4.5
ATM
18
3.0
136
4.7
1.5 90 DPD
10 0.84
1.0
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69 8.6
49 2.5

64

3.2

21 1.8
12

23

4.7

14 1.2
39 2.0

24

8.5
26

1.7

90 DPD
3.8
0.84
0.9
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2018 2017 2048 2018 2018 2018

( 2017 ( ( 2018

) ) () ) ) )
3,964 3,884 21 1,950 2,014 (3.2)
547 565 (3.2) 285 262 8.8
4,511 4,449 1.4 2,235 2,276 (1.8)
@,397)  (2,242) 6.9 @,207)  (1,190) 1.4
2,114 2,207 4.2) 1,028 1,086 (5.3)
@D (267) 1.5 (138) (133) 3.8
1,843 1,940 (5.0) 890 953 (6.6)
(554) (581) (4.6) (269) (285) (5.6)
1,289 1,359 5.2 621 668 (7.0)

2018 2017 2048 2018 2018 2018

( 2017 ( ( 2018

) ) ) ) ) ()
949 987 (3.9) 463 486 @.n
45 45 - 23 22 4.5
994 1,032 G.7 486 508 (4.3)
(649) (668) 2.8) (329) (320) 2.8
345 364 5.2) 157 188 (16.5)
(95) (90) 5.6 “43) (G2)  (17.3)

250 274 (8.8) 114 136 (16.2)
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2018 2018
2018 2017 2018 2018
2017 2018
) ( ) ( )( )
) )
1,882 1,972 (4.6) 936 946 1.1)
1,451 1,368 6.1 714 737 G.1)
3,333 3,340 0.2) 1,650 1,683 (2.0)
(1,297) (1,236) 4.9 (660) (637) 3.6
2,036 2,104 (3.2) 990 1,046 (5.4)
43 @7 36 7

2,079 2,067 0.6 1,026 1,053 (2.6)
(538) (532) 1.1 (263) (275) 4.4)
1,541 1,535 0.4 763 778 (1.9)
2,003 1,986 5.4 1,045 1,048 0.3)
841 903 (6.9) 405 436 7.1
32) 24 ©) (23) (60.9)
431 427 0.9 209 222 (5.9)
3,333 3,340 (0.2) 1,650 1,683 (2.0)
30.8 26.8 14.9 30.8 26.9 14.5
60.1 58.7 2.4 60.1 58.1 3.4
0.5 2.5 (80.0) 0.5 0.5 -
91.4 88.0 3.9 91.4 85.5 6.9
237.6 239.0 (0.6) 236.0 239.2 (1.3)
263.8 259.3 1.7 263.8 250.1 5.5
98.0 97.0 1.0 98.0 89.6 9.4
112.3 114.7 (2.1) 112.3 114.8 .2)
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0.58 0.55 3 bps 0.58 0.58 -
1.34 1.30 4 bps 1.32 1.36 (4 bps)
0.79 0.83 (4 bps) 0.79 0.79 -
1.67 1.56 11 bps 1.69 1.64 5 bps
38.9 37.0 190 bps 40.0 37.8 220 bps

2018 2018

2018 2017 2018 2018

2017 2018
%0 DPD 0.39 0.34 5 bps 0.39 0.39 -
0.05 ) 0.04 (9 bps) .08 )  (0.02 ) (6 bps)
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0.4 2017
117
90
4.6 27
11
40
20 34
3.9
10
117
83
6.1 34
61
4.9
80
24
2.1
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15
1.9
46
10
1.1 36
59 6.9
84 9.4
46
23
3.1
69
23
3.6
29
25
2.2
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2018 2017 2018 2018 2018 2018
\z \z 2017 \z \z 2018
1,848 1,692 9.2 943 905 4.2
566 565 0.2 279 287 (2.8)
2,414 2,257 7.0 1,222 1,192 2.5
(946) (882) 7.3 (481) (465) 3.4
1,468 1,375 6.8 741 727 1.9
(76) 1) 7.0 (35) (41) (14.6)
1,392 1,304 6.7 706 686 2.9
(388) (363) 6.9 (196) (192) 1
1,004 941 6.7 510 494
NZ
39.8 37.4 2 39.8 38.2 2
41.5 40.4 2.7 41.5 40.3 3.0
1.3 1.3 - 1.3 1. -
82.6 79.1 4.4 82.6 79.8 3.5
81.6 77.7 5.0 82.3 80.9 1.7
86.4 82.6 4.6 86.4 84.0 2.9
58.5 55.1 6.2 58.5 58.2 0.5
61.2 57.8 5.9 61.2 59.0 3.7
1.19 1.18 1 bp 1.20 1.19 1 bp
1.70 1.63 7 bps 1.69 1.71 (2 bps)
2.27 2.18 9 bps 2.29 2.24 5 bps
30.2 39.1 10 bps 39.4 39.0 40 bps
4,655 4,732 (1.6) 4,655 4,676 0.4)
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2018 2018
2018 2017 2018 2018
2017 2018
90
DPD 0.46 0.79 (33 bps) 0.46 0.62 (16 bps)
0.09 0.09 - 0.08 0.10 (2 bps)
NZ 2018 81 M
2017 222 M
2018 30 2018 31 2017 30
15.7 15.6 15.7
22.3 22.5 22.6
23.8 23.5 23.8
18.1 18.5 18.2
RBNZ
2018 30 2018 31 2017 30
153 155 158
ATM 633 618 549
731 712 695

2017
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63 NZ 6.7
156 NZ 39 NZ 5.0
9.2 34 NZ 6.2
NZ 2018 ATM
0.2
64 NZ
7.3
FLA
NZ
7.0 90 DPD
33
34 NZ
5.9
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16 NZ 3.2
14 Nz
38 NZ 1.7
4.2
NZ 0.5
2018 ATM
NZ
2.8
16 NZ
3.4
NZ
14.6 90 DPD
16
22 NZ
3.7
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2018 2018
2018 2017 2018 2018
2017 2018
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
) )

1,698 1,586 71 870 828 5.1

520 530 (1.9) 257 263 2.3)

2,218 2,116 4.8 1,127 1,091 3.3

(869) (827 5.1 (443) (426) 4.0

1,349 1,289 4.7 684 665 2.9
@0 (67) 4.5 32 (38) (15.8)

1,279 1,222 4.7 652 627 4.0

(357) (340) 5.0 (182) (175) 4.0

922 882 4.5 470 452 4.0

2018 2018
2018 2017 2017 2018 2018
( )¢ ( )
) ) )(

@5 9.3 6 4.3
10 . 2 (3.0)

18 7.3 @) 3.3
1 6.0 - (15.8)

7 7.1 ® 2.9

9 6.7 3 3.3
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2018 2018
2018 2017 2018 2018
2017 2018
) ( ) ( )
( ) ) )

563 639 (11.9) 316 247 27.9
(249) - (249) -

314 639 (50.9) 67 247 (72.9)
(684) (578) 18.3 (359) (325) 10.5
(755) - = (755)

(111) - 111) -

(1,236) 61 (403) (833) (51.6)
27%) (259) 5.8 (139) (135) 3.0
(1,510) (198) (542) (968) (44.0)

399 47 139 260 (46.5)

(1,111) (151) (403) (708) (43.1)
(100) (98) 2.0 1) (49) 4.1
(1,211) (249) (45%) (757) (40.0)
(420) (249) (68.7) (193) (227) 15.0

2017
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962
249
325 76
50.9
755 111
972 106
15 FLA
5.8
2.0
303
249
180 69
72.9
755 111
610
56.5 34
FLA
3.0
4.1
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2018
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2018 1,033
2018

911
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@ (2018 30 )
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ADS

2,734,11
3 S ADS

(0.25 ) 25

(7,800)

20,000

400

— 2,746,744 — —

1999 29 NIS20, 000,000 100 NIS
100 NIS NIS
( ) NIS
90 1.25 APRA
100 ( )
NIS NIS
ASX

2003 29 1,000
400,000 400
2018 12 17 5.62
1.93
APRA 2018 12 17
1,000
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@
€))
« )
(

)
27,944
2013 30 2,568,936 (2,313
436
(237,557) (36
28,380
2014 30 2,331,379 (2,349
6,271
251,902 (519
34,651
2015 30 2,583,281 (2.368)
366
84,648 ¢ 30y
34,285
2016 30 2,667,929 (2,837
342
28,340 (28
34,627
2017 30 2,696,269 (2,866
1,355
50,475 112)
35,982
2018 30 2,746,744 (2,978

1,000
1000
2,746,744  NIS
2016
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4)
2018 10 31
149,354,409
) () ) ()
1,000 339,779 57.71 129,178,962 4.73
1,001 5,000 196,956 33.45 442,432,735 16.18
5,001 10,000 32,547 5.53 227,060,133 8.30
10,001 100,000 19,047 3.23 391,289,200 14.31
100,001 458 0.08 1,544,159,730 56.48
588,787 100.00 2.734.120,760 100.00
(500 ) 17,494 153,570
©)
2018 10 31
) ()
HSBC 606,705,777 22.19
Jp 357,937,393 13.09
159,706,856 5.84
106,474,671 3.89
BNP 52,480,632 1.92
BNP 29,939,787 1.10
1,313,245,116 48.03
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30

30

)

DRP 1.5

30
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99 (100
2,707
DRP

99 100
12 13 2,659
99 100
2,696
28

30
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ASX @
(¢H)
30
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
37.07 39.15 31.61 34.09 32.98
31.90 29.15 23.82 25.14 25.90
)
2018
29.23 29.64 27.85 28.49 29.00 28.51
28.11 26.61 25.90 27.33 27.22 27.22
2006 10
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30
70
R 60 2011 11 2015 12
(@r. Kenneth R
Henry) /
30
2001 2011
2011 2012 11
1997 -
1998
2008 -2009
2007
2001
ASX 2013
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G
(Mr.  Andrew
Thorburn)

G

53

2014

2005

CEO

2014

31

2008
2009

BNZ
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60 2014
H
(Mr. David H /
Armstrong)
PwC 30
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w 62 2016

BNZ
(Mr.  Philip W
Chronican)

35

ANZ ANZ
ANZ

M&A

TCorp
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K 59 2014 11
NAB
(Mr. Peeyush K BNZ
Gupta)
/
30
AXA
IPAC CEO
1990
2016 11
2016
NSW iCare
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J
(Ms. Anne
Loveridge)

J

57

2015 12

PwC

PwC

nib

30

PwC

2017
2016

CEW
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(Ms. Geraldine C
McBride)

57

2014

27

2013

SAP
SAP
1BM

CEO

2013
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A 63 2016

BNZ
(Mr. Doug A
McKay) /

30

CEO

2014

2018

1AG
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C 64 2017 11

(Ms. Ann C

Sherry) /
20
CEQ
12
CEO CEO
ING
ING
2004
2014

ANZ
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(Mr. Anthony K T

Yuen)

KT 68

2010

2006

ABF

40

2018 11 16

10,360
11,227
31,000
7,480
10,000
5,960
10,000
7,456
273,600
12,464
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2018
2018 CEO
2017 10
CEO
2018
97
2018 10 2020
CEO CEO
CEO
18.5 12.5 10
15.4
2018
2016
2018 06
57 ROE € ROTAE € 300 106.7
14.2 11.7 12.1 220
2017 230
(€)]
15
2017 2018
2018
One NAB 80
One NAB 10 70
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oooooog
25 95 e 60.2
57
ROE 25 96 o 122
11.7
ROTAE 25 95 o 12.7
12.1
25 50 °
300
320
e -15
NPS
-10
2017
2018
80
One NAB
70
One
NAB
[
[}
17.5 105
4
2.6 2.9
® NPS®
NPS 0.1
50 NPS NPS
DBM BFSM 2018 NPS
2017 2018

2018 2018
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2018
CEO

2,282,511 837,200 3,119,711 45,450 1,255,800 4,375,511 45.5
1,222,965 571,200 1,794,165 31,009 856,800 2,650,965 70.0
803,013 362,880 1,165,893 19,700 544,320 1,710,213 84.0
1,306,557 305,760 1,612,317 16,599 458,640 2,070,957 49.0
1,198,529 142,800 1,341,329 214,200 1,555,529 17.5
1,519,003 571,200 2,090,203 31,009 856,800 2,947,003 70.0
1,104,291 418,880 1,523,171 22,740 628,320 2,151,491 56.0
1,583,239 571,200 2,154,439 31,009 856,800 3,011,239 70.0
763,351 285,600 1,048,951 15,504 428,400 1,477,351 52.5
52,665 19,347 72,012 1,050 29,020 101,032 120.0
1,734,833 1,071,000 2,805,833 58,143 1,606,500 4,412,333 105.0

1,109,554 1,109,554 1,109,554

5.1
2018 10 KMP 2018 11 14
5.1
2018
2017
2018 CEO
2017 2018
CEO 2017 2.1 32
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ooOooood
CEO
2017
2018
STI
2018 2,282,511 837,200 3,119,711 1,255,800 4,375,511 (2,072,656)
2017 2,300,368 977,500 3,277,868 3,170,299 6,448,167
5.1
2018 2018
30 2017 STI
949,022 LTI
2,221,277 2017 LTI
STI LTI 5.3
2017 2018
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1
(a) 2018
KMP
2018 KMP
2017 11
CEO

2018 28

2017 12 31
2018

CEO

2017 12 31

2018
2018 28
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(b) 2018 30 KMP
2018 17 2018 10
. KNP
. KMP
. KMP
. KMP
. KMP 2018 11 14
©
KMP
CEO
CEO
2
2018 CEO
2017 2018
BEAR
2017 10 2017 CEO 2018
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° CEO
18

60

e 2018

17.5

105
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2.2
CEO

°

°

°

° ASX 20

° CEO

° 40

e 60

°

°

°

°
2.3

3.4

2.4

One NAB
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ooOoooOoo
2.5 2018
2018
)
CEO 200 300
120 180
170 255
2.6 One NAB
@
One NAB
One NAB
2018 One NAB
(NPS
(  ROB) (ROTAE)
)
2018 One NAB 80
2018 One NAB 70

2.6 b NPS
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2018 One NAB 80
2018 2017 2016 2015 2014
215.6 228.2 242 .4 271.7 214.1
5,702 6,642 6,483 6,222 5,055
1.98 1.98 1.98 1.98 1.96
31.50 27.87 29.98 32.54 34.32
27.81 31.50 27.87 29.98 32.54
TSR G.4 ) 20.1 0.7 ) (2.0 ) 0.4
b
2018 CEO One NAB 10
70
CEO
2018
CEO
CEO
25 95 e 60.2 57
ROE 25 96 o 12.2 11.7
ROTAE 25 95 ° 12.7 12.1
25 50 ° 300
320
e -15 NPS
-10 2017 2018
80
One NAB
70

One NAB
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2018

2.8

2018

One NAB

25
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2019 One NAB
One NAB

ROTAE 50 25
BEAR

20

20

20

20 20
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ooo0000
2.9 2018

a CEO

2018 CEO
4,600,000 2,093,000 45.5 30.3 837,200 1,255,800
b CEO
(M (in)
(iii) (iv) w)
(vi) vii (viii)
CEO CEO
CEO
CEO
CEO
CEO
CEO CEO
65 70 One NAB
45.5
2018 CEO 2.51 36.3
CEO 3.03
38.2
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CEO 2018
°
° NPS
° NPS ° -
°
e -15 NPS -10 2017
2018
°
e 60.2 57
° °
° ROE e 320
° °
° °
°
°
°
° °
° ° E.P.I.C
°
e 54 2018
25 48
e 2018 2020
°
°
°
°
° MLC JBWere
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Cc
2018

2,040,000 1,428,000 70.0 46.7 571,200 856,800
1,080,000 907,200 84.0 56.0 362,880 544,320
1,560,000 764,400 49.0 32.7 305,760 458,640
2,040,000 357,000 17.5 11.7 142,800 214,200
2,040,000 1,428,000 70.0 46.7 571,200 856,800
1,870,000 1,047,200 56.0 37.3 418,880 628,320
2,040,000 1,428,000 70.0 46.7 571,200 856,800
1,360,000 714,000 52.5 35.0 285,600 428,400

40,306 48,367 120.0 80.0 19,347 29,020
2,550,000 2,677,500 105.0 70.0 1,071,000 1,606,500

2018 11 14
KMP 2018
17.5 105
2.10
CEO
60 27.63 2018
24 28
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2.11
KMP

' CEO
°

100
° CEO 4.8
° 2.9
° 4.1

STI
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ooooooo
2.12
2018
2018
STI 2018 LTI TSR 2017 12
2012 LTI
5.1
2018
/
1
@ STI LTI
CEO
2,282,511 837,200 3,119,711 1,670,292 1,412,502 6,202,505  (752,048)
1,222,965 571,200 1,794,165 1,794,165
803,013 362,880 1,165,893 1,165,893
1,306,557 305,760 1,612,317 452,510 337,275 2,402,102  (179,535)
1,198,529 142,800 1,341,329 816,715 1,329,400 3,487,444  (707,810)
1,519,003 571,200 2,090,203 587,547 197,935 1,101 2,876,786  (105,310)
1,104,291 418,880 1,523,171 307,852 381,274 123,677 2,335,974  (202,961)
1,583,239 571,200 2,154,439 680,287 293,276 557,189 3,685,191  (156,140)
763,351 285,600 1,048,951 215,484 298,228 1,562,663
52,665 19,347 72,012 72,012
1,734,833 1,071,000 2,805,833 698,852 3,504,685
1,109,554 1,109,554 742,462 281,575 557,189 2,690,780 (7,715,952)
5.1
2018 2018 12 12
2018 11 28
2017 11 2015 2016 STI
STI
2012 LTI 2012 LTI 2017 12
4
2018
STI LTI
2016 CAI 2014 12
2017 12 2016 2018
2018
2018 2018
2017 99 2017 11 10
2018 99 2018 16 100
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ooooooo
2012 LTI
LTI STI LTI
2018 10 KMP 2018 11 14
3
3.1
3.2 2018
2018
° BEAR
e 2020
2018 10
[
° 2018
[
One NAB
80 70

e 2018
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https://www._nab.com.au/about-
us/corporate-govemance

KPMG  3dc

KPMG  3dc

2018

CRO
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www.nab.com.au
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ooooooo
3.5
2018 2018 10 2020
2018
10 One NAB 80
2019 STI
2019 One Nab
25 ROTAE 50 25
2.7 50,000
50,000
STI STI LTI
BEAR
4 LTI
2018 2012 2013 LTI LTI
TSR TSR
TSR 50

50 75 100
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ooooooo
2012 LTI 2018
TSR 80.94
2013 LTI 2013
LTI TSR 22.56 2013 LTI
2013 11 11 2018 11 12 2018 11
2012 2013 LTI www . nab .com.au/about-
us/shareholder-centre/financial-disclosuresandreporting/annual-reports-and-presentations
LTI
S&P/ASX50 2012 11 12
2012 TSR 50 2017 11 12 58 66.2 33.8
2012 11 12
2012 TR 50 2017 11 12 57 64.2 35.8
S&P/ASX50 2013 11 11
2013 TSR 50 5017 11 1 42 100
2013 11 11
2013 ISR 50 2017 11 11 29 100
2012 10 50
S&P  /ASX
CFS
col. "B"
CcDI. "B*
AMP
2013 10 50
S&P  /ASX
CFS
CcDI. "B*
CcDI. "B*

133/401



EDINETOOOO

OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)

oOoOooodn
5
5.1
2001 300A
STI 2018
2.12
CEQ

2018 2,181,408 837,200 40,247 21,318 39,538 244,314 3,026,411 6,390,436
2017 2,216,311 977,500 15,530 30,646 37,881 42 3,366,164 6,644,074
2018 1,169,141 571,200 28,216 21,225 4,383 166,689 325,422 2,286,276
2017 535,766 227,754 6,931 13,358 2,184 100,852 886,845
2018 768,874 362,880 7,968 22,883 3,288 105,897 144,304 1,416,094
2017 375,843 92,779 4,691 12,383 1,483 44,995 532,174
2018 1,252,717 305,760 4,992 26,943 21,905 89,228 744,540 2,446,085
2017 1,229,156 331,500 231,723 27,862 20,860 822,379 2,663,480
2018 1,148,935 357,000 8,149 21,225 20,220 1,400,345 752,351 3,708,225
2017 1,154,125 480,000 25,363 20,756 19,255 217,661 1,540,183 3,457,343
2018 1,400,464 571,200 76,280 37,876 4,383 167,402 1,080,658 3,338,263
2017 897,146 582,075 26,225 70,411 13,020 946 1,183,827 2,773,650
2018 1,009,047 418,880 54,123 22,758 18,363 135,088 672,204 2,330,463
2017 981,472 425,000 5,479 20,756 14,592 73,809 711,212 2,232,320
2018 1,089,781 571,200 384,931 81,165 27,362 382,232 1,035,857 3,572,528
2017 1,100,800 660,000 81,419 20,756 19,413 258,508 1,150,227 3,291,123
2018 730,027 285,600 7,852 21,225 4,247 198,454 462,183 1,709,588
2017 752,193 340,000 165,534 21,000 4,840 313,090 441,885 2,038,542
2018 51,028 19,347 9 1,379 249 31,158 13,914 117,084
2018 1,272,377 1,071,000 456,977 5,479 312,542 520,834 34,990 3,674,199
2017 647,019 552,500 267,490 2,293 159,946 2,796,294 4,425,542
2018 1,071,159 7,733 18,299 12,363 215,305  (1,416,372) (91,513)

10 2017 1,190,793 510,000 24,045 20,756 14,222 258,508 1,099,387 3,117,711
2017 358,361 472,555 13,510 1,925 739,796 1,586,147
2017 316,390 235,002 55 13,493 6,047 304,437 43,750 919,174
2018 13,144,958 5,371,267 1,077,417 296,296 161,780 2,048,309 8,010,300 787,341 30,897,728
2017 11,755,375 5,886,665 854,485 285,687 158,015 2,166,797 10,664,807 2,796,294 34,568,125

2018 2018 12 12 2018 11
28 2017 STI 2018
2018
2022 11
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a)

b)

c)

a

e)

a)

b)

10

2014

2016

2016

2018

2015

12

2016

2018

2018

2017 12

12

14

AASB

CEO
LTI

2018

43
55

EDINETOOOO

OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)

2016 12 2017 12 2018 12
2016 CAI
2017 12
2016 35
32.5
24
2018
2018 12
2
2016 2016 2017
STI
26
LTI 2013 12 2014 12
2016 2016 12 CEO
STI LTI
2017
2018 64
47 47 55
55 54
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CEO
2017

54

NPS

2017

LTI

2017

2015

47
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2018

32.5

2015
2017 12

56
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5.2
2018 30
2018
2018 30
CEO
LTI 72,650 2012 12 12 (25,330) 47,320 (752,048) 471,085
STI 27,284 2016 27,284 660,000
STI 28,348 2017 22 28,348 689,990
STI 34,807 2017 12 19 949,022
LTI 95,252 2017 12 19 2,221,277
STI 8,111 2017 12 19 221,149
LTI 63,695 2017 12 19 940,138
STI 3,304 2017 12 19 90,085
LTI 29,725 2017 12 19 438,741
LTI 17,346 2012 12 12 (6,047) 11,299 (179,535) 112,485
STI 6,201 2016 6,201 150,002
STI 8,875 2017 22 8,875 216,018
STI 11,805 2017 12 19 321,867
LTI 48,302 2017 12 19 712,940
LTI 68,376 2012 12 12 (23,840) 44,536 (707,810) 443,370
STI 13,643 2016 13,643 330,024
STI 13,558 2017 22 13,558 330,002
STI 17,093 2017 12 19 466,045
LTI 63,695 2017 12 19 940,138
LTI 10,178 2012 12 12 (3,547) 6,631 (105,310) 66,014
30 2014 12 10 30 972
STI 9,400 2016 9,400 227,386
STI 10,170 2017 22 10,170 247,538
30 2017 12 13 886
STI 20,720 2017 12 19 564,936
LTI 53,710 2017 12 19 792,760
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LTI 19,609 2012 12 12 (6,836) 12,773 (202,961) 127,159
CAl 4,026 2016 15 4,026 100,006
STI 10,272 2017 22 10,272 250,020
STI 15,135 2017 12 19 412,659
LTI 53,080 2017 12 19 783,461
LTI 15,084 2012 12 12 (5,259) 9,825 (156,140) 97,811
STI 10,335 2016 10,335 250,004
18,383 2016 24 18,383 500,018
STI 12,326 2017 22 12,326 300,015
STI 23,503 2017 12 19 640,815
LTI 63,695 2017 12 19 940,138
10,011 2016 11 10,011 275,002
STI 7,190 2017 22 7,190 175,005
STI 12,108 2017 12 19 330,127
LTI 42,464 2017 12 19 626,774
12,462 2017 22 12,462 391,307
30 2017 12 13 886
sTI 2,883 2018 21 87,499
17,248 2018 21 422,748
STI 19,675 2017 12 19 536,444
LTI 69,003 2017 12 19 1,018,482
LTI 14,481 2012 12 12 (5,048) 9,433 (149,875) 93,908
LTI 9,362 2013 12 11 (9,362) (256,051)
LTI 11,134 2014 12 10 (11,134) (304,515)
LTI 103,895 2015 12 (103,895) (2,841,528)
STI 12,402 2016 12,402 300,004
18,383 2016 24 18,383 500,018
LTI 57,123 2016 12 14 (57,123) (1,562,314)
STI 25,505 2017 22 (13,269) 12,326 (362,907) 300,015
STI 18,161 2017 12 19 (18,161) 495,165  (496,703)
LTI 63,605 2017 12 19 (63,695) 940,138 (1,742,058)
2018
a) 2017 12
b) 2017 12 LTI
LTI 5.3
LTI
2017 23.55 WASP
WASP 15.70 12.88
2017 2017 25 29
WASP 31.39 CEO
LTI WASP
c) 2017 12 STI 2018 STI 2017
14
26 STI 14
d) 2018 36
NPS
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a)
b)

a)
b)

a)
e)
)
9
h

5.3

2018

2012 12

2018

2014 12

2016
2017

2012 12

2016
2016
2016
2017

2017

2018

LTI
STI

2015
2016
LTI

2019 10

2018 10

KMP

STI
STI

CAI

2018 11
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2017 12 4
LTI
2017 12
2017 11
2017 11
2017 12 4
2017 12
2018
2017
33 2017 10 24 2018 10
34
14
LTI
2018
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2017 12 13 20.54 2020 12 13
2017 12 19 29.85 28.17 2018 11 15 2019 15
2017 12 19 29.85 26.42 2019 11 15 2020 15
2017 12 19 29.85 23.10 2021 12 20 2022 15
2017 12 19 29.85 9.20 2021 12 20 2022 15
2017 12 19 29.85 33.66 2021 12 20 2022 15
2017 12 19 29.85 12.98 2021 12 20 2022 15
2018 21 29.38 2451 2020 12 20 2021 15
2018 21 29.38 2451 2020 12 20 2021 15
2017 LTI ROE
2017 LTI TSR
CEO LTI 2017 30
CEO LTI LTI
CEO
CEO LTI 2017
CEO 2017 12
2018 NPS
2018
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CEO
CEO
2018 30
CEO O
(i)
CEO
881,674 130,059 (102,952) (25,330) 883,451 102,952
71,806 71,806
33,029 33,029
194,317 60,107 (26,375) (6,047) 222,002 26,375
413,918 80,788 (71,737) (23,840) 399,129 71,737
260,363 74,430 (26,201) (3,547) 305,045 26,201
127,316 68,215 (23,045) (6,836) 165,650 23,045
235,118 87,198 (32,486) (5,259) 284,571 32,486
54,917 54,572 (7,190) 102,299 7,190
17,248 17,248
88,678 88,678
233,992 81,856 (34,161) (281,687) 34,161
KMP 2018 KMP

KWP

KWP
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ooooodd
CEO

155,124 102,952 15,524 273,600

2,000 2,000

2,000 2,000

91,269 26,375 (24,375) 93,269

25,976 71,737 (76,457) 21,256

42,642 30 26,201 2,142 71,015

51,765 23,045 2,000 76,810

28,383 32,486 60,869

32,941 7,190 2,029 42,160

40,536 40,536

2,000 2,000

30,957 34,161 (32,161) 32,957

KMP 2018 KMP KMP
KMpP 2.9 (a) )
2019 2019 2018
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ooooood
5.6
2018 30
« D
CEO

CEO 26 26 1,045,455

2 26 545,455

2 26 409,091

4 26 590,909

4 26 545,455

4 26 545,455

4 26 500,000

CED 4 26 545,455

2 26 363,636

2 26 256,994

2 26 681,818

TRP
TRP
2018 10 KWP 2018 11 14
AASB
STI LTI
2018 LTI
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2008 2018
2018
790,000 230,000
65,000 32,500
60,000 30,000
55,000 27,500

10,000
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OooooOodd
6.2
2018
) )
2018 769,831 20,169 790,000
2017 770,276 19,724 790,000
2018 304,831 20,169 325,000
2017 304,746 19,724 324,470
2018 414,486 20,169 434,655
2017 403,904 19,724 423,628
2018 659,059 20,169 679,228
2017 629,841 19,724 649,565
2018 274,831 20,169 295,000
2017 275,276 19,724 295,000
2018 242,331 20,169 262,500
2017 235,882 19,724 255,606
2018 482,047 20,169 502,216
2017 358,572 146,166 504,738
2018 212,707 18,458 231,165
2018 286,604 5,896 292,500
2017 286,393 6,107 292,500
2017 55,551 4,904 60,455
2017 56,081 4,904 60,985
2018 3,646,727 165,537 3,812,264
2017 3,376,522 280,425 3,656,947
2018
117,155
BNZ 381,728
BNZ
229,716

6.3

° 2,000

° 20
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6.4
8,360 2,000 10,360
13,765 3,124 16,889
30,000 1,000 31,000
6,480 1,000 7,480
9,000 1,000 10,000
4,960 1,000 5,960
8,000 2,000 10,000
7,831 7,831
10,464 2,000 12,464
KuP 2018 KupP
Kmp
6.5
982 982
7
7.1
KMP
10 30 KMP
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KMP
KMP 12,844,123 404,875 9,661,506
1,994,890 88,447 1,982,362
7,105,655 282,867 8,426,740
4 Kip
Kip Kip
100,000 KMP
KMP
CEO

4,843 319,592
4,520,806 191,478 4,378,704 3,788,726
1,215,250 41,641 1,166,404 1,215,250
5,966,992 169,185 5,807,978 2,482,520

1,963,221 28,282

988,759 40,409 947,359 1,111,428
2,050,826 55,205 1,291 1,788,570
2,453,479 83,735 2,393,105 2,456,036

14,549 101,918 3,512,652

7,491 366,026
1,151,661 2,219 28,609 1,172,392
890 460,300
980,000 47,436 982,468 1,191,052

594,092 1,722 87,948

2018 Kip Kip
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7.2

KMP

KMP

KMP

KMP
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@
http://ww.nab.com.au/about-us/corporate-governance
2018

2018

2018
2018

2018

2018

e 2018
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ooooooo
° CEO
o
° ASX

http://ww.nab.com.au/shareholder
[ ]

ASX

2018 30
4G ASX
http://www.nab.com.au
2018 2018 30
2018 CEO CFO

° 2001
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CEO CEO
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CEO
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CEO

2018

2018

APRA ASIC AUSTRAC
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2018

CEO
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APRA CPS520

2018 2018
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CEO
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2018

10

ASX

ASX
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CEO

2,000

CEO
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2018

2018

2018
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2018

2018 12
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CEO

2018

2018

2018 13
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2018

CEO

11

CFO

APRA

EY
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APRA

2018

EY

EY

CFO



EY

)]

EY

CEO
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33

2017 EY
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APRA APRA CPS220
APRA 2018 CPS220

2018
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2019

ASX
ASX

ASX
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NAB

NAB

NAB
KPMG

2018
ABA

NAB

NAB
NAB

165/401



EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)
oOoOooodn

NAB

NAB

CR

ESG

2018
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CR

1AG

2015

CR

1AG

2017
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NAB

2018

ASX
1.5

CFO

2018 72
2020 78
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2020
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2020
60 2020
2020
2018
2019
2020
2018 31 2012
2017
2014
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2020

2018

2019

2019

40 60
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OooooOodd
2018 2019 2020
2017 2018
2018 2019 2020
(2017 (2018
30 ) 30 )
25 33 30
39 39 40
31 31 35 37 40
30 32 34 37 40
38 38 40 60
59 57 40 60
59 41 50 50 50
56 46 50 50 50
54 52 40 60
90
2018 350
2017
2017 2018
2018 30 2019 46
2019 50.7
2018
2015 CEO McC
CEO 2018 McC
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2018 700

50 2018 10
IWF 2018 IWF

1WF
33 6,500
2018
2017 12
CEO
NAB AFL NAB AFL AFL

2018
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1,200
2018 2018
2018 16 20 850 11
DCA DCA
2017 2018 11
DCA
2017-2018 2017 2018
AAP
2018 AAP 2019
AWEI AWEI LGBTI

2018
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ooooooo
LGBTI
AFL
LGBTI
2018 10 2018
RAP 2018 2015 -2017 RAP
RAP
2018
80 6,500
@
Q)

(i)
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( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
9,143 3,481 927 9,270 3,955 1,771
(756,675 )| (288,088 )| (76,719 )| (767,185 )| (327,316 )| (146,568 )
5,150 2,441 209 5,187 2,214 307
(426,214 )| (202,017 )| (17,297 )| (429,276 )| (183,231 )| (25,407 )
14,293 5,922 1,136 14,457 6,169 2,078
(1,182,889 )| (490,105 )| (94,015  )|(1.196,461 )| (510,546 )| (171,975 )

€))
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ooooooo
2001
AASB
AASB
1ASB
IFRS ASIC
ASIC www . nabgroup.com
( 38 59 )13l
2018 2017 30
23 103
193
2018 11 16 UFJ

82.76
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@
30 2018 P 2017 P 2018 2017

28,543 2,362,219 27,403 2,267,872 26,955 2,230,796 26,101 2,160,119
(15,038) (1,244,545) (14,221) (1,176,930) (16,860) (1,395,334) (16,467) (1,362,809)
13,505 1,117,674 13,182 1,000,042 10,095 835,462 9,634 797,310
5,506 463,125 4,842 400,724 5,262 435,483 5,023 415,703
(9,910) (820,152) (8,539) (706,688) (7.787) (644,452) (7,207) (596,451)
17 (791) (65,463) (824) (68,194) (707)  (58,511) (731)  (60,498)
8,400 695,184 8,661 716,784 6,863 567,982 6,719 556,064
(2,455) (203,176) (2,480) (205,245) (1,644) (136,057) (1,744) (144,333)
5,045 492,008 6,181 511,540 5,219 431,924 4,975 411,731
37 (388) (32,111) (893)  (73,905) - - - -
5,557 450,807 5,288 437,635 5,219 431,024 4,075 411,731
3 248 3 248 . . . .
5,554 450,649 5,285 437,387 5,219 431,924 4,075 411,731

201.3 166.6 194.7 161.1

194.0 160.6  189.1 156.5

215.6 178.4 228.2 188.9

207.2 1715 220.1 182.2

)
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0000000
)
30 2018 @ 2017 ® 2018 2017
5,945 492,008 6,181 511,540 5,219 431,924 4,975 411,731
7 579 - - - . . -
66 5,462 1 910 10 828 55 4,552
- - 1 83 - - - -
n 3,393 4 331 - _ _ )
/() 19 1,572 w ) 15 1,241 ® (662)
(18)  (1,40) 31 2,566 w @) 2 1,821
115 9,517 46 3,807 24 1,986 69 5,710
(26)  (2,152) (114)  (9.435)  (19)  (1,572)  (69)  (5,710)
(76)  (6,290) - - w (83) - -
15 1,241 (273) (22,593) 14 1,150 (32)  (2,648)
62)  (5,131)  (10) (828) - - - -
/() (88)  (7,283) 25 2,060  (88)  (7,283) 25 2,069
(©) (745) (©) (248) © (745) (©)] (248)
5 414 @ (83) 5 414 @ (83)
38 3,145 17 1,407 27 2,235 5 414
(203)  (16,800) (359) (29,711)  (71)  (5.876)  (75)  (6,207)
(88)  (7.283) (313) (25,904)  (47)  (3.8%0)  (6) (497)
5,857 484,725 5,868 485,636 5,172 428,035 4,069 411,234
37 (388) (32,111) (893)  (73,905) - - - -
5,469 452,614 4,975 411,731 5,172 428,035 4,969 411,234
3 248 3 248 - - _ N
5,466 452,366 4,072 411,483 5,172 428,035 4,969 411,234
@
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®

30 2018 2017 2018 2017

50,188 4,153,559 43,826 3,627,040 49,717 4,114,579 42,152 3,488,500
30,568 2,529,808 37,066 3,067,582 28,293 2,341,529 35,030 2,899,083
78,228 6,474,149 80,091 6,628,331 72,961 6,038,252 76,020 6,291,415

10 42,056 3,480,555 42,131 3,486,762 41,957 3,472,361 42,029 3,478,320
11 10,041 830,993 16,058 1,328,960 8,581 710,164 11,825 978,637
18 3,840 317,798 3,892 322,102 2,703 223,700 3,816 315,812
12 567,981 47,006,108 540,125 44,700,745 492,508 40,759,962 468,277 38,754,605
3,816 315,812 6,786 561,609 3,816 315,812 6,786 561,609

- - - - 82 6,786 - -

1,199 99,229 1,315 108,829 423 35,007 476 39,394

- - - - 100,483 8,315,973 109,163 9,034,330

- - - - 10,331 854,994 8,673 717,777

22 5,787 478,932 5,601 463,539 2,445 202,348 2,361 195,396
2,083 172,389 1,988 164,527 1,447 119,754 1,242 102,788

23 10,723 887,435 9,446 781,751 8,187 677,556 6,666 551,678

806,510 66,746,768 788,325 65,241,777 823,934 68,188,778 814,516 67,409,344

38,192 3,160,770 36,683 3,035,885 36,371 3,010,064 35,201 2,913,235
22,422 1,855,645 27,187 2,249,996 25,863 2,140,422 27,065 2,239,899

16 30,437 2,518,966 29,631 2,452,262 7,381 610,852 5,930 490,767
18 2,547 210,790 1,674 138,540 1,818 150,458 3,859 319,371
13 503,145 41,640,280 500,604 41,429,987 448,616 37,127,460 450,010 37,242,828
103 8,524 230 19,035 - - 71 5,876

24 2,196 181,741 1,961 162,292 1,879 155,506 1,734 143,506
- - - - 102,888 8,515,011 107,601 8,905,059

14 140,222 11,604,773 124,871 10,334,324 136,110 11,264,464 121,315 10,040,029
15 6,158 509,636 6,187 512,036 6,158 509,636 6,187 512,036
25 8,376 693,198 7,980 660,425 7,108 588,258 6,942 574,520

753,798 62,384,322 737,008 60,994,782 774,192 64,072,130 765,915 63,387,125

52,712 4,362,445 51,317 4,246,995 49,742 4,116,648 48,601 4,022,219

26 35,982 2,977,870 34,627 2,865,731 34,221 2,832,130 32,866 2,719,990
27 46 3,807 237 19,614 108 8,938 190 15,724
16,673 1,379,857 16,442 1,360,740 15,413 1,275,580 15,545 1,286,504

52,701 4,361,535 51,306 4,246,085 49,742 4,116,648 48,601 4,022,219
11 910 11 910 - - - -

52,712 4,362,445 51,317 4,246,995 49,742 4,116,648 48,601 4,022,219
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*

30 @ 2018 2017 2018 2017

28,340 2,345,418 27,176 2,249,086 26,749 2,213,747 25,761 2,131,980
(14,778) (1,223,027) (14,315) (1,184,709) (16,635) (1,376,713) (16,459) (1,362,147)
49 4,055 36 2,979 2,710 224,280 2,035 168,417

9,622 796,317 (3,198) (264,666) 9,125 755,185 (2,471) (204,500)
4,424 366,130 4,427 366,379 1,877 155,341 2,029 167,920
(8,824) (730,274) (7,868) (651,156) (6,878) (569,223) (5,858) (484,808)
(2.634) (217,990) (2,544) (210,541) (2,083) (172,389) (1,825) (151,037)

16,199 1,340,629 3,714 307,371 14,865 1,230,227 3,212 265,825

)

(271)  (22,428) 281 23,256 (271)  (22,428) 281 23,256
(1,880) (155,589) (6,488) (536,947) (818)  (67,698) (5,677) (469,829)
5,421 448,642 4,762 394,103 2,448 202,596 2,678 221,631
(27,741) (2,295,845) (33,401) (2,764,267) (23,910) (1,978,792) (27,714) (2,293,611)
2,999 248,197 5,438 450,049 3,001 248,363 5,436 449,883
(981)  (81,188) 1,041 86,153 (1,087) (89,960) 1,695 140,278

)
(1,842) (152,444) 43,430 3,594,267 (6,007) (497,139) 34,796 2,879,717
1,288 106,595 (6,575) (544,147) 744 61,573 6)  (3,807)
1,430 118,347 (1,722) (142,513) 2,002 165,686 (1,850) (153,106)

( )

228 18,869  (902)  (74,650) 226 18,704  (881)  (72,912)
(4,046) (334,847) 3,639 301,164 (2,018) (167,010) 2,632 217,824

(25,395) (2,101,690) 9,503 786,468 (25,690) (2,126,104) 11,350 939,326

36 (9,196) (761,061) 13,217 1,093,839 (10,825) (895,877) 14,562 1,205,151
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(22,018) (1,822,210) (23,392) (1,935,922) (22,018) (1,822,210) (23,337) (1,931,370)
22,228 1,839,589 21,633 1,790,347 22,216 1,838,506 21,573 1,785,381

203 16,800 168 13,904 2 166 0) (579)
- - - - 3,808 322,598 311 25,738
7 579 - - (1,724) (142,678) 688 56,939
- - 2,255 186,624 - - 2,206 182,569
(342)  (28,304) 37 3,062 (342)  (28,304) - -
(1,051)  (86,981) (1,028) (85,077) (735) (60,829)  (739)  (61,160)
19 1,572 14 1,159 1 83 () (83)
(954) (78,953) (313) (25,904) 1,298 107,422 694 57,435

(22,951) (1,899,425) (32,426) (2,683,576) (17,009) (1,407,665) (29,868) (2,471,876)

32,139 2,659,824 37,318 3,088,438 26,913 2,227,320 32,438 2,684,569

@¢n G,

- (400) (33,
393) (73) (6,

104) - - (400)  (33,104)
041)  (41)  (3,393)  (73)  (6,041)

(4,221) (349,330) (4,750) (393,110) (4,177) (345,689) (4,707) (389,551)

4,926 407,

676  (331) (27,

394) 5,686 470,573 (2,610) (216,004)

(5,224) (432,338) 12,573 1,040,541 (3,841) (317,881) 12,646 1,046,583
39,800 3,293,848 27,960 2,313,970 36,831 3,048,134 24,850 2,056,586

3,370 278,

901 (733) (60,

663) 3,378 279,563  (665)  (55,035)

37,946 3,140,411 39,800 3,293,848 36,368 3,009,816 36,831 3,048,134

(€Y
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0000000
®)
) @
2017 30
2016 10 34,285 629 16,378 51,292 23 51,315
- - 6,178 6,178 3 6,181
- - (893) (893) - (893)
- (356) 43 (313) - (313)
- (356) 5,328 4,972 3 4,975
569 - - 569 - 569
® (397) . ® (400) . (400)
- (53) 53 - - -
170 (170) - - - -
- 187 - 187 - 187
- - (5,216) (5,216) ®) (5,221)
- - (98) (98) - (98)
%)
- - - - (10) (10)
2017 30 34,627 237 16,442 51,306 11 51,317
2018 30
- - 5,942 5,942 3 5,945
- - (388) (388) - (388)
- (143) 55 (88) . (88)
- (143) 5,609 5,466 3 5,469
1,182 - - 1,182 - 1,182
- @ 21 - - -
173 (173) - - - -
- 146 - 146 - 146
- - (5,299) (5,299) @ (5,303)
- - (100) (100) - (100)
®
- - - - 1 1
2018 30 35,982 46 16,673 52,701 11 52,712
o 26
0] 27
®) 2016 10
(O]
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) &)
2017 30
2016 10 2,837,427 52,056 1,355,443 4,244,926 1,903 4,246,829
- - 511,291 511,291 248 511,540
- . (73,905)  (73,905) . (73,905)
- (29,463) 3,559 (25,904) - (25,904)
- (29,463) 440,945 411,483 248 411,731
47,000 . . 47,090 . 47,000
® (32,856) - (248)  (33,104) - (33,104)
. (4,386) 4,386 - . .
14,069 (14,069) . . . .
- 15,476 - 15,476 - 15,476
- - (431,676)  (431,676) (414)  (432,090)
- - (8,110) (8,110) - (8,110)
%)
. . . . (828) (828)
2017 30 2,865,731 19,614 1,360,740 4,246,085 910 4,246,995
2018 30
- - 491,760 491,760 248 492,008
- - (32,111)  (32,111) - (32,111)
. (11,835) 4,552 (7,283) . (7,283)
- (11,835) 464,201 452,366 248 452,614
97,822 - - 97,822 - 97,822
- (1,738) 1,738 - - -
14,317 (14,317) - - - -
. 12,083 . 12,083 . 12,083
. - (438,545)  (438,545) (331)  (438,876)
. . (8,276) (8,276) . (8,276)
o)
. . . - 83 83
2018 30 2,977,870 3,807 1,379,857 4,361,535 910 4,362,445
o 26
0] 27
® 2016 10
O]
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® @
2017 30
2016 10 32,524 300 15,719 48,552
. . 4,975 4,975
. (83) 77 ®)
- (83) 5,052 4,969
569 - - 569
® (397) . ® (400)
- (53) 53 -
170 (170) - -
. 187 . 187
. . (5,216) (5,216)
- - (60) (60)
2017 30 32,866 190 15,545 48,601
2018 30
. . 5,219 5,219
- (56) 9 7
- (56) 5,228 5,172
1,182 . . 1,182
- 1 (1) -
173 (173) . .
- 146 - 146
- - (5,299) (5,299)
- - (60) (60)
2018 30 34,221 108 15,413 49,742
o 26
@ 27
® 2016 10
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® ®
2017 30
2016 10 2,691,686 25,573 1,300,004 4,018,164
. - a7t 411,731
- (6,869) 6,373 (497)
- (6,869) 418,104 411,234
47,000 . - 47,090
® (32,856) . (48)  (33,104)
. (4,386) 4,386 -
14,069 (14,069) . .
. 15,476 - 15,476
. _ (431,676)  (431,676)
- - (4,966) (4,966)
2017 30 2,719,990 15,724 1,286,504 4,022,219
2018 30
. - 431,924 431,924
B (4,635) 745 (3,890)
- (4,635) 432,669 428,035
97,822 . - 97,822
- 83 (83) -
14,317 (14,317) - -
. 12,083 . 12,083
. - (438,545)  (438,545)
. . (4,966) (4,966)
2018 30 2,832,130 8,038 1,275,580 4,116,648
D) 26
® 27
®) 2016 10
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2018 30

2018 11 16

2018

) 2001 1959
ASIC
APRA
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2018

AASB 107
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2001

2016/191

2010
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37
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AASB 15
2018 10 AASB 15
AASB 15
AASB 16
AASB 117

AASB 117 2019 10
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2018
[OXO)
5,539 3,964 1,882 1,698 384 13,467
1,068 1,541 1,451 520 (70) 4,510
6,607 5,505 3,333 2,218 314 17,977
(2,230) (3,046) (1,297) (869) (1,550) (8,992)
4,377 2,459 2,036 1,349 (1,236) 8,985
(207) @7) 43 (70) @74) (779)
(
) 4,170 2,188 2,079 1,279 (1,510) 8,206
(1,259) (649) (538) (357) 399 (2,404)
«C ) 2,011 1,539 1,541 922 (1,111) 5,802
- - - - (100) (100)
« ) 2,011 1,539 1,541 922 (1,211) 5,702
() 27 13 [0 150 182
- (30) - - 88 58
2,905 1,536 1,554 920 (973) 5,942
- - - - (388) (388)
2,905 1,536 1,554 920 (1,361) 5,554
199,750 228,705 263,752 79,130 35,173 806,510
@
@
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2017
@)
5,257 3,884 1,972 1,586 467 13,166
1,062 1,597 1,368 530 172 4,729
6,319 5,481 3,340 2,116 639 17,895
(2,084) (2,910) (1,236) (827) (578) (7,635)
4,235 2,571 2,104 1,289 61 10,260
(180) (267) @37 (67) (259) (810)
(
) 4,055 2,304 2,067 1,222 (198) 9,450
(1,214) (671) (532) (340) 47 (2,710)
« ) 2,841 1,633 1,535 882 (151) 6,740
- - - - (98) (98)
« ) 2,841 1,633 1,535 882 (249) 6,642
(26) (€Y) (23) (14) (436) (500)
- (62) - - 98 36
2,815 1,570 1,512 868 (587) 6,178
- - - - (893) (893)
2,815 1,570 1,512 868 (1,480) 5,285
192,848 217,567 259,297 76,055 42,558 788,325
@
10
@ ()
2018 2017 2018 2017
15,825 14,966 10,293 10,283
2,368 2,176 741 677
965 939 41 45
19,158 18,081 11,075 11,005
(57) 7)) - _
19,101 18,024 11,075 11,005
@
(&) 12
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2018 P 2017 D 2018 2017
634 590 553 544
2,146 2,226 2,022 2,096
24,477 23,330 19,825 18,864
248 419 248 419
] } 3,324 3,435
1,038 838 983 743
28,543 27,403 26,955 26,101
605 559 585 543
8,825 8,229 7,523 7,031
4,558 4,464 3,909 3,734
. . 3,797 4,214
370 94 370 94
242 233 242 233
438 642 434 618
15,038 14,221 16,860 16,467
13,505 13,182 10,095 9,634

(©)
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2018 @ 2017 D o018 2017

743 1,314 675 1,832
557 (680) 370 (646)
225 (225) 80 (164)

- 143 - 150
1,525 552 1,125 1,172
- - 2,675 2,005

38 27 35 30
1,008 943 840 784
573 584 439 444
1,916 2,162 77 372
312 280 - -
224 204 71 216
4,071 4.290 4,137 3,851
5,596 4,842 5,262 5,023
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2018 10 16
249 2018
12
12
24

2017 11

2018

AASB 137
2018 755
540

146 69
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° 427
° 35
° 146
° 125
° 22
2020
2018 10 16
111
2018
208 P 2017 D 2018 2017
3,345 3,252 2,578 2,488
— 266 258 238 230
622 582 465 434
728 326 645 247
4,961 4,418 3,926 3,399
451 442 484 464
133 85 101 68
584 527 585 532
612 611 35 31
304 305 155 151
476 429 375 325
226 187 190 163
@ 295 182 596 973
206 204 174 169
657 651 613 614
75 80 49 45
799 503 665 373
174 20 30 129
541 422 304 303
4,365 3,504 3,276 3,276
9,910 8,539 7,787 7,207
(€))
@

37
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OOoooo0
2018 P 2017 P 2018 2017
8,400 8,661 6,863 6,719
30 2,520 2,508 2,059 2,016
7 7 4 4
9 49 @2 (16)
4 11 4 11
(61) (78) (61) (78)
(€) @an (€) (13)
(62) (62) (50) (53)
- 1 - 1
72 70 72 70
- - (588) (352)
16 %) 229 154
2,455 2,480 1,644 1,744
2,734 2,573 1,868 1,818
279) (93) (224) (78)
2,455 2,480 1,644 1,744
(€D]
2018 2017 2018 2017
205 223 165 166
834 742 706 625
266 250 230 225
72 76 72 68
362 531 - -
323 129 305 122
319 341 175 252
2,381 2,292 1,653 1,458
(298) (304) (206) (216)
2,083 1,988 1,447 1,242
8 8 - -
109 148 37 80
14 10 7 6
167 138 162 130
208 304 206 216
(298) (304) (206) (216)
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2018 2017 2018 2017

1,129 1,131 1,129 1,131

339 478 339 478
2018 2017 2018 2017

5,554 5,285 5,554 5,285
(100) 98) (100) (98)

- - 128 126

- - 122 119

5,454 5,187 5,704 5,432
(388) (893) (388) (893)

5,842 6,080 6,092 6,325

2,709,460 2,664,511 2,709,460 2,664,511

- - 4,367 4,687

- - 16 29

- - 4,883 5,375

- - 103,561 92,866

- - 117,767 105,605

2,709,460 2,664,511 2,940,054 2,873,073

201.3 194.7 194.0 189.1

215.6 228.2 207.2 220.1
(14.3) (33.5) (13.2) (31.1)
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2014 AASB 2014
AASB 139
AASB 2018 AASB

AASB
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11

10

o

18

13

14

15
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16

()

@
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36

2018 2017 2018 2017
919 1,162 770 1,035
48,069 40,766 48,015 40,627
1,200 1,898 932 490
50,188 43,826 49,717 42,152

2018 2017 2018 2017
15,759 22,219 14,421 20,916
14,809 14,847 13,872 14,114
30,568 37,066 28,293 35,030

2018 2017 2018 2017
17,049 15,103 17,049 15,103
21,143 21,580 19,322 20,098
38,192 36,683 36,371 35,201
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2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017
24,997 29,137 22,422 27,187 25,996 30,383 25,863 27,065
53,231 50,954 - - 46,965 45,637 - -
78,228 80,091 22,422 27,187 72,961 76,020 25,863 27,065

2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017

5,764 4,388 5,199 4,128 5,156 4,106 4,702 3,790

7,520 9,384 6,991 9,789 8,372 9,696 10,652 9,941

120 69 174 63 119 68 175 63

13,404 13,841 12,364 13,980 13,647 13,870 15,529 13,794

3 1 3 2 3 1 3 2

10,494 14,386 8,986 12,262 11,245 15,599 9,257 12,322

698 600 684 587 698 600 684 587

11,195 14,987 9,673 12,851 11,946 16,200 9,944 12,911

87 77 130 126 91 82 134 131

236 169 198 168 237 170 198 167

75 63 57 62 75 61 58 62

24,997 29,137 22,422 27,187 25,996 30,383 25,863 27,065
2018 2017 2018 2017

28,623 27,816 26,043 24,802

5,032 5,079 3,167 4,303

18,152 17,996 16,333 16,468

1,424 63 1,422 64

53,231 50,954 46,965 45,637
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ooooood
10
2018 2017 2018 2017
3,576 2,927 3,576 2,927
21,011 20,915 21,011 20,915
7,696 7,951 7,615 7,876
9,773 10,338 9,755 10,311
42,056 42,131 41,957 42,029
11
2018 2017 2018 2017
9,845 14,596 7,259 10,926
196 1,462 1,322 899
10,041 16,058 8,581 11,825
9,845 2017 14,596
7,259 2017 10,926
82 2017 116
66 2017 90
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2018 2017 2018 2017

339,540 329,534 301,603 293,212
200,024 182,935 166,122 150,920

12,428 11,674 11,938 11,214
5,821 5,673 3,697 3,715
7,294 7,409 6,232 6,365
6,822 6,539 6,367 6,025

571,929 543,764 495,959 471,451

(435) (415) 497) 479)
(3,513) (3.224) (2,954) (2.,695)

567,981 540,125 492,508 468,277

2018 2017 2018 2017
162,218 159,861 132,176 131,279
194,795 199,245 176,597 182,103

42,316 51,009 42,316 51,009
50,767 47,247 45,474 42,566
25,317 19,749 24,322 19,560
27,732 23,493 27,731 23,493
503,145 500,604 448,616 450,010
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DO0000o
14
2018 2017 2018 2017
106,428 89,815 106,448 89,833
3,660 3,009 - -
22,703 22,398 22,731 22,424
6,931 9,058 6,931 9,058
500 501 - -
(6]
140,222 124,871 136,10 121,315
41,094 35,887 37,377 32,806
42,856 40,220 42,989 40,259
32,872 29,851 32,833 29,828
9,586 7,611 9,604 7,621
13,814 11,302 13,307 10,801
@ 140,222 124,871 136,110 121,315
)
® 2018 2017 2018 2017
950 2017 - 950 - 950
350 2018 - 625 - 625
500 2018 - 777 - 777
750 2019 1,215 1,124 1,215 1,124
1,000 2020 1,662 1,586 1,662 1,586
1,100 2020 1,100 1,100 1,100 1,100
1,137 2021 104 184 194 184
10,000 2021 122 113 122 113
150 2021 148 146 148 146
650 2021 650 650 650 650
10,000 2021 122 113 122 113
450 2023 451 428 451 428
943 2023 936 935 936 935
275 2027 217 212 217 212
20 2027 27 28 21 28
20 2028 27 27 27 27
6,931 9,058 6,931 9,058
@ Tier 11
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2015 12 17 BNZ 550
BNZ
Tier BNZ 2025 12
BNZ APRA RBNZ BNZ
2020 12 17 BNZ
15
2018 2017 2018 2017
106 147 106 147
6,052 6,040 6,052 6,040
6,158 6,187 6,158 6,187
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250 NAB CPS - 1.51 NAB -1.34
NAB CPS Il - 1.72
NAB - 1.50
1986 10 NAB CPS — 2013 20 NAB - 2015 23
NAB CPS 11 — 2013 12 17
NAB - 2016
LIBOR NAB CPS — BBSW 3.20 NAB - BBSW
0.15 3.50
NAB CPS Il — BBSW NAB - BBSW
3.25 4.95
NAB CPS - 2021 22 NAB - 2022 23
NAB CPS 11 — 2022 12 19
NAB - 2024
NAB CPS - 2019 20
NAB CPS 11 — 2020 12 17 NAB - 2020 23
NAB - 2022
76.64 NAB CPS - 1.51 NAB -1.34
NAB CPS 11 - 1.72
NAB - 1.50
Tier Tier Tier
( i
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16
2018 2017 2018 2017
23,580 22,869 5,485 4,320
245 204 - -
1,642 1,243 - -
949 1,027 - -
1,709 2,236 - -
2,027 1,803 1,862 1,575
285 249 34 35
30,437 29,631 7,381 5,930
2018
66 2017 11
10 2017 55
132
2017 198 83 2017 93
23,555 2017 22,365 5,452
4,075
17
[ ]
[ ]
[ ]
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12 ECL ) ECL 12
ECL
ECL
ECL ECL ECL
ECL
19
ECL
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90

90

180
90

DPD

DPD 30
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ECL PD
LGD EAD
12 PD
12
LGD
EAD
12 ECL 12 PD LGD EAD
ECL PD LGD EAD
ECL

ECL

ECL
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2018 2017 2018 2017
1,057 1,177 903 1,014
(193) (242) 144) (195)
@3) (111) (52) (88)
791 824 707 731
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ECL ECL ECL
12 ECL
2016 10 329 1,657 422 706 3,114
12 ECL 329 (316) 13) - -
ECL
(44) 123 (79) - -
ECL
®) 42) 45 - -
ECL
@ (135) (100) 237 -
(295) 538 124 810 1,177
- - - 42) (242)
- - - (849) (849)
@ (6) 4 27 24
2017 30 313 1,819 403 689 3,224
12 ECL 296 (286) 10) - -
ECL
(58) 147 (89) - -
ECL
0] (50) 52 - -
ECL
O) (34) 114) 150 -
(225) 530 149 603 1,057
- - - (193) (193)
- - - (573) (573)
2 1) - 3) )
2018 30 324 2,125 391 673 3,513
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ECL
2018
2017 30 289
2017 30 16
2017 30 305
12 ECL 11
143
140
ECL 306
39
FLA
38

ECL 12
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ECL ECL ECL
12 ECL
2016 10 269 1,431 322 603 2,625
12 ECL 274 (263) @ - -
ECL
(36) 86 (50) - -
ECL
0) (36) 38 - -
ECL
@ (131) (91) 224 -
(258) 444 119 709 1,014
- - - (195) (195)
- - - (789) (789)
1 2 7 30 40
2017 30 246 1,533 334 582 2,695
12 ECL 220 (213) ') - -
ECL
(46) 113 67) - -
ECL
0] (44) 46 - -
ECL
@ (30) (99) 130 -
(159) 425 135 502 903
- - - (144) (144)
- - - (500) (500)
2 1 - ®) -
2018 30 260 1,785 342 567 2,954
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ECL
2018
2017 30 259
2017 30 15
2017 30 274
12 ECL 14
° 121
° 119
ECL 252
° 34
° FLA
° 30
ECL
°
°
2018

47 2017 84 39 2017 76
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0000000
19
2018 2017 2018 2017
™ 1,521 1,724 1,263 1,263
@ (675) (691) (567) (582)
A
846 1,033 696 681
o) 16 2017 34
2017 10
2017 20 2017 18
2017 205
2017
@ 2017
2017
@) 798 2017 1,089 661 2017

747
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2018 P 2017 2018 P 2017
@ (©)
83 190,263 160 73,674 82 184,112 152 68,966
3,100 91,719 - - 2,120 83,899 - -
80 8,444 - - 80 8,444 - -
134 17,255 256 37,107 64 14,097 227 37,338
® 438 6,620 3,476 17,549 353 4,052 3,437 29,143
4 12,921 - 17,489 4 8,617 - 11,972
86 150,117 115 81,289 86 145,559 115 76,787
881 32,184 - - 834 30,961 - .
30 5,479 - - 30 5,479 - -
135 75,050 756 63,428 136 53,646 782 49,263
® 1,410 18,073 786 3,986 727 11,466 2,945 2,485
5 15,507 - 15,178 5 11,705 - 8,143
- 3 17 921 - 3 17 877

1,846 1,846 1,746 1,746 - - - -

(1) AASB
@

(3) AASB
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2018 2017

12 12

287,095 116,959 28,631 432,685 93,379 136,061 26,058 255,498

13,926 - - 13,926 921 - - 921
24,208 4,310 - 28,518 27,138 5,529 - 32,667

716 18,729 5,257 24,702 1,430 7,356 6,636 15,422
16,498 69,713 37,692 123,903 2,830 3,283 - 6,113

275,177 95,342 26,895 397,414 81,524 124,953 25,877 232,354

13,926 - - 13,92 877 - - 877
16,012 4,310 - 20,322 14,862 5,253 - 20,115
716 14,249 553 15,518 1,430 8,885 9,843 20,158
14,018 63,842 37,000 114,860 5,062 6,408 - 11,470

2018 2017 2018 2017
1.296 1.034 1.311 1.036
! n/a 1.372 n/a 1.372
1.460 1.350 1.491 1.329
™ n/a 1.655 n/a 1.655
1.752 1.725 1.795 1.700

(1) AASB
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OOoooo0
27
2017
2017 309 2017
287
2018 2017 P 2018 2017 P
@
18,795 - 17,608 - 18,795 - 17,608 -
11,825 41 12,875 38 - - - .
1,902 (80) 1,572 (12) 1,902 (80) 1,572 12
- - - - - - 12,939 593
58,945 (616) 45,752 203 58,945 (616) 45,752 203
® 21,423 382 21,182 567 - - 12,913 593
4,245 63 2,050 155 4,245 63 2,050 155
(€Y}
@
(©)]
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2018 2017 2018 2017
(540) (2,566) @17) (2,008)
1,011 1,887 795 1,363
@ 471 (679) 318 (645)
(1) AASB
88
53 2017
AASB
19
AASB
RMF
APRA CPS220

RMF
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CRO

CPS220 APRA

www . nab . com.au/about-us/corporate-governance
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2018 2017 2018 2017
@) 49,269 42,664 48,947 41,117
() 30,568 37,066 28,293 35,030
©) 78,228 80,091 72,961 76,020
() 42,056 42,131 41,957 42,029
©) 10,041 16,058 8,581 11,825
©) 3,840 3,892 2,703 3,816
©) 571,929 543,764 495,959 471,451
©) 3,816 6,786 3,816 6,786
') - - 100,483 109,163
') 8,747 7,649 7,272 5,920

798,494 780,101 810,972 803,157
@) 22,309 19,572 21,371 18,607
@) 156,631 151,377 136,602 134,269

178,940 170,949 157,973 152,876

977,434 951,050 968,945 956,033

@

(b)

©

226/401



EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)
oOoOooodn

1SDA
1SDA

1SDA
CSA

©)

CDS

O]

LMI
LI LVR 80

227/401



EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)
oOoOooodn

®

@

228/401



EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)
oOoOooodn

2018
49,221 25,164 24,057 12,301 513 4,695 6,548 4,780
71,899 14,3744 57,525 - 57,525 - - -
121,120 39,538 81,582 12,301 58,038 4,695 6,548 4,780
46,681 25,164 21,517 12,301 434 5,557 3,225 3,465
58,984 14,374 44,610 - 44,610 - - -
105,665 39,538 66,127 12,301 45,044 5,557 3,225 3,465
46,089 21,717 24,372 12,297 513 4,389 7,173 4,427
71,353 14,374 56,979 - 56,979 - - -
117,442 36,091 81,351 12,297 57,492 4,389 7,173 4,427
46,040 21,717 24,323 12,297 434 5,415 6,177 3,255
58,714 14,374 44,340 - 44,340 - - -
104,754 36,091 68,663 12,207 44,774 5,415 6,177 3,255
2017
46,967 21,160 25,807 17,149 181 6,128 2,349 7,222
72,281 23,972 48,309 - 48,309 - - -
119,248 45,132 74,116 17,149 48,490 6,128 2,349 7,222
46,770 21,160 25,610 17,149 406 5,247 2,808 3,251
67,417 23,972 43,445 - 43,445 - - -
114,187 45,132 69,055 17,149 43,851 5,247 2,808 3,251
46,375 19,182 27,193 17,274 181 5,833 3,905 7,006
71,978 23,972 48,006 - 48,006 - - -
118,353 43,154 75,199 17,274 48,187 5,833 3,905 7,006
46,977 19,182 27,795 17,274 406 5,062 5,053 3,129
67,794 23,972 43,822 - 43,822 - - -
114,771 43,154 71,617 17,274 44,228 5,062 5,053 3,129
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ooooooo
12
2018 D 2017 2018 D 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017
@
157,179 148,251 1,037 - - - 158,216 148,251
315,356 308,478 9,326 4,142 - - 324,682 312,620
158,002 163,655 102,301 82,123 - - 260,303 245,778
- - 2,130 1,971 5,538 5,658 7,668 7,629
630,537 620,384 114,794 88,236 5,538 5,658 750,869 714,278
®
41,860 41,890 - - - - 41,860 41,890
1,054 1,950 164 89 - - 1,218 2,039
1,367 2,413 1,401 2,980 - - 2,768 5,393
- - - - 26 30 26 30
44,281 46,253 1,565 3,069 26 30 45,872 49,352
w 2018
(@)
(©)
12
2018 D 2017 2018 D 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017
@
130,387 124,148 709 - - - 131,096 124,148
289,405 281,401 6,621 2,972 - - 296,026 284,373
135,404 142,730 84,411 65,836 - - 219,815 208,566
- - 2,130 1,971 4,865 4,834 6,995 6,805
555,196 548,279 93,871 70,779 4,865 4,834 653,932 623,892
®
41,761 41,802 - - - - 41,761 41,802
1,054 1,936 164 89 - - 1,218 2,025
1,367 2,413 1,401 2,980 - - 2,768 5,393
- - - - 26 30 26 30
44,182 46,151 1,565 3,069 26 30 45,773 49,250
@ 2018
(@)
(©)
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2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017
2,070 2,177 23,397 23,124 1,266 1,257 26,733 26,558
36,789 34,849 547 763 11,232 11,107 48,568 46,719
25,668 23,005 40,177 46,591 30,758 24,431 96,603 94,027
— 2,768 2,704 1 3 1,970 2,150 4,739 4,857
10,283 10,333 43 130 7,013 7,361 17,339 17,824
10,301 10,559 - - 15,369 15,522 25,670 26,081
— 338,872 329,112 9,113 9,480 54,724 53,484 402,709 392,076
12,325 11,563 - - 122 119 12,447 11,682
67,049 62,896 2,171 4,365 14,203 14,730 83,423 81,991
72,136 67,938 991 1,527 42,283 40,788 115,410 110,253
578,261 555,136 76,440 85,983 178,940 170,949 833,641 812,068
1,869 1,973 23,397 23,124 587 638 25,853 25,735
22,435 20,731 547 763 9,049 9,789 32,031 31,283
24,024 20,985 37,821 44,481 29,949 23,883 91,794 89,349
— 1,729 1,760 1 3 1,706 1,945 3,436 3,708
7,157 7,513 43 130 5,193 5,932 12,393 13,575
8,935 9,196 - - 12,774 12,889 21,709 22,085
— 300,994 292,858 9,094 9,453 50,452 49,688 360,540 351,999
11,842 11,108 - - 122 119 11,964 11,227
58,494 54,357 2,171 4,365 12,019 12,861 72,684 71,583
62,785 59,201 992 1,526 36,122 35,132 99,899 95,859
500,264 479,682 74,066 83,845 157,973 152,876 732,303 716,403

o
@
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2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017
5,136 8,682 72 146 44,061 33,836
11,301 9,798 2,461 2,181 16,806 25,087
61,857 59,150 8,866 7,620 7,505 13,321
30,665 31,436 - - 11,391 10,695
7,418 11,125 2,623 4,887 - 46
3,823 3,840 1 8 16 44
480,608 456,147 73,417 69,427 13,956 14,551
3,816 6,786 - - - -
8,904 2,369 1,247 1,503 655 5,344
613,528 589,333 88,687 85,772 94,390 102,924
4,922 7,342 - - 44,025 33,775
11,507 9,948 - - 16,786 25,082
65,389 62,485 - - 7,572 13,535
30,666 31,436 - - 11,291 10,593
7,259 10,926 - - 1,322 899
2,687 3,772 - - 16 44
479,031 454,173 - - 13,477 14,104
3,816 6,786 - - - -
7,840 1,532 - - 360 5,061
613,117 588,400 - - 94,849 103,093
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VaR
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VaR
550
VaR 99
VaR 99
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VaR
e VaR
VaR
e VaR
e VaR
e VaR
VaR
30
30
2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017
99
8.2 10.4 8.3 10.7 5.3 5.5 12.5 17.9 7.8 10.1 8.3 10.7 5.2 5.5 12.6 17.5
9.3 9.1 9.9 9.2 8.3 6.3 12.2 13.4 8.2 8.6 9.6 8.9 8.1 6.0 13.9 12.7
5.1 5.1 5.3 4.3 3.7 1.4 7.1 10.5 5.1 5.1 5.3 4.3 3.7 1.4 7.1 10.5
0.4 0.6 0.3 0.6 0.1 0.3 1.0 1.0 0.4 0.6 0.3 0.6 0.1 0.3 1.0 1.0
1.1 2.4 1.6 2.6 0.9 1.1 2.6 3.8 1.0 2.3 1.4 2.4 0.8 0.9 2.4 3.7
1.6 1.8 2.0 2.3 0.6 1.8 2.3 3.2 1.6 1.8 2.0 2.3 0.5 1.8 2.4 3.2
(12.2) (15.7) (14.3) (15.3) n/a n/a n/a n/a | (11.4) (15.6) (14.1) (15.1) n/a n/a n/a n/a
99 VaR 13.5 13.7 13.1 14.4 10.7 11.7 16.7 20.6 12.7 12.9 12.8 14.1 10.2 11.3 15.8 20.5
0.5 0.6 0.6 0.4 0.5 0.1 0.8 0.8 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.4 0.5 0.1 0.8 0.8
14.0 14.3 13.7 14.8 11.2 11.8 17.5 21.4 13.2 13.5 13.4 14.5 10.7 11.4 16.6 21.3
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IRRBB VaR EaR
30 30
2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017
262.6 232.9 240.5 176.5 205.4 142.4 275.6 232.9| 262.6 232.9 240.5 176.5 205.4 142.4 275.6 232.
9.9 8.7 14.7 13.3 7.3 7.8 22.7 24.0 - - - - - - -
20.1 18.5 22.1 20.9 15.9 14.4 25.8 27.3 20.1 18.5 22.1 20.9 15.9 14.4 25.8 27.
(&)
45.4 25.4 32.5 46.7 18.5 25.4 46.3 62.1 45.4 25.4 32.5 46.7 18.5 25.4 46.3 62.
7.1 6.9 7.4 7.8 3.8 4.1 11.9 12.6 - - - - - - -
(1) IRRBB EaR
EaR
GALCO
[ ]
[ ]
[ ]
[ ]
[ ]
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2018 30
125,854 2017 123,733
RMBS 2018 30 RMBS
40,160 2017 43,546
2018 51 2017 51 2017
2018
28,435 2017 36,818
5.2 2017 4.8 2018

2018
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0000000
30
2018 2017
(€Y}

@ 370,723 360,234

12 140,882 133,857

49,793 48,398

561,398 542,489

102,801 97,041

12 27,836 22,989

® 38,251 47,351

730, 286 709,870

O 110,540 107,904

® 29,707 31,060

140, 247 138,964

©) 241,240 231,203

339,540 329,534

™ 9,259 10,169

590,039 570,906

730,286 709,870
(€Y]
(&)
(©)]

@) HQLA CLF

®)
®)
(@]

239/401



EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)
oOoOooodn

12 12

2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017
50,188 43,826 - - - - 50,188 43,826
30,414 37,018 154 48 - - 30,568 37,066
10,796 11,396 41,282 39,532 26,150 29,163 78,228 80,091
11,648 6,892 30,408 35,239 - - 42,056 42,131
3,926 6,103 5,955 9,755 160 200 10,041 16,058

102,350 98,588 458,337 434,128 7,294 7,409 567,981 540,125
3,816 6,786 - - - - 3,816 6,786

10,363 8,824 3,010 3,146 10,259 10,272 23,632 22,242

223,501 219,433 539,146 521,848 43,863 47,044 806,510 788,325

38,192 36,683 - - - - 38,192 36,683
- - - - 22,422 27,187 22,422 27,187

9,036 9,934 21,389 19,589 12 108 30,437 29,631
439,848 449,319 10,248 8,044 - - 450,096 457,363
53,049 43,241 - - - - 53,049 43,241
25,436 15,979 114,786 108,892 - - 140,222 124,871

- - - - 6,158 6,187 6,158 6,187
8,424 7,744 1,974 1,648 2,824 2,453 13,222 11,845

573,985 562,900 148,397 138,173 31,416 35,935 753,798 737,008

(350,484) (343,467) 390,749 383,675 12,447 11,109 52,712 51,317

49,717 42,152 - - - - 49,717 42,152
28,139 34,982 154 48 - - 28,293 35,030
6,976 7,405 38,836 38,206 27,149 30,409 72,961 76,020
11,564 6,891 30,393 35,138 - - 41,957 42,029
2,771 3,820 5,810 8,005 - - 8,581 11,825
83,841 80,579 402,435 381,333 6,232 6,365 492,508 468,277
3,816 6,786 - - - - 3,816 6,786

8,394 7,270 2,169 2,796 115,538 122,331 126,101 132,397

195,218 189,885 479,797 465,526 148,919 159,105 823,934 814,516

36,371 35,201 - - - - 36,371 35,201
- - - - 25,863 27,065 25,863 27,065

736 734 6,633 5,088 12 108 7,381 5,930
389,085 401,463 7,477 5,495 - - 396,562 406,958
52,054 43,052 - - - - 52,054 43,052
25,444 15,530 110,666 105,785 - - 136,110 121,315

- - - - 6,158 6,187 6,158 6,187
7,050 6,939 1,289 3,270 105,354 109,998 113,693 120,207

510,740 502,919 126,065 119,638 137,387 143,358 774,192 765,915

(315,522) (313,034) 353,732 345,888 11,532 15,747 49,742 48,601
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30
2018 2017
567,981 - 6,094 562,362 568,456 | 540,125 - 5,896 534,843 540,739
503,145 - 503,428 - 503,428 | 500,604 - 500,910 - 500,910
140,222 6,130 135,744 - 141,874 | 124,871 9,341 117,788 - 127,129
6,158 6,157 106 - 6,263 6,187 6,214 147 - 6,361
492,508 - 3,748 489,294 493,042 | 468,277 - 3,690 465,155 468,845
448,616 - 448,704 - 448,704 | 450,010 - 450,127 - 450,127
136,110 5,609 132,084 - 137,693 | 121,315 8,829 114,690 - 123,519
6,158 6,157 106 - 6,263 6,187 6,214 147 - 6,361
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2018 2017

20,752 48,234 242 78,228 | 27,811 52,186 94 80,091
4,012 37,593 451 42,056 | 3,407 38,297 427 42,131
- 10,041 - 10,041 - 16,058 - 16,058

- 3,840 - 3,840 - 3,892 - 3,802

. 98 - 98 - 86 - 86

™ - 224 84 308 14 209 48 271
33,764 100,030 777 134,571 | 31,232 110,728 569 142,529
- 22,197 225 22,422 4 27,107 76 27,187
697 29,740 - 30,437 279 29,352 - 29,631
- 2,547 - 2,547 - 1,674 - 1,674
697 54,484 225 55,406 283 58,133 76 58,492
27,175 45,544 242 72,961 | 24,805 51,121 94 76,020
4,012 37,494 451 41,957 | 3,407 38,195 427 42,029
- 8,581 - 8,581 - 11,825 - 11,825

- 2,703 - 2,703 - 3,816 - 3,816
o - 224 47 271 9 209 21 239
31,187 94,546 740 126,473 | 28,221 105,166 542 133,929
- 25,638 225 25,863 4 26,985 76 27,065
697 6,684 - 7,381 279 5,651 - 5,930
- 1,818 - 1,818 - 3,859 - 3,859
697 34,140 225 35,062 283 36,495 76 36,854

(€]
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&)
2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017
94 300 427 274 - 37 48 264 76 255 1
140 (191) - - - 2 - - 141 (180) -
- - @ 6y - - o - - - -
- 5 79 312 - - 25 17 - - -
- () (@181 - - (24 G @) - 4 -
- - 201 16 - - 18 - - - -
- 13)  (65) (124) - @15) - (09) - - @
O N N S B ¢ -
242 94 451 427 - - 84 48 225 76 -
140  (191) - - - 2 - - 141 (180) -
- - @ Gy - - o - - - -
94 300 427 274 - 37 21 231 76 255 1
140 (191) - - - 2 - - 141 (180) -
- - ® 6 - - - ® - - -
- 5 79 312 - - 8 7 - - -
- ®G) (@81 - - @4 - - - 4 -
- - 201 16 - - 18 - - - -
- @13)  (65) (124) - @15) - (209) - - @
8 (©) 1) - - - - ) 8 3) -
242 94 451 427 - - 47 21 225 76 -
140 (191) - - - 2 - - 141 (180) -
- - @ Gy - - - ® - - -

()
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SPE

2018

2017

2018

2017

2018

2017

2018

2017

2018

2017

2018 2017

8,452 10,838
8,452 10,838

n/a
n/a

n/a
n/a

29,936
26,553

n/a
n/a

36,357
26,576

n/a
n/a

3,604
3,660

3,607
3,703

2,600
2,603

2,603
2,650

7,948
7,948

n/a
n/a

10,634 25,310
10,634 22,368

n/a
n/a

n/a
n/a

30,794
21,882

n/a
n/a

64,025 67,474
64,025 67,522

64,094 67,556
64,770 68,749

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

(96)

47

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

(676) (1,193)
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10

CGU
CGU

cGU

CGU CGU

CGU
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Cceu CGU
CGU
2018 2017 2018 2017
2,863 2,862 - -
2,821 2,608 2,388 2,274
74 98 57 87
@ 29 33 - -
5,787 5,60l 2,445 2,361
8,008 8,397 4,777 4,351
3.121)  (2,79) (2,332)  (1,990)
5,787 5,60l 2,445 2,361
@
2018 2017 2018 2017
2,862 2,913 - -
- (50) - -
1 1) - -
2,863 2,862 - -
2,608 2,207 2,274 1,971
793 750 609 586
@ (20) (164) (19)
(408) (324) (331) (264)
(1) (5) - -
2,821 2,608 2,388 2,274
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CGU
C )
2018 2017 2018 2018
68 68 10.5 4.8
2,537 2,536 10.5 4.8
258 258 11.0 4.7
2,863 2,862 n/a n/a
23
2018 2017 2018 2017
4,196 3,209 3,885 2,765
1,182 981 1,038 832
222 196 190 161
503 642 140 314
374 584 - 1
290 271 253 239
- MLC 544 549 - -
3,412 3,014 2,681 2,354
10,723 9,446 8,187 6,666
24
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b
C
29
2018 2017 2018 2017
979 952 798 772
699 785 600 755
285 - 253 -
233 224 228 207
2,196 1,961 1,879 1,734
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2018 2017 2018 2017
785 12 755 5
1,018 1,022 950 994
(1,157) Q@7) (1,147) (268)
53 22 42 24
699 785 600 755
568 - 516 -
(283) - (263) -
285 - 253 -
2018 CYBG
37
25
2018 2017 2018 2017
2,550 2,283 2,177 1,944
2,958 3,119 2,184 2,721
1,398 1,045 1,39 1,044
1,470 1,533 1,351 1,233
8,376 7,980 7,108 6,942
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26
2001

2018 2017 2018 2017
33,062 31,707 32,276 30,921
1,945 1,945 1,945 1,945
975 975 - -
35,982 34,627 34,221 32,866

2018 2017 2018 2017
31,707 30,968 30,921 30,182
DRP 1,182 569 1,182 569
173 170 173 170
33,062 31,707 32,276 30,921

30
2018 2017
2,685,469 2,656,976
DRP 40,803 19,794
1,984 2,203
4,859 6,249
986 241
18 6
2,734,119 2,685,469
25

43 49
18) ®
25 25 43
2,734,144 2,685,512
(7,800) (9,643)
2,726,344 2,675,869
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1999 29 NIS 20,000,000
100 NIS 100
NIS
NIS

NIS 1.25

APRA 100

NIS
NIS ASX NIS 1
Tier
2003 29 1,000
400,000 400
1l Tier
2018 12 17

5.62 38

27
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APRA APS 220

GRCL AASB
GRCL
GRCL

AASB
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2018 2017 2018 2017
(343) (338) (227) (241)
82 83 - -
10 46 12) 5
(53) - @) -
243 273 243 273
22 89 22 89
85 84 83 64
46 237 108 190
2018 2017 2018 2017
(338) (71) (241) (209)
56 (269) 14 32
(62) (10) - -
1 12 - -
(343) (338) (227) (241)
28
2018
2017 30 99 2,659
2018 30 99 2,696
n/a (56)
2018 30 n/a 5,299
n/a 4
n/a 5,303
2017
2016 30 99 2,630
2017 30 99 2,649
n/a (63)
2017 30 n/a 5,216
n/a 5
n/a 5,221
2018 30
2017 30
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OooooOodd
2018 11
2018 30 99 2,707 100
2018 2018 12 14
1.5
2018 30
2018 30
844
2017 1,115
1,160 2017 1,139
30
2018 0.15
2018 2017 2018 2017
60 60 60 60
40 38 - _
100 98 60 60
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2018 2017 2018 2017
5,596 4,683 5,568 4,645
5,257 5,456 5,257 5,456
1,002 750 669 408

10,454 8,683 9,877 8,098
22,309 19,572 21,371 18,607
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LCH ASX QOTC CCP
2018 2017 2018 2017

2 2 2 2

156,629 151,375 136,600 134,267

156,631 151,377 136,602 134,269

122,831 123,599 122,214 122,930

19,412 16,439 - .

14,388 11,339 14,388 11,339

156,631 151,377 136,602 134,269
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25,505
995 2017 189
NWMSL
NWMSL
NWMSL
2018
2019

2019

260/401



2016

2018

2017 12

2016

SCT

ASIC

AML
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BBSW
BBSW ASIC
2017 11
SCT
RGL
2001 2012 CYBG
CYBG

CTF

AML CTF
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AML CTF
AUSTRAC

" Know Your Customer”

AUSTRAC

ASIC

ASIC
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2018 10 12 ASIC

ccl

2018 27
CCI NAB

BNZ 2016

BNZ

CCl1

ASIC 2017

CCl1

2017

18
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ASIC 256

NAB

MLC
2001 ASIC

2003

BNZ



2001 ASIC
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PSF

2017 ASIC

PSF
PFS
PSF 2018 12 31
PSF NULIS
MLC
2001 1993
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CYBG CYBG
2017
2018 30 CYBG
2018 CYBG 148
CET
CYBG CYBG
CYBG CYBG
CYBG
CYBG CYBG
MLC
MLC MLCL 80 2016 10
MLC
MLCL

MLCL
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2018 2017 2018 2017
389 393 334 336
1,162 976 1,033 849
1,447 558 1,420 524
2,998 1,927 2,787 1,709
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[ ]
[ ]
@
2018 30 2017 30
100
NZ 100
100
BNZ 100
100
MLC 100
NULIS 100
NBA 100
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19
35
(b)
MLC
20 30 MLC MLC
20
2018 2017

MLC
1,858 1,685
89 77
89 77
20 18 15
® )
10 8

MLC
5,872 5,834
3,836 3,829
2,036 2,005

MLC
20 407 401
137 148
MLC 544 549
2018 11 2017 9.1 MCL
MLC
1995
MLC
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MLC

MLC

MLC

ASIC

ASIC

797

18-0620

NZ MRP

2018 30
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(D

2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017

- 37 - - - 37

- 46 - - - 46

8,105 7,234 5,773 4,407 13,878 11,641
9,771 10,332 - - 9,771 10,332
17,876 17,649 5,773 4,407 23,649 22,056
5,584 4,254 2,174 1,030 7,758 5,284
23,460 21,903 7,947 5,437 31,407 27,340

19
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2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017
17,819 17,495 1,427 1,021 19,246 18,516
30 133 4,031 2,978 4,061 3,111
27 21 315 408 342 429
™ 17,876 17,649 5,773 4,407 23,649 22,056
) 23,644 2017 22,013 2017 43
32
30
2018 2017
1,562 2,015
(3,898) (311)
(69) (142)
(2,405) 1,562
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2018 2017
473) (779
2,675 2,005

2018 2017 2018 2017
238 234 238 234
1 2 - -
1 1 - -
7 6 7 6
KMP
KMP
KMP
KMP
KMP

2018 2017
16,791,685 15,131,897
5,371,267 5,886,665
(l) 1,077,477 854,485
461,833 566,112
161,780 158,015
2,048,300 2,166,797
8,010,300 10,664,807
787,341 2,796,294
34,709,992 38,225,072

(1) 2017
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KMP
KMP
KMP 10
2017 14
2018 30 20 2017 61
KMP
KMP
33
2018 2017 2018 2017

10,382 10,437 7,303 7,284
5,388 5,495 3,249 3,661

354 1,843 347 1,771
16,124 17,775 10,899 12,716
3,911 4,020 1,840 1,986

534 674 232 294

782 235 580 -
5,227 4,929 2,652 2,280
21,351 22,704 13,551 14,996

2018
(www.nab.com.au/about-us/corporate-governance 2018
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ASX
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STI LTI

STI 2018 1,000
2019 LTI

2018

CEO

40
60

CEO
CEQ
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STI LTI
2012 2014
2015
2018 2017
) )
3,637,001 30.32 4,861,247 26.29
546,675 29.70 553,179 31.18
929,880 29.54 1,092,862 29.17
2018 30 27.81 2017 31.50 2018 9
30 28.87 2017 30.24
2018 2017
10 4,887,668 4,923,481
1,999,924 831,510
(967,161) (606,334)
(1,166,717) (259,315)
- (1,674)
30 4,753,714 4,887,668
30 10,849 -
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2018 2017
30 30
) )

3,185,150 21 4,464,645 24
1,185,908 32 53,769 12
382,656 17 369,254 9

2018 2017
3.3 3.3
2.12 1.89
21 20

29.55 31.16
6.40 7.40

9.68 15.06

24.89 24.05
3.09 3.03

35
ADI 1959 APRA APRA
BCBS ADI PCR
PCR APRA
Tier Tier
4.5 6.0 8.0
CET CET Tier Tier Tier
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ADI CET PCR
ADI 2.5
D-SIB CET
APRA ADI PCR ADI PCR APRA
APRA
APRA
2018
APRA 10.5 2020
2018 30 CET 10.2
36
2018 2017 2018 2017
5,554 5,285 5,219 4,975
(193) (107) (197) 117
260 (94) 225 8
12 (139) 13 (240)
8,084 @3,777) 7,988 (3,670)
218 (89) 224 (76)
592 632 501 653
146 187 146 187
174 20 30 129
791 824 707 731
780 734 530 476
424 307 411 250
(180) 40 (219) (14)
70 18 (220) ®)
(279) (67) (229) (30)
8 (25) 10 (43)

(25,395) 9,503 (25,690) 11,350

(261) (44) (274) -
) 9 - 1

(9,196) 13,217  (10,825) 14,562
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2016 10 19,697 127,942 6,248 3,751 123,226 6,248
6,531 30,787 - 1,651 30,787 -
(2,486) (29,940) (73) (878) (28,990) (73)
(406) (2,007) - (148) (1,831) -
467) (1,911) 12 (56) (1,877) 12
2017 30 22,869 124,871 6,187 4,320 121,315 6,187
4,214 27,925 - 990 25,923 -
(4,637) (18,314) 1) (134) (16,875) 41)
(266) (1,185) - 7 (1,193) -
1,400 6,925 12 366 6,940 12
2018 30 23,580 140,222 6,158 5,485 136,110 6,158
2018 2017 2018 2017
50,188 43,826 49,717 42,152
672 762 - -
24,372 31,703 22,116 29,688
75,232 76,291 71,833 71,840
(37,286) (36,491) (35,465) (35,009)
37,946 39,800 36,368 36,831

280/401



EDINETOOOO

OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)

ooooood
2018 30
CYBG 2018 2017
CYBG
877 513
PRA
29
2018 2017 2018 2017
1,182 569 1,182 569
- 539 - 539
0CBC 2017 11 10 2017
11 24
2,015 2,357
342
37
2016 80
CYBG IPO
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CYBG
2018 411 388
CYBG
29
2018 2017
©n -
CYBG (291) (893)
(388) (893)
38
2018 10 18 APRA 400 2018 12
17 1,000
2018 30
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@) 70 157
2001
() 2018 30
2018 30
©
() 2001 295A
2018 11 16
R G
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
INCOME STATEMENTS

Croup Company

For the year ended 30 Seprember Hote 2018 047" 2018 2017

&m sm sm smi
IFerest Inceme Bem a0 16,085 76,101
Irfenest expeanse |15,038] (14,321} [16,860) (16,867}
Net interest income 3 33505 13382 10,095 0,634
Oiher income 4 5.586 4,242 5,262 5,023
Operating expenses 5 [ame] {8539 (7787} {7207}
Cred® brgead ment cluige 17 {7a1) (Bza) (ro7) (731}
Profit before Income tax B.q00 B,661 6,863 o, 1y
INCOME TE31 EXpErEe B [2.455) {2.480) [1.644] {1, 744)
Net profit for the year from continuing operations 5,045 6,18 5,219 4575
et |ioss) after tag for 1he year from discontineed operations 37 (388) [Ho3) - -
Net profit for the year 5,557 ., 288 5218 4575
Profil attributable to nen-controdling intenests 3 3 * }
Net profit attributable to awners of MAB 5554 5,205 5315 4,57
Eamfings per share cenits cents
Basic 7 2013 104.7
it ed ¥ 1940 1891
Basic from comnuing operations 1 2156 1382
Diluted from contiruing operations 7 2072 R |

W Infesmation i peeserded on @ enfmuileg cperttiang badli,

2018 &nnual Financial Repars n
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Croug Company

For the year ended 30 September Mote 2018 zoa7 " 2018 2017

4m sm $m sm
Nt profit Tor the year from continuing operations 5045 61B1 s 4,975
Other comprehensive income
ltesns that will not be reclassified vo prafit or less
Actuarial galng on defined benefl superanniation plars 7 . -
Fair value changes on Rnanclal labilnies designated at fale value attriouable
1o the Group's awn credit risk &6 1 1o L5
Hesaluation of land and buildings B 1 =
Currency adjustments an tramslation of cther contributed equity 41 ] -

Equity instruments at fadr value through other comprehensive ircome roserve:

Revaluation gairs / (loses) 14 [1) 15 [8)
Tax on ltems tanslerred directly to sguity (18] I 1) 22
Tatal items that will net ba reclassified to profit o lass 15 AR M
Iterms that willl be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
Cash flow hedge reserve:

Leasiss on cash flow hedging instruments [28) [134) [15] 1)
Cost of hedoing resenve {78 . {2} .
Farzign currency ranslation rescrve:

Currency adjustments on transation of forelgn eperations, et of hedging 15 [273) 14 |32}

Transfor 10 the income statement on dispoial of foreign operations [62) [F0] - .
Dl Instruments at fair valus through other comprehensie intome resene

Revaluation gaina / {losses) [a8) 25 [8a) 5

Gialns from sale trapsferred 10 the noome statemsent 1] (3 [L1] [3)

Change In loss allewasde on debl instruments [ [§1] 5 [ik
Tax on tems transferred directly te eguity 38 17 v 5
Totad ltems that will be reclassified subsequently o profit or loss [203) (353) i72) 75}
Other comprehenstve inceme for the year, net of income tax (88) [313) a7 5
Total comprehensive Incame for the year (rom continuing operations RE57 5, BE& 5172 4,068
Het loss for the year from discontinued oparations a7 388) [653) =
Total comprehensive incame for the year 5450 1075 | SA7R 4,060
Attributable 1o non-controlling Imenests E] z |l - -
Tatal comprehensive income attributable 1o owners of HAB 5,456 4572 5172 1,950

W bnfonmotion (3 presemsid on o confiaskeg opentions bashi,

72 Matlonal Australia Bank
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
BALANCE SHEETS

Croup Company
s ar 30 September Mote 2008 2017 2018 2017

$m sm m $m
e —is | i}
Carch and liquid assets B 50,158 43,826 43,117 42,152
Due from other barks E 30,568 371,066 18,293 35,030
Tradiing insgrumaonts g 78,228 Bo0gd 72,961 76,030
Dbt Irstruments 10 42,056 42,131 41,957 42,029
Oiher financial assets 11 10,041 16,058 8581 11,825
Hesdug g e vatives L& 3840 3,892 3,703 1,816
Loans and advanon ¥ 567,581 LA 125 451,508 a68,2717
Due rom ousiomerns on acceplances 3816 b, 7EG 3,816 6,786
Current tax assels B . f2 .
Property, plant and equipment 1,159 1,315 a3 A
Due from condrollod entities - . 106,483 104,863
Irwestments in controlled entites - - 10,331 8673
Goodwlll and other Intangible aiels 3 L) (A= 3445 3,161
Dederred tax assets B 2,083 1,368 1,447 1242
Oither astets 23 10,725 4,440 887 b, B0
Total assets 806,510 788,325 823934  Blas516
Uabilities ' i
Due 10 other baniks B 38,192 26,683 36,371 36,201
Irading insgruments ] 33432 7487 25,853 17,065
Other fnandal Habilisies 16 30,437 6 7,381 5,030
Hedging dertvatives 1B 2,547 1,674 1,818 3,859
Deposits and other borrowings 13 503,145 000, B} 448,616 450,010
Current tax labdities 103 30 - 71
Provisians 24 2396 1,561 1,879 1,734
Due 1o contralled entitied - . ‘02, AR 107,60
Bands, noles and subordinaied debt 14 140,322 174,871 136,110 111,315
Dilher delb jssue 15 6,158 6387 6,158 6,187
Other Hakbilmies 5 B.3T6 1580 T.a08 B,5942
Tatal liabikities CyEnTel 700 FTAA8R 76516
Net assets B T
Equity
Cantributed equity 26 15,082 34,627 34,221 12,866
Resorves 7 46 37 108 190
Retabned profits 16,673 16,442 15,013 15,545
Tatal equity [parent entity intarest) 52,701 51,306 a8,742 45,600
HNon-wontraling interest in conticlied entities 11 11 - .
Total equity B2 51347 | 4573 4REl

2018 &nnual Financial Repars 13
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FINANCIAL STATENENTS
CASH FLOW STATEMENTS

Croug Company
For the year ended 30 September™ Note 2018 2017 2008 2017
m m smo Sm

Cash Mows lrom operating sctivighes
Irteawst recebved FLET T R 25,745 25,761
Irgenest pald (1778 [14.315) (16635) (16.853)
Ddencs received 49 ik 2, a 4,035
Net trading Incame (pald) f recetved 9622  {3198) 9,125 {2.871)
Oiher operating income received da824 4417 1877 2,029
Operating expenses paid (8.82a] {7808} (G878 (=853
Ircome tax paid (rL634] (1544} (2083  (1825)
Cash flaws from operating sctivities belore changes in operating assets and labilites 16,89 3714 14BES 3,212
e Ty st b
Het |Increase) / decrease in

Duoporsit with central banks and othod regulstory authorities {271) 284 (271) 284

Trading irstrements [,880] (G.a838) (B8]  s.677)

Mhar financial adsets 431 4,763 3448 3678

Loans and advances (am7a3) [33401)  (x3918] (27.714)

Chee freem cuslomers on acoepdances 2599 54318 3,001 i ]

Oaher Fssels [a81) 1,041 [1,087) 1,695
Het increase [ {decrease) in

Depoabs and olher barrowings {LBg2] 43430 [Boo7]l 34,706

Other financial liabilities 1,288 (B575) 744 |45}

Oaher Rabilities 1430 (L7223 2,002 {1.850)
Mt fundds advanced 10 and receipls from athes banks _JH ooz} 226 [BE1)
HNet movemsnt in dervative assets and Habllities [4.046] 1,634 18) 2,632
Net changes in operating assets and labilites f2s.385) 9501 (as680) 11,350
Net cash provided by operating activities 3h (51561 13217  (10,835) 14562
R S meron. |
Movemen! in debt instramends at f3ir walue throwgh other comprehensive Income

Purthases [32.008] (723920 (z201B) (23.337)

Prosceeds From dsposal and maturity 22218 11,633 22216 11,573
Ned mawesmaend b athor debt and equity imtfumdent 203 §EE 3 [7)
it mawemaent in amounts due from controfled entities - 3858 311
Met moverment in shared in contralled entites 7 [1,724] GRE
Proceeds from sale of controlled entities, net of cash disposed - 2,258 - 2,306
Procecds on Lale of ssoclates and joint ventunes, net of cach divposed (342] 17 (342)
Murchase of progerty, plant, equipment and software {051  (no0238) (735] (733
Procesds (rom sale of propenty, plant, equipment and software, el of costs 19 14 1 [1)
Net cash (used in] | provided by irvesting activities [ae4) [313) 1,258 G54

Cash flows lrom finandng activities

Repayments of bonds, notes and subordinated debt

Proceeds from lssue of bonds, notes ard subordinated debt, met of coss
Hepayments of other contribuied equity, net of costs [aoa) - faoa)
Repayments of other debi fssues [KE] [a1) {73

(af983) [32.426)  (a7e0s]  (1c868)

32,139

(2]

Diwidends and distributions pald fexchuding dividend reimeestment plan) _ﬂ_-_ﬂﬂ {4.750) (22177 {47070
(5.224)

30,800

33m

37316 26,913 32,436

et eash fused (n] / provided by finaneing activities (331] 5686 (1610}

Het (decrease] f increade in cash and cash equivalents 12,573 [3,241) 12bab

Cash and fash equivalents al beginmlng of parkod 27,560 36831 24850

Eftects of exchange rate changes on balance of canh held in foreign currencies [733) 3378 [BEg)

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 36 37946 39800 | 36geB 36,831

W T cash fow simiemends babiade cosh fTows of sbscowtinued operothons ffor the peciod wp to the dote on which ihe Group dost control of those operatiom, ond cosh
Mower after bhe fogs of cantrol il svr diercl iy rrlsded fo the drapocal. Defaiy of fhewr coth flosa are inefuded i@ Nofe 37 Détcontinued apemtioes

3 Matlonal Australia Bank
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Non-
centrolling
Interest in
Coniributed Retained controlled Total
equity” Reserves™  profits Total entities  equity
Group sm 4m s sem sm Lo
Year to 30 September 2017
Balarce at 1 October 2016 34,285 F2] 16,378 51,292 13 51315
Mot profit for the year from continuing operations 5 % 6178 6378 3 &, 181
Net {lossh for the year fram discontinged opemtons [Ba3h (B3] [Ba3)
Dhher comprehenstoe Income for the year from cominuing operations [356) 41 (313} [333)
Total comprehensive income fof the yaar - [386) 5328 4971 ] 4,575
Transactions with cwners, recorded directly in equity
Comributions by and distibuthons 10 awners

Isxue of andinary shares L) : . S5 . 65

Hedamption ol Natkonal Capaal instruments o a7l - 51} [40a) - [&oa)

Transhor froem f o) retained profit. . {53 53 .

Transhar From aquity-based compensation reserve 170 (170} -

Equity-based compeniatian . 157 - 187 . |

Dvidends paid - - {5236) {5218} (51 ds.az)

Dstributions on athes equity ndtruments =] {a8) -]

Chandges in awnership intenests @

Movernent ol nan-controlling interest In controlled entities . - 1o |13y
Balance at 30 September 2017 34627 237 16,402 51,306 11 51,317
Year 1o 30 September 2008
Met prafit for tha year from continuing aoerations - - 5842 5042 3 5,545
Hed loss for the yoas from discantinued operations - - JELE ] |388) - |3E8)
Other comprehansive incoma for the year from continuing cperatiens - [1a3) 55 {as) {RE)
Total comprebenive income for the year - {‘::H]- _-g.-iﬂ-g _5,-1;5“ -]_m
Transactions with cwners, recorded directly in equity

Cortributions by and deiributions 1o awner

Issue of ordinary shares 1,382 - - 1383 - 1,283

Transler from J o) retsined prolite . (FE1] 21 - . -

Tramsler roam egquity-besed compermation resens 173 [E¥E] = . < =

Equilty-based compensation - 146 - 146 - 146

[rnvidends paic * - inae)  (5298) W (5303

Distribulians an ather equity Maruments - - {ipa)  [100) - (1m0}

Charges in ownership intenpsts &

Mavement ol non-cantrolling interest in controlled entitles - - - - 1 1

Balance at 30 September 2015 35,982 4 16673 5270 un_ s

o Refer po Nale 76 Cantribated eguily o fovther direedll,

" Refer o Nole 37 Reserves for further detoils

W Notional fopdal dvwmenti were Jully redecrmed on 4 Ocfober J016.

w Change in ownerhip ietereids by controdled entities Ihat s med resall in o loss of contred

2018 &nnual Financial Repars =
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (CONTINUED)

Contributed Retained Total
equity” Resorves™  profits equity
Campany sm 4m Sm sm
Year to 30 Seplember 2007
Balance at 1 October 2016 32,514 JoG 15,718 48,552
Met profit for the year from continuing operations . « 4,97% 4,575
Oiher comprehensive Income for the year from comtinuing cpratens - (B3] e (&)
Total compaehamsive inoome fo |he year . (83 6,052 8,565
Transactions with cwners, recorded directly in equity
Contributions by and desbribuiions 1o owners
lssise ol ordinary shares L] - 5bg
Hedemplion of Natsonal Capital Imstruments® {387 . (E4] (&0
Transher from / (ta) retained protis : 153} 53 .
Trardhor From equity-hased compensation resens 170 [17a) .
Equity-based eompensation - 187 - 187
Drvidonds pale . . £, 245) {£,215)
Dstributions on other equity instruments - - {Ba) {6
Balance at 30 Septemnber 3017 33,855 190 15,545 48, 5o
Year 1o 30 Seplember 2008
Met prafit for the year from continuing cocrations . - 5,215 5,219
Dther comprehensive Income far the year from continuing cperations - {58} 9 a7
Total comprehensive income for the year T = -Eﬁ -i,.-tl-l- ; -;,.‘I.-‘,F_I
Transaciions with cwners, recorded directly in equity
Contributions by and destributions to owmners
Issuse of ordinary shares 1,182 - - 1,182
Tramaber froan ) o) retained profits J 1 HI =
Transfer to f (lrom) equity-based compensation reserve 173 {173} - -
Equuity-based compensation . 16 . 1496
Dvidends paid - < Isam (sa99)
Distribulions on athes equity Isruments B - [[=] &)
Balance at 30 September 2018 . pan 108 15413 49742

W Befer o Note 2 Contribinted equity for farther dieilr,
= Bafer o Note 27 Resseves for further detaile
W ationol Cepltel fesdrements were fully redeermed on d Ocieber 20160
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NOTES 10 THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
INTRODUCTION

NOTE 1
BASES OF PREPARATION AND MEASUREMENT

Thiese are the financlal statements of Naticnal Australia Bank Limited [Cormpany) together with its controlled entities (Group) Tor
the year ended 30 September 2018. Natlonal Australia Bank Limited, incorporated and domiciled in Australia, is a for-profit
company Hmited by shares which are publicly traded on the Australlan Securities Exchange.

Thie directors tesolved to authorise the issue of thess financial statements on 16 Novernber 2018, The directors have the power (o
amend and relssue the financlal statemeanis.

In 2058, thee Group reviewed the content and format of the Tnanclal statemwernts with the intention of making them more redevant

il less cornplien for wsers 10 wnderstand, The primary puepose in Lhis tegand bs (o provide users with a better undesstanding of

the key drivers of financial performance and financlal posttion of the Group and linkages 1o the Growp's strategy, whils

comphylmg with applicabibe regulremants. This review has resulted In the fellowing changes from the prior year:

= Smpler and clearer language in disclosures,

s Ellmination of immatarial glsclosures that may distract users from Information that may be material and relevant 1o their
understanding,

* Drganisation of disclosures tnto sections 1o help users better undesstand how the Growp is managed and evaluated.

= |mfarmatton about the Group’s accounting policies, key accounting judgements and estimates applled In the preparation of
the finangial statements are clearly distinguished within the relevant notes (o these financial statements.

Thie financial statements Include information 1o the axtent the Group considers it material and relevant ta the understanding of

users. Dsclosed Informatbon 1s conskdered material and relevant if, for example:

= The dollar amount Is significant in si2e or by nature.

= The Group's results cannat be understood by users without the specific disclosure.

= The information is important 1o help wsers understand the impact of significant changes in the Group®s business during the
financial year, for example, a business acquisition, disposal, or an impairment / write-down.

= The information relates to an aspect of the Croup's operations which 13 important 10 its uture performance,

= The information 15 required under legislative requirements of the Covporations Act 2001 (Cth), the Bonking Act 1959 (Cth) or by
the Group's principal ragulators, including the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC] and the Australian
Prudential Regulatbon Authority [APRAL

Basis of preparation

This general purpose financial report has been prepared by a for-profit compamy, in accordance with the requirements of the
Corparations Act 2001 {Cthl, accounting standards and inferpretatians issued by the Australian Accounting Standards Board
[AASRB) and International Financial Reporting Standards {IFRS} and interpretations 1ssued by the International Accounting
Standards Board (1A5B),

Amounts are presented in Australian dollars [unless otherwise stated), which is the Company’s functional and presentation
currency, These amounts have been rounded to the nearest million dollars (5m), except where indicated, as allowed by ASIC
Corporations nstrument 2016/191.

Comparative Information has been restated 1o accord with changes in presentatian made in the current year, except whens
otherwise stated, The results of disconfinued operations are presented separately in the Income statlements and Blatements of
comprehensive Income with comparative Information restated accordingly. Balance sheets have not been restated for the effect
of discontinued operanons. Refer 10 Note 37 Discontirued operations for further detall,

To comply with its obligations as an Australian Financial Services Licence holder, the Group includes the separate financtal
statements of the Company In this financial report, which fs parmitted by ASKC Class Order 10/654 dated 26 July 20100

Basis of measurement

The financlal report has been prepared under the historical cost comvention, except for certaln assets and llabititles (including
dervative Instrumeants) measured at fair valua threugh the income statemient o In other comprehensive income.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 BASES OF PREPARATION AND MEASUREMENT (CONTINUED)

Change in accounting policie:

The Group adopted hedge accounting requirements of ARSE 9 Fleancial instruments and other miner amendments to the
standard in 2018, The hedge accounting requirements were adopted on 1 Apsil 2008 as a change in accounting policy as
permitted by AASE O

Accounting developments
Amendments o AASE 107 Statement of Cosh Flows requiring disclosures of a recanciliation between opening and closing

balances in the balance sheet for labilities arsing from financing activities ks now Included in Note 36 Nates io the cash flow
SiatEmeni,

Critical aceounting assumptions and estimates

In the process of applying the Group's accaunting policies, maragement has made a number of [udgements and asumplions
and applied estimates of future events, Seme of these include areas involving:

= |mpairment charges on loans and advances

= [air value of financial assets and labilisies

= impairmient asessment of goodwill and athers intangible asets

= pravisions for customerrelated remediation and other regulatory matters

= provisions for restructuring-related costs.

Further infarmation on specific judgements and assumptions made and estimates applied, are contained within the notes 1 the
financial statements,

New accounting standards issued but not yet effective

Thie following lssued, but not vet effective, Australian Accounting $tandards have not been applied In preparing these financlal
statements.

ABSE 15 Bevenue from Conbrocts with Custamers introduces a single principles-based five step model for recognising revenue, and
introduces the concept of recognising revenue when an obligation 10 a customer i$ satisfied, The Growp will adopt AASR 15 from
1 October 2018 Tralling commisskons are the primary ravenue streéam impacted by the transition 1o AASB 15. The Croup
determined that it has no substantive angalng performance obligation in respect of tralling commibssians and therefore 1s
reguired to estimate the present value of tralling commissions it is entitled 1o collect and recognise that estimate a5 a contract
asset, The contract asset and the adjustment to retalned earnings are not material to the Group's financial statements, No other
material transition adjustments wene identified,

AASE 16 [eases significantly changes sccounting for lessees, mquirtng recognition of all leases (subject 16 cenain exceptions] on-
balance sheet in a manner comparatde to finance leases currently accounted under AASE 117 Leases. Lessor accounting remains
unchanged compared to AASE 117, This Standard 15 applicable from 1 Octeber 2019 3nd its impact an the Croup's financlal
report is being adsessed.

Clher amendrments mace (o existing standards that are nol wet effective ase nol expected to resull Ina material impact (o the
Growp's financlal repar
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
OVERVIEW

Managimient feviess thie Group’s performance based on the fve divisions ilustratied below. The Growp's operating segrments ane
consistent with this divisional split. Reler to the Regort of the Divectors for a description of the operating activities of the divisions,

The Group

B

- - Corporate and Corporate
Busiress and Consumier Banking New Zealand
Private Banking I " and Wealth mﬁﬁﬂiﬁ ganking r”“‘gﬁ.‘:‘r“"‘m

Management assesses the Group's and operating segments' performance based on a non-FRS measure called ‘tash earnings®
Lititising cash eamings allows management to:

= more effectively assess the current year performance against prior years

= compare parformance across business divisions

= ompare performance aCross peer organisations.

Cash earnings is defined a5 net profit attributabile 16 owners of NAB from continuing operations, adjusted for iterns the Greup
considers appropriate o bemer reflect the underlying performance of the Group. Cash earnings for the year ended 30 September
2018 has been adjusted for distributicns, fair value and hedge Ineffectiveness, ameortisation of acquired intangible assets and
MLC Wealth divestment transaction costs,

Cash earnings does not purpoet to represent the cash flows, funding or lguidity position of the Group, nor any amount
represenied on a cash flow statement.

Thie Group earns the vast majority of s reverue in the form of net interest income [Nil). Nil is the difference between interest
earned on financial assets and interest paid on financial liabilities and other financing costs,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2
SEGMENT INFORMATION

2018
Business  Consumer Corporate and Mew Corporate
and Private Banking  Institutional Zealand Functions
Banking and Wealth Danking Banking  and Other"'™  Total
sm sm &m im sm 5m
e . ateld e i - o i
Net inderest Incone 5539 3,964 1,88 1658 384 13,467
Oifier ncoime 1,068 1,541 1451 530 (7o) 4,510
Net cpeniting Incarms 6,807 5,505 3,333 2,218 314 17,977
Operating expenses {22300 (3.045) [1297]  (E6a) (1550 18,952}
Undarlying prafi 4377 2455 036 1349 {1.236) 8,585
Credw urpatrment [charge) / write-back (207} [271) 43 {70} {zra) {773}
Canh parnings [/ [deficit) before 1ax and disirbutions 4,170 2,188 2079 2279 1.510) 8,206
Ircome tan [expensa) f baret f1,258) (643} (538]  (3s7) EL {2,80a)
Cash parnings / [deficit) before distributions 2,511 1538 1,541 ar f1.111) 5802
Distributians - - - - {100} {100}
€ash earnings / {deficit) 2611 1,538 LAl e f1.211) 5,702
Fair value and hedge Inefectiveness (5] a7 13 a) 150 182
Diher non-cath sarming Hesmd . (ELT] - . £ cB
Net prafit f (Yess) for the year frem continuing eperathons 2,905 1536 1,554 Fa0 {573) 5,942
Net [loss) after tan for the year from discontinued
opeations -~ . R (388 i
Net profit / loss) attributable 1o the cwners of NAB 2,905 1,536 1,554 920 {1.361) 5,554
Reportable segment assels 159,750 128,705 263,752 79,130 35173 Bo6,510

i Fanporale Funciions end Other inclindes Group Elfmieadions
W lngluser peatrotturing related coids end guitomerrefuted rermedistion. Refer Mole § Dy incomee snd Nede § Operting experes for funther detolls

2017
Business Comsumer Corporate and New Corporate
and Private Banking  Institutional Zealand  Functions and
Banking and Wealth Danking Banking Other"  Total
$m sm im m $m s

Reportable segment information
Het inenest inoome h.257 3,584 157 L5568 467 13,166
Diher iome 1,062 1,547 1,368 530 172 4,720
Het cpemting Income 6319 G481 3340 2,118 63§ 17,895
Operaling Sopenses f2 o) {2010} [1,236] &2 [5¥8F {76350
Undarlying profi 4,235 2571 2i04 1259 61 10260
Creda wrpaifment (haige (180 [267) {371 [&87] (LT [Bag)
Cash parnings /| [deficit) bedore 13 and dislirbuations A.055 2,004 1067 1233 (1585 G450
Ircome tax (expense] £ benefit 1. 214) 671 {532 13400 a7 3.719)
Cash earnings / [deficit) before distributions 2, Rad 1,633 1.53% f.LH fig1f  &740
Distribugions : d 1] {o8)
Cash earnings [ [deficit) 2,841 1,633 1.535 f4 (240 6,542
Fair value and hedge ineffeciveneds {28} |1p (23] [14] (436} (o)
Other ron-gash sarming ems [ (B2} - - a8 £
Mt prafit / (less) for the year from continuing eperationt 2,E15 1,570 1.512 HER (5870  BaTE
Het [loss) after tax for the year from discontinued
operations (B 3k [Ba3)
Net profit / (less) attributable 1o the ewners of NAB 2,B15 1570 1,512 358 {14808 5285
Reportable segment assets 192,840 217,567 259297 76,055 A42,558 788,325

W Corporole Functions end Qiver includes Group Efmdeaions.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

Major customers
Revenues from no single customer amount to greater than 10% of the Group's revenues.
Geographical information

Thie Group has eperations in Australla {the Company's country of domicile], New Zealand, Europe, the United States and Asla, The
allecation of income and nan-current assets is based on the geographical location in which transactions are booked.

Group
Income Mon-current assets ™

2018 AT 2018 2017

_Sm sm sm m

Autralla 15,825 14,966 10,203 10,283
HWew Jeatand 3,768 21T 741 arr
Oher |rlernational 965 a39 a1 a5
Total before inter geographic eliminations 19,158 18081 11,075 11,005
Elimination of imer-geograghlc items {57} 1571 E .
Tatal 15,100 18024 11,078 11,005

W iny far i g e aral ¢ frrsing operatiang el
e Mews-current agens refler fo assers thar include avnounts expecied o be recovered moee than 1.2 seonths affer the repovting dade. They do not incude financisl
inptrumesds, deferred fow exets or post -emplopwent benefily areefe
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 3
NET INTEREST INCOME

Accounting policy

InTenEst Income and expense anm recogalsed in the income statements using the effective interest mathod, The sffective interest
maethod measures the amartised cost of a financial asset or financial Hability wsing the effective interest rate. The effactive
Interest rate discounts the estimated stream of futune cash payments or receipts over the expected [ifé of the financial Instrument
1o the net carrying amount of the financial instrument.

Fees and costs which form an integral part of the effective interest rate of a financial instrument are recognized using the
effective interast mathod and recorded in interest Income or expanse depending on whether the underlying instrument is a
financial asset or llability (for example, loan origination fees).

Ineres: income and expense on rading securities are recognised within net interest income. Interest income and expense on

bath hedging instruments and financial assets and liabilitles measured at falr value through profit or loss are recognised in net
interes! income.

Group Coampany
018 zoazh 2018 2017
sm sm sm sm
Interest income ! : !
Due from other banks B4 540 553 544
Marketable debit secunties 2,146 2,236 2,022 2,006
Loans and advances 24477 ¥1.330 19,835 185k
Dug from customers on acceplances 248 415 248 416
Due fram cantralled satities - . 3,324 3,415
ther interest noome 1,038 A38 983 T3
Tatal interest incorme 28,543 17400 16,055 26,101
Interest expene
[ue to other bariks b5 555 585 543
Depasits and ofher borrwdngs B.Ba5 B219 7.523 7,011
Bonds, notos and subordinated dobl 4,558 4,464 3,909 3,734
Due 1o controlled entinies - - 3797 4,214
Bank levy 3ro a4 3To a4
DOither debl siues 4z FEE] 182 233
Ditfhaer Irderest exparse 438 B4l 434 B16
Totad interest eapense 5038 14221 168600 16,467
Net Interest income s 131 10,095 4634

W infarmation i@ presemted on o confieuing eperatians b
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 4
OTHER INCOME

Accounting policy
Classes of other income are measured as follows:

Mtems Measurement basis

T e S e i e e e e s o o
exception of some instruments that form part of an economic hedge relationship.

Trading securities - All fair value changes except for interast income or expense, which s recognised
Hedge ineffectiveness  Represents hedge Ineffectiveness, which s falr value movements [excluding Interest income or
B experse) that do not ofiset the hedged risk. . . : . )
Finandal imstruments  Includes fair value moverments except for interest income or expense and movements attributable to
designated at fair value the Groupsowncreditlsk.
revenue Dividend revenue 15 recognised in the Income statement on an accrual basts when the Group's right to
) - recelve the dividend iz established. i i - ;
Fees and commissions,  Linless included in the effective interest rate, fees and commissions are recognised on an accruals hasks
banking and money whan the sarvice has been provided or on complation of the undaerlying transaction, Fess charged for
transfer fees providing angaing services (for example, maintaining and administering existing facilities) are
racognised a5 income over the pertod the sonice b provided,

Groug Company
20080 2o 2018 2017
$m 4m sm sm
Gadres less losses on financlal iInstnements. at Lk value
Trading instruments 743 1,314 a7% 1,832
Hedge Ineffecitveness 557 [5Ba ire (645}
Finandial instruments designated =t falr value FF Lras) 8o (164}
Ot . 143 150
Total gains less losses on financial instruments at falr value L5 552 1335 147
Other operating income
Dividend revenue
Controlled entities - 2,675 2, 00%
Oaher entithes 38 Iy 35 o
Banking fees 1,008 943 e T8
Money tansfer fees 573 L84 439 Aad
Fevs and commiss ons 1,918 1163 n 3T
Inwestment management fees 31z FLi] - .
Diher Ingome 14 54 mn 116
Tatal ather operating Income ©A07L 420 4239 3BEs
Tatal ather incame E5gf 484 5263 5,023

™ infoemalion i§ preseeted o o CONTIsG operations bails.
Customer-related remediation

On 16 Cctober 2018, the Group announced additional costs for several customer remadiation matters. These additional costs
relate to refunds and compensation to customers impacted by {ssues in NAB's Wealth business, including adviser service fees,
plan service fees, the Wealth advice review and other Wealth related fssues. The customer-related remediation of 5249 million &
recognised as a reduction in fees and commissions in the September 2018 financlal year.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 5
OPERATING EXPENSES

Accounting policy
Anneol leave, long service [eave and orher emplopee benefirs

Salaries, annual leave and other employee entitlemants expected 1o be paid or settled within 12 months of employees rendering
service are measured at their nominal amounts using remuneration rates that the Growp expects to pay when the labilitles are
sattled. Employee entitiements to long service leave 1s accrued using an actuarial calculation, Including assumptions regarding
employee departures, leave utiiisathon and future salary increases.

A liability Is recognised for the amount expected fo be paid under short-term cash bonuses wiven the Group has a present legal
or constiective obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the employee and 1he obligation can be
reliably estimated. All other employee entitlements that are not expected 1o be paid or settled within 12 months of the reporting
date are measured at the present value of nat future cash flows. Termination benefits are recognised as an expense when the
Group is demonstrably committed, without realistic possibility of withdrawal, to a formal detailed plan to either terminate
employment before the normal retirement date, or to provide termination benefits as a result of an offer made to encourage
voluntary redundancy. Termination benefits for voluntary redundancy are recognised as an expense if the Group has made an
offer of voluntary redundancy, it is probable that the offer will be accepted, and the number of acceptances can be estimated
reliably.

Refer to Note 24 Provisions for balances of employes benefit related provisions.

Restructuring

On 2 Nowember 2017, the Group announced an acceleration of its strategic agenda to enhance the customer expertence and
simplify fts business. During the September 2018 full year, management undertook activities to identity changes 1o the Group's
workiorce, physical footprint and processes in arder to commence delivering on the acceleration strategy.

Ihe Croup satisfied the requirements of AASE 137 Pravisions, Contingent Liahilities and Confirgent Asseds with internal
anncuncements af a revised organisatianal structure, which identified specific roles affected by the restructure. Furtharmare, the
Group commenced closure of 3 number of branchas as part of the Croup®s changes to its physical footprine.

In the March 2018 half yvear, the Group recognised restructuring-related costs of 5755 million, which comprises $540 milllon of
personnel, sutplacement and projeq management costs, 5146 milllon of software write-affs and $62 million of property
ratlonalisation costs,

The restructuring-related costs are reflected in other operating expenses as:
= 5427 million of personnel expenses

= 435 million of occupancy-related expenses

= 5146 million of impairment losses recognised

= 5125 million of professional fees

= 422 million of other expenses.

The Croup expects the cash flows related 1o the restructuring prevision to ocour over the period to September 2020 as it
undertakes the acceleration of its strategic agenda. Nonetheless, some uncertainty remains concerning the specific reporting
periods in which particular portlons of the provision will affect the Group's cash flows.

Customer-related remediation

On 16 Cetober 2018, the Group announced additional costs fior several customer remediation matters including costs for
implementing remediation processes and other costs associated with reguiatory compliance matters. The customer-related
remediation of 4111 million is recognised as a charge to provide for operational risk event losses in the Seplembear 2018 financial
year.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 5 OPERATING EXPENSES (CONTINUED)

Croup Company
2018 Toay ™ 2008 2017
m sm sm sm
Persannel axpenes Sl T
Salaries and related on-<osts 3.345 3,252 1578 2,488
Superannuathon costs-defined comribution plans 266 15K 138 230
Performance-based compensation B3 L5 4655 434
her expentes 7R 326 G5 247
Tatal personnel expenses 551 4,418 3,936 3,399
D cupancy-related cxpemes
Operating lease rertal expense A51 a2 aE4 W
Cahor expemmes 133 i 101 ]
Tatsl accupancy-related sspenses {1 527 §ls 537
General enpense
Feirs ard commission opone Biz (4] 35 11
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment E-T] 305 155 151
Amartiation of intangible aassts A4Th 429 75 335
M Esing and markeling 226 187 190 163
Charge to provide for operational risk event losdos 295 184 556 EFE|
Comimunkeations, posiage and stationery 206 Jod 174 1
Computer equipmend and scitaane Ba7 (1] 13 Bid
Diara comumimication and processing <hames ™ Bo & a5
Profedsional loey T 509 217 Y|
Impatrment losses recogrised 174 0 30 120
by @xpbrnes B4l a2z 394 03
Total general expenses 4,355 3,584 3,276 33
Tatal operating expenses 8,810 B510 77ET 7207

W Infaemalion i peeseeled on g confiooiag openmtions b
W The Company charge fo peovide for operational risk event lopes inoludes provisions in redstion fa the Conduct indemmity Deed and curtmer-mekated remediation
wikich ane inchaded ba diicovd inurd gperatiani ot & Group brvel. Rifler 1o Nore 37 O i i ap devai flov fuvtharr daj
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 6
INCOME TAX

Accounting policy

Income fax axpenss (o benefit) i the tax payable {or receivable) on the curment year's taxable iIncome hased on the applicable
tax rate in each |urisdiction adjusted by changes in deferned tax assers and labilities. income tax axpense is recognised in The
income statement exoept 1o the extent that 1t relates 1o items recognised directly in other comprehensive income, in which case
it is recognised in the statements of comprehensive Income. The tax associated with these transactions will be recognised in the
Income statement al the same fime as the underlying ransaction,

The income tax benefit related to research and development expenditure is recognised as a redwuction in the related asset or
operating expense, depending on the nature of the expendifura,

Deferred tax assets and liabélities are recognised for temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities
and thelr carrying amounts. Deferred Income tax bs determined using tax rates [and laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the reporting date and are expected to apply when the related defermed income tax asset s realisved or
the defesred income tax lability Is settled.

Deferred tax assets are only recognised for temporary differences, unused tax losses and unused tax credits iFit is probable that
future taxable amounts wil arbse to utifise those temporary differences and losses. Deferred tax assets are reviewed a1 each
reparting date and are reduced ta the extent that it Is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realised,

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset where there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets and liabilities
and they relate to incoma taxes levied by tha same tax authority on the same taxable entity, or on different tax entities, but they
intend to setthe current tax liabilities and assets on a net basis or their tax assets and fabitities are realised simultaneousty.
Income tax expense

The income tax expense for the year reconciles to the profit before income tae as follows:

Graup Cesmpany
L o7 2008 1017
_m sm _m bm
Profit before Income tax B 400 BEEY 6,853 6,718
Prima facie Income tax expense ar 30% 2,520 1,598 2,050 2,016
Tax elfoct of permanent dfforences:
Assessable foreign Income 7 T 4 4
Forelgn tax rate differences [nE) {a3) [22) [i14]
Lesses not tay effecied 4 i1 4 11
Fareign branch income not asseidable (61} {78) {61} |78y
(Cwer] f under provision in prior yean (Ei (1] 13 13}
Cilsbeore banking unit intoms [6z) [[%4] [5a) 153}
Restatement of deferred tax balances for tax rate changes - 1 - 1
Mon-dedisttibile Fbid distrbution T2 70 72 0
Dividend income adjustments - - 588} (352}
e 16 (7 129 154
INCOME 13X eNpense 1456 2,480 1640 1,784
Current Lax snpense 2734 2571 1,868 1,E1E
Dederrad ta axpansa {x75) [LE]] (224} 174

Total Incomie Lak expense 2,455 1480 1648 1,744
W iyfaenetion is presersied on o (onsedg opemtions bais,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 6 INCOME TAX (CONTINUED)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities

Thie balance comprises temporary differences attributable to:

Group Company
2018 w017 2018 w017
sm sm sm sm
Defarred tag assets i -
Specilfic provision for credit Impalrment 205 113 165 1
Collective provision for credit impairment g T42 706 -F L
Employes entitlemens 26 50 230 235
Tax losses T2 1 T2 68
Unneatised revaluations on funding webicles L] 531 - -
Oitther provisions 333 125 305 123
Dihar 39 11 175 152
Tatad deferred tax assets 2,381 2,252 1,653 1,458
Set-ofl of deferred L Rabilides purduant 10 wel-a8 proviilani |2aE) [304) m (335}
Nt delerred tax assets 2,083 1,908 1,447 1,342
Deferred tax Hab9itios
Irtangble aaets ] E -
Depreciatian 109 148 17 Bo
Delined benefit superannsstion plan assets 14 10 7 B
Other 157 138 162 130
Total dederred tax labllities 298 304 w6 216
Dedarred tax Nlabiiies sot-off againit deforred tax ety purivant 16 sot-ofl proviiiond {xa%) [30.4) |26} [FE1]
Net deferred 1ax liability T - -
Deferred tax assets not brought to account
Deferred tax assers have not been brought to account for the following 1tems as realisation of the benefits 15 not regarded as
probable
Croup Company
2018 w17 208 w017
sm sm sm sm

Caphtal galns rax bosses 1120 R vt 1,131
Ircome tam lorses 314 478 119 478
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 7
EARNINGS PER SHARE

Group
Basic Dfluted
2018 7 2018 017

Earnings [$m] T R
Mt profit atiribatable fo ownees of NAB 5,554 caBg Lh54 5285
Distribugions an other equity Instruments {100} (o8] {roo) |a8)
Potenial diluthe adjustments (alter tax)

Interest expene on comertible notes - - 128 126

Interest expemnse on carvertible preference snares . . 122 119
Adjusted earrings  sasa 5187 704 5,432
Met {ioss} after tax for he year from discontinued operations (z88) {293 (388) (893
Adjsted aarnings from continuing operations _s.l.u_ £,080 _E:_Bnc_:t_ 325
Welghted average namber of ardinary share [ne. ‘ooo)
‘Wirightod avorage ordinary shares {not of treaiury shanas) 3,708, 460 2 EE4LEY 2,708,450 JEGLT1E
Potential cilutive weighted average ordinary shanes

Performante righis - 4,387 4,687

Partly paid cedinary shares - - 16 25

Emiployes shase plany - E 4,883 5375

Corvertible moles - - 103,561 92,566

Corvertthle preference shares - - 117,767 105,508
Total weighted average ordinary shares 2,709,060 1564511 2540054 2873073
Earnings por share (oents) anributable 1o owners of NAB I 013 194 194.0 180.1
Earnings per share feentd] fram contimang apefions 1156 2R3 207.3 230:4
Earnings per share [cenis} from discontinued oparations 14.3) 1335 {13.2) 1311}

] Matlonal Australia Bank
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
OVERVIEW

Financhil instruments fegresmnl e majority of U Group's balange sheel, cluding bans did advances, deposits, securities and
derivatives, The casrying amount presented oo the balance sheet reflects the Group's business model for managing the asset,
Whisre that model is 19 eollec contractusl cash Nows (sich a5 with laans ard advanes], the Aranclal Instrument |5 measuned al
amartised cost, Conversely, where the financial instrument 5 managed an a falr value basis, that insteument will be measured as
cuch, This appeaach presents relevant Infarmation about the natune and rsks assoctated with the Group's Balance sheet

Initial recognition of financial instruments

Accounting lor a linancial instrument beglns al initial recognition. A financial asset or financial liabdlily is recognised in the
balance shieet when the Group becomes a party 1o Uhe conlraciueal provisions of the instrument, which is generally on trade dase.
Lians and receivables ane recognised when cash is advanced {or settled) o borrowers,

Financial instraments manaded omn a falr walue basis are mecognised initially an Tair walue, with transaction cosis recognisd in e
incormie statemest as incurred, Al othes fioanclal v rumseods are mcogidsied initialky at Tair waluig plus ¥ less divecily sitribuiable
transaction costs,

Classification

Follewing inftial recognition is classification. AASBE 9 Fnanciel Instrumments requines the Group to consider the following flow chart
Tar all debt instruments (including loans and advances], derivative instruments and eguity instrumenis.,

Derivative instruments

Debt instruments Equity instruments

Fair value option elected? Held for trading?

Salely repaymentsof principal and
interest? Fair value through other
comprehensive income option elected?

Held to Held not to

collect cash collect cash

flows and flows ar Tor
for sale sdle

Held to
collect cash
flows

Fair value through profit Fair value through other
or loss comprehensive income

Financial Habilities follow & much simpler classification process, The majority of the Group's financial liabilities are measured at
amortised cost unless the Group elects to measure a financlal lability at fair value through profit or loss.

Refar to the table at the end af this section for a summary of the classification applicable 1o the Group's balance sheet items.
Measurement

In 2014 the Group early adopted AASD 9 Financial Instruments [2014). At that time, the Group elected an accounting policy chalce
under AASE § to continue to apply the hedge accounting requirements under AASE 139 Fironciol instruments: Recognition and
measwrement. The Group adopted the hedge accounting provisions under AASE 3 from 1 April 2018,

2018 Annual Financal Reporn ]
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

OVERVIEW (CONTINUED)

Finandial instruments meaiured ol emartiied cost

Amortised cost is the ameunt at which a financial asset or financial liability s measured at initlal recegnition minus principal
repaymants, plus or minus the cumulative amortisation ustng the effective interest method of any difference between that inltial
amount and the maturity ameunt and, for financlal assets, adjusted for any loss aliowance.

Finandial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income

Gains or losses arlsing trom changes in the tair value of tinancial instruments measurad a1 Fair value through other
compeanensive InEome am mmqnlwd 1n a separate component of equity, Upon dispacal, the curmulative qaln or lavss proviously
recognised inoother compeehensive income 1 rectassified from aquity 1o the income statement

Investment in equity instruments that are neithar held for trading ror contingent consideration recognised by the Growp in a
business combination to which AASE 3 Susiness Combination applies, are measured at falr value through other comprehensive
income, where an irrevocable efection has been made by managament. Amounts presented in other comprehensive Income are
not subsequently transferred to profit or loss. Dividends on such investments are recognised in profit or loss unless the dividend
clearly represents a recovery of part of the cost of the Investment.

Financial instrurmnents ot foir value through profit or loess

Where a financial asset is measured a1 fair value, a credit valuation adjustment is included to reflect the credit worthiness of the
courterparty, representing the movement in fair value atiributable to changes In credit risk.

Where a financial liability is designated at fair value through profit ar loss, the movement in fair value attributable 1o changes in
the Group's own credit guality is calculated by determining the changes in own oredit spreads and s preserted separately in
ather comprehensive income.

Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

Dertvative financial instruments are contracts whose value §s derlved from one or mare underlying price, Index or other variable,
and wypically comprise of instrumants such as swaps, forward rate agresments, futures and eptions,

All derivatives are recognised initially in the balance shaet at Fair value and are classitied as trading axcapt where thay are
designated 25 a pact af an eftective hedge relationship and classified as hedging derivatives. The carrying value of a derivative is
remeasured to its current fair value theaughaut the lile of the contract. Derivatives are presanted as assets when the fair valua is
pasitive and as liabilities when the fair value is negative.

Tre method of recogeising the resulting fair value gain or loss on a derivatlve depends on whether the derivative is designated
as a hedging instrument, and If so, the nature of the ltem being hedged. Refer to Note 3 Trading Instruments and Note 18 Hedge
aocounting.

Derecognition of financlal instruments

The Group derecognises a financial assat when the contractual cash flows fraom the asset expire or It transfers its rights 1o recelve
contractual cash flows from the financial asset in a transaction in which substantially all the risks and rewards of cwnership are
transferred, Amy interest in transferred financial assets that is created or retained by the Growp is recognised as 2 separate asset
or labitity,

The Group remeves 3 finarclal llabitity from the balance sheet when the cbligation specified In the conteact B discharged,
cancelled or explnes,

90 Matlonal Australia Bank
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OVERVIEW (CONTINUED)

Summary of classification and measurement bash

Type of Instnament
Loans and advanons {cussomar [ans and
Tacilities)

Trading sequrities {bonds, notes or securities.
tosued by government, financlal instiiutions o
other corporanes)

Trading dorivatives [forvwards, swaps, futunes,
options)
Other fnancial assets

Debt insiruments (bondy, nofes of saturities
issued by government, fnancial institetions or
other corpanates)

Hedging detivatives |fofwards, swaps, luluies,
options)

Fimancial fabilies

Tradling derbatives [forwards, swap, Tutunes,
aptions)

Deposits and other baerowings ideposits,
commercial papsar, secieritias sold under
repurchase agreemants)

Bandi and noted

Perpetual notes, convertible ptﬂércﬂa:u shares
and comeertibie notes
Certain bonds, notes and depaiits

Classification and
measurement

Amortised cost
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Reason

Hate

Cash flows represent solaly payments. of principal Node 12 Loeas and

and Imterest, Aedd with the objective 10 collect
toniractuall cash Mows

Principal purpose is selling or repurchasing in

Fair valug through
prefit of low

Fair valu through
profit of los

Fair value through
prafit o loss @

thee merar tenim, o part of a pertfclio of financlal
Instruments that are managed together and fos
which there 5 evidence of short-term profit
taking

Drfvativos ot in a gualifying hedging
relationship

Destgrated a1 falr value through prafif or loss o
elimdnate an accounting mismatch

and irtered, hedd with the objective ta bath
ooflect contraciual cash fiows oF o el

Deskgmated im a guafying hadging relatbonship

Derivatives et in a gualibang bedging
ritlaticnhip

Wew designated as 3t Tl value theough profit or
loss

Deskgnated as at Tair value throwgh prodit or loss
s elirminate an accounting mismaleh

advances

Mote @ Troding
Isiroyments

Mo 11 Ciher

fnatriments

N 18 Hedge

Mot 15 Other
finantiaf liabilities

W e cinssifinrion of the far volue movements il depead an ihe e of redge (e ol velue hedge, rach flow bedpe, or hedge of 0 net ineestment]. Befer ro Nole

18 Meclpe occounting.

B Fapept Jor changei n own eredid ik which are r

income.

biged In s covmprn
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304/401



EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)
oOoOooodn

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 8
CASH AND BALANCES WITH OTHER BANKS

Accounting policy

Cash and Hould assets, duse from and due to ather banks arg inttially measuoed at fair value then subsequently At amorfisad cost.
For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents includes cash and liquid assats {including reverse
repurchase agreements and shoet-ferm government securities) and amounts due from other banks net of amounts due to other
banks that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash within three months, highly liquid and are subject to an
inskgnificant risk of change in value. They are held for the purposes of meeting shart-term cash commitments {rather than for
inwestmend or other purposes).

Reder to Note 36 Mores io the cosh fTow statements for a detalled reconcillation of cash and cash equivalents,

Group Company
2008 w017 2018 017

tm sm Sm Sem
Cash and Hguld assers ™ '
Colns, modes and cash ot Bank ‘gig 1,163 T 1,035
Serurites purchased under agresments 1o resedl 8,069 &0, 766 AB,05 #0627
Dither [including bills recetwable and remittances in transit] 1,300 1,898 532 400
Totad cash and liquid assets 50,158 43,826 49,717 42,153
Duie Trom other hanks
Contral banks and other regulkiory authorities 15,755 2,219 14,421 FLit=RE
Gither banks 24,809 14,247 13,5872 14,114
Tatal due from other banks W56 37066 18,203 35,030
Due to other banks
Contral banks and ather regadatony authostties 17,045 15,103 17,045 15,103
Other ank 21,143 21,580 19,322 D98
Total due o other banks 38,152 36683 36,370 35,201

a1 Mational Australia Bank
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 9
TRADING INSTRUMENTS

Accounting policy

Trading Instruments comprise of;

= Derlvatives that are not in a qualifying hedge relationship.

= Securities that are clasiified as held for trading because they are acquired or incurred principally for the purpose of selling or
repurchasing in the near term, or form part of a pondolio of financlal instruments that are managed together and for which
there 15 evidence of short-term profit taking.

Trading instrumints are measured at fair value through profit or loss.

Croup Company
2018 2017 | 3008 204y | 2008 2017 2018 2017
Assats Assets  Liabilithes  Liabilities Assels Assets  Liabilities  Liabilites
sm 4m 4m sm 4m 4m 4m 4m
Trading dervatives 4997 20117 am 21167 5096 30,382 25,863 17,065
Trading securklies 53,231 50,554 - A6,96% 458317 -
Total trading instruments A8 R 24l IR 72.961 1] 25,863 37,665
Furthar details ot trading derivatives are disclosed in the below table.
Grodp Company
2018 2017 2018 2047 2018 M7 2048 2017
Assats Assets  Liabitithes  Uabilitles Assets Assets  Uabilftes  Liabilites
Sm 4m Em &m Em £m sm Sm
Forelgn exchange rate-related ;
contracts
Spal and forward contracts 5,764 4,358 5,190 4128 5, 156 1. 106 4702 3,790
Cross CuITency vwaps 7,520 59,389 E.991 5,769 B.37z EL 10,652 49,941
Ogitions § swaptiors 120 [0 174 63 119 2] 175 B3
Total foreign exchange rate-related i
contracts 13,404 13,841 12,364 13080 13,647 13470 16,519 13,7094
Interest pate-related contracts 1 iy
Forward rate agreaments 3 1 3 2 3 1 3 1
S 20,454 14,386 B985 12,363 11,245 15,554 BIET 12,323
Options | swaptiors =13 Bada BRgq 587 B5R ] 684 547
Totad interest rate-related contracts 11,195 14,087 5,673 12851 11,046 16,200 9,044 12,911
Credit derivatives .l‘.t T 130 126 81 Bi 134 111
Commoidiny desivalie: 236 16 198 168 237 170 158 167
Cahwer derivatives 75 63 57 B2 75 Bl 58 b2
Total wracing derivatives 2097 29137 AT 21087 25096 30,383 25863 77065
Further details of trading securities are disclosed in the below table,
Groug Campany
2018 m7 1018 w017
$m &m $m sm
Government bonds, notes and securifies 28,623 17816 26,043 14,800
Laml -governmetl bonds, notes and securities S.0F2 50T 3467 4,303
Corporate { financial institiution bonds, notes and seourities 18,152 17856 16,3313 16,468
Orther bands, nates, securithes and other assels 1424 [ 1,422 ]
Total trading securities 53,331 G0gss 4B965  anbi7

2018 Annual Financlal Report 91
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 10
DEBT INSTRUMENTS

Accounting policy

Dbt instruments ane measiered at fair valus theough ather comprahensive income-as they ane held ina business model with h
objective of coblecting contractual cashflows or realising the asset through sale.

Group Company
2018 w7 208 017
iﬂ'l- sm sm sm
Government bonds, nofes and securifies 3,5TH 2927 1,576 2,927
Semi-government bonds, notes and weourfties 2,01 mg1s 21,001 018
Corparate / inancial institiution bonds, notes and securites T.696 FA-1 7,615 1876
Oifer bands, nates and securities 773 10,338 9,755 10,311
Tatal debt instruments 2,006 42131 1,557 43,029

NOTE 11
OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS

Accounting policy

In certatn drcumstances the Group designates financial assets as measured at fair value throwah profit or loss. This option is
applied where an accounting mismatch is significantly reduced or eliminated that would otherwise occur if the asset was
measured on anothar basis.

Where assets are designated at fair value through profit or loss, they are initlally recognised at fair value, with transaction costs
mecognised in the incame statement as incurred, Subsequently, they are measured at falr value and any gabns or losses are
recognised in the income statement as they arise.

Group Company
2018 w07 2018 017
$m $m sm $m
Loans at Fair value 5,845 14,596 7,259 10,526
Crher Rinancial assecs ol lalr vabee 196 1,402 1,322 Egg
Tatal ather financial assets 10,041 16,058 8,581 11,825

Loans

The maximum credit exposure af loans (excluding any undrawn facility limits] included in other finandial assets is 59,845 millisn
(2017 514,556 millian) for the Growp and 57,255 million {2017 510,926 millen) for the Company. The cumulative change in fair
value of the loans atiributable to changes in credit risk amounted to a 582 million loss [2007: 5106 millon loss) for the Group
and a 566 million lods (2017: 590 milllon loss) for the Company.

a4 Mational Austratia Bank

307/401



EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)
oOoOooodn

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 12
LOANS AND ADVANCES

Accounting policy

Loans and advances are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not guoted tn an active
markat,

Loans and advances are initially recognised at fair value plus transaction costs directly attributable to the orgination of the loan
or advance, which are primarily brokerage and origination fees. These costs are amortised over the estimated life of the loan.
Subsequently, loans and advances are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method, net of any provision
for cradit impairment.

Group Company
2008 2017 2018 2017
Am L 4m 4m
Loans and advances
Housing loans 335,540 JHLE34 301,603 293,212
Ditther term lending 200,024 182,035 166,122 150920
Assef and lpase financing 12430 11,674 11,530 11,314
Crvendealns 5811 5673 3,647 1,715
Credit card outstandings 7. 354 ] 68,732 6,368
Dther lending 6,822 6539 6,367 6,025
Total gross loans and adwances 571,939 543, 764 495,559 471,451
e Al prn
Urearmned income and deferred net fee Income [435) fang) %97} (ara)
Prostsion lar cradit Impalrimssm [3,513) 13.224) 2,954} | 2.695)
Total net loans and advances SET.G81 G4, 125 452,508 68277

NOTE 13
DEPOSITS AND OTHER BORROWINGS

Accounting policy

Deposits and other borrowings are initially recognised at fair value less directly attributable transaction costs and subsequantly
measured at amortised cost.

LAF=T T El}ﬂ‘ll}ih:f

2008 07 2018 2017
~m sm sm sm

Degaants
Term deposkts 162,218 155,861 132176 131,215
Oni-demanid and ihoderm depasig 104, 795 140, 245 ATE587 182,103
Certificates of daposit 43,316 51,005 43,316 1,006
Duapirsits nat Besd ing s 50,767 47,247 A5.474 41,566
Commorcial paper & othor bomrowings 5,317 19,745 24,322 149,560
Securiibes sold wnder sgreements 1o repurchase 27,732 23,493 7,738 23,493
Total deposits and cther borrowings 503,045 500604 MABEIE 450010

2018 Annual Financlal Report s
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 14
BONDS, NOTES AND SUBORDINATED DEBT

Accounting policy

Bonds, notes and suboscinated debt are generally inihally mcognised ar fakr value less directly attributable transaction costs and

subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method, Premiums, discounts and assoclated Issue

expanses ang recognised using the effective interest method through the income statement from the date of 1sswe.

Groug Company
2018 o017 2008 w7
4m S S Sim
Bands, notes and subordinated debt
Medium-teem notes 106,428 B, B15 106,448 B0 B33
Locurittsation rofed 3,660 1,064 - .
Cemverad bonds 22,703 22,308 12,73t 13,434
Lubordinated medwmaderm notes 6,531 §onE 6,531 G008
Oniier subardinatied noles 7] Bl -
Total bonds, notes and subordinated debt™ 140,222 114,80 136,110 171,315
Issued bonds, notes and subordinated debt by currency
ALD 41,0599 35,887 3T 2,606
ush 42,856 £0,220 42,589 20250
EL® 32,872 0,851 32B33 4,528
GEP 9,586 1611 9,504 1.521
Difer 13,814 11,302 13,307 10,501
Tatal bonds, nates and subsrdinated debt’ 10,377 2B 136,110 131,315
W The bl irehudien e &  prermium ad)
Subsrdinated medium teim notes
Group Company
Currency  National amount ™ Maturity f First aptional call date 2018 1017 2018 w7
m S &m §m sm
ALD 950 Floating oue 2017 e 250 ] a0
cEp 350 Fixed due 2018 [ =14 - (%[
EuR 500 Fined due 3018 ki - e
EuR 750 Fioed dus 2010 1,315 1,124 1,315 1,124
EL# 1000 Fiipd due 2000 1,662 1566 1,562 1,586
ALD 1,100 Floating due 2020 1,100 1,100 1,100 1,100
HED 1,137 Fleed dus 20021 194 164 194 184
Iy 10,000 Fened due 2031 122 113 122 113
AUD 150 Fed due 2001 148 146 148 146
AUD 650 Floating dus 2021 E50 650 550 650
I 16,000 Fied due 2021 122 113 1iz 113
for ] 450 Fined due 2003 451 428 451 418
AUD 443 Floating due 2023 535 934 336 LEL
AUD m Fined due 2007 77 72 77 172
ALD 20 Foopd due 2007 ar 28 a7 28
AUD 0 Fed due 2008 27 F ) Frl 7
Total 6,531 5058 6,331 GUGE

™ Subergieied medium fenm nales qoaiiy as Ther 2 coprfol, in seme cose mbfect fo

a6 Mational Austratia Bank
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 14 BONDS, NOTES AND SUBORDINATED DEBT (CONTINUED)

Other subordinated notes

On 17 Decemnber 2015, BME [ssued NE5550 millon of subordingted unseoured notes in New fealand (BNZ Subocdinated Notes),
Lreated as Tier 2 capital, subject to an adjustment as the noles are ssued by a subsidiary 1o third parties. The BNE Subordinaled
Notes will mature in December 2025, bul bn cerain clooumstances (subject to APRA and RBNZ approval) BRE may, at (15 option,
repay some of all of the BNE Subordinated Notes on 17 December 2020 or on any scheduled Interest paymem date thereafter,
The BNE Subordinated Motes pay a fixed rate of interest, resel on the opticnal redemption date,

NOTE 15
OTHER DEBT ISSUES

Accounting policy

Perpetual notes, convertible praference shares and convertible notes are inftlally recognised at fair value less directly attributable
transaction costs and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective Interest methed. Transaction costs are
recognised using the eifective interest method through the Income staterment from the date of issue.

Graup Company
2018 w7 2008 w17
4m Sm 4m i
Perpetual floating rale notes 166 147 106 147
Convertible preference shares and convemble rotes 6,052 B0a0 6,052 6040
Tatal other debt {sues Basd BART (RT3 (2T 5

The table below highlights the key features of the Growp's other debt fssuances,

Perpetual Moating rate notes Convertible preference shares Convertible notes
sued amount UsDzen milBon MEA S - 5161 billion Kad Capital Motes - 51.34 billkon
AR OPS I <5172 blllkon KA Capital Motes 2 - 5150 biltion
Issued date 9 Oclober 1086 " MABCPS - 20 March 2013 WAR Capital Motes - 23 March 2015
MAR CPS I - 17 December 2013 vl Caplral Notes 2 - 7 luly 2006
Interest payment Soml-annually in arrpars Cruarterdy in arrears Quarterly narrears .
Trquanecy
Interest rate 0.15% per annum above the & MAR 05 - 3.20% per annum abowve the  NAB Capltal Notes - 3.50% par annum
imanth USD LIBOR 3 month BOSW above the 3 month BASW
MAR OPS || - 3.25% per anum sbove  NAB Capltal Notes 2 - 4.95% per annum
the 3 month BESW above the 3 month Basw
Maturity / conversion Ho final maturity " Weandatary conversion: Mandatory conversion:
NAB CP5 - 22 March 2021 AB Capltal Nates - 23 March 3022
NABCPS 1 - 19 December 2002 Kad Capltal Notes 2 - B luly 2024
Bsuer cafversion oplicn: Issuier oomversion oplian:
MAB 0P - 20 March 2013 WA Capital Motes - 23 March 2020
HAR PS5 Il - 17 December 2030 KB Caplial Notes 2 - 7 July 2022
Outstanding amount USD7E54 million NAB CPS - AUD1.51 bilfion W8 Capital Nobn - ALIGI, 34 billian
HABOPS 1 - AUDL. 72 billian kg Capital Notes 1 - AUD 150 billion
Capital treatment Tier 2 capital, subject 1o Aaditional Ther 1 capital Adiditionad Tler 1 capital

transisonal Based |l arramgements

310/401
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 16
OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Accounting policy

In certain clrcumstances the Group applies the faie value measurement option to financial Habilities, This opton is applied whsns
an accounting mismatch 1s significantly reduced or eliminated that would atherwise eccur if the lability was measured an
another basts, Where Habilities ane dessgnated at fair value through profit or loss, they are initlatly recognised at fair value, with
transaciion costs recognised in the income statement as incurred, Subsequently, they are measured at falr value and any gains or
Ipsses {except for changes tn own credit risk that are recognised in other comprefensive Income) are recognised in the income
statement as they arise.

Gratip Company
2008 w7 2018 017
&m sm Sm im
Bonds, notes and subordinated debr 13550 2,868 5485 4310
Depasiis and olhed I:mrr.:l-.mqs
Cm=dpmand and short4erm deposite 45 L | -
Certificates of deposit 1,542 1,243 -
Torm depaikls ol 1,027 -
Cammercial paper & ather bofrovwings 1,709 2,236 -
Loturities sold short 3,637 1,803 1,863 1,67E
Ohesr financial Habilities _2&s5 249 34 5
Tatal ather financial liabilitics W47 el 7,381 K930

The change in fair value of bonds, notes and subordinated debt attributable to changes in the Group's credit rsk amounts 1o a
gain for the 2018 financial vear of 566 million (2017: $11 millicn gain) for the Group and a gain of $10 million {2017: 555 milllon
gain} for the Company, The sumulative change in fair valug of bonds, notes and subordinated debt attributable to changes in the
Grewp's cradin risk amounts to a loss of 5132 millien (2017: $108 million loss) for the Group and 3 lots of 583 millien (2017; 593
millizn logs) for the Company. The contractual amound to ba paid a1 the maturity of the bonds, notes and subordinated delbt i
523,555 million (2017: 522,365 million) for the Greup and 55452 million (2017: 54,075 million) for the Company.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 17
PROVISION FOR CAEDIT IMPAIRMENT ON LOANS AT AMORTISED COST

Accounting policy

The Croup appiles a three-stage approach to measuring expected credit losses (ECLs) for the following categories of financial
aszets that are not measured at fair value through profit or loss:

= debi instruments measured al amortised cost and falr value through other comprehensive income

= loan commitments

= financial guaraniae contracts.

Exposures are assessed on a collective basis in each stage unless there is sufficlent evidence that one or more events assoclated
with an exposure could have a detrimental impact on estimated future cash flows. Where such evidence exists, the exposure is
asseszed on an individual basis.

Stage ; Measurement basis

az-manths ECL [Stage 1) The portion of Hfetime ECL associated with the probability of default events occurring within the nest
12 muaniths.

Iifetime ECL-not  ECL assoclated with the probability of default events occurring throughout the bfe of an Instrument.

impalred [Stage 2)

Lifetime ECL - impafred  Liferime ECL, burt interest revanue is measured based on the carrying amount of the instrument net
[Stage 3) of the assoclated ECL.

At each reporting date, the Group assesses the credit risk of exposures In comparison to the risk at Inftlal recognition, o
determing the stage that applles to the associtated ECL measwrement. If the credit risk of an exposure has increased significaniiy
since inftlal recogniticn, the asset will migrate 1o Stage 2. If no significant Increase in credit risk 1s observed, the asset will remain
in Stage 1. Should an asser become impalred it will be transferred to Stage 3.

The Group considers reasonable and supportable Infarmation that ks relevant and available without undue cost or efort, for this
purpose. This includes quantitative and qualitative information and also forward looking analysis. Refer 1o Nete 19 Financlal risk
management.

ECLs are dertved from unbdased and probabdlity-welghted estimates ol expected |oss, and are maasured as fallows:

= Financial assets that are not credit impaired at the repoarting date: as the present value of all cash shortfalls over the expected
Iifie of the financial asset discounted by the offective Interest rate, The cash shortfall & the difference betwean thie cash flows
due 1o the Group In accordance with the contract and the cash flows that the Group expects 1o receive.

# Financlal assots that are credit impaired at the reporting date: a5 the aifference between thie gross carrying amount and this
present value of estimated future cash flows discounted by the effective intenest rate.

& Undrawn loan commitments: a5 the present value of the difference between the contractual cash Mows that ane due to the
Group if the commitment i drawn down and the cash flows that the Group expacts 1o recelve,

# Financial guaranios contracts: 35 the expected payments to retmburse the holder less any amounts that the Group sxpacts ta
FRCCVIT

Credit quallty of finmciol assers

The Croup's internally developed credit rating system utilises historical default data drawn from a number of sources 1o assess
the potential default risk of lending, or ather financlal services products, provided 1o counterparties or customers. The Group has
defined counterparty probabilities of dafault acrass retall and non-retail leans and advances, For non-retall, these can be broadly
mapped to external credit rating agencles and comprise performing (pre-default) and nan-perfarming (post-default) rating
grades,

Inputs, assumptions ond techniques used for estimating impairment

In assessing the impairment of Anancial assets under the expected credit loss model, the Group defines default in accordance
with fts Credit Policy and Frocedures, which includes defaulted assets and impaired assets a5 described balow. Default ocours
when a loan obligation 15 90 days or more past dus, or when it s considered unlikely that the credit obligation ta the Group will
be paid in full without recourse 1o actions, such as realisation of security,

Irripatied exposures under the expected cradit loss model comstst of:

= Retail loans (excluding unsecured portfolio managed facilities) which are contractually 90 days or more past due with
Inguiffichent security 10 cover principal and arrears of Interest fevenue.

= Umsecured portfolio managed facilities which are 180 days past due (If not writtan off),

2018 Annual Financlal Report W
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 17 PROVISION FOR CREDIT IMPAIRMENT ON LOANS AT AMORTISED COST (CONTINUED)

= Non-retail boans that are contractually 90 days or more past due and / or sufficient doubt exsts about the ability to collect
principal and interest bn a timaly manner.
= (Off-balance sheet credit exposures where current circumstances indicate that losses may be incurred.

Ammr of significant increase In credit risk
= Whan determining whather the risk of default has increased significantly since initial recognition, the Group considers both
quantitative and qualitative information, including expert credit risk assessment, forward looking information and analysls
based on the Group's historical experience.

= For noreretail faciiithes, internally derfved credit ratings, as described above, represent a key determinant of credit risk. The
Group assigns each customer a credit rating at initial recognition based on available informatian. Credit risk is deemed (o have
imcreased significantly if the credit rating has significantly deteriorated at the reporting date, relative 1o the credit rating at the
date of initial recognition.

= Retail facilities use the number of days past due (DPD) or the retative change fn probability of default at account level, to
deter mine significant increase in credit risk.

= | addition, as a backstop, the Group considers that significant increase in cnedin risk occurs when an asset is mare than 30
days past due (DPD).

Coleulation of expected cradit loses

* Expected credit losses (ECLs) are caboulated using three maln parameters |.e. a probability of default (PD}, a loss given default
[LGDY) and an exposure at default (EAD). These parameters are genarally derived from internally developed statistical models
combined with historical, current and forward looking information, Including macro-economic data,

# For accounting purposes; the 12.months and hfetime PD represent the expected point-in-time probability of a default over the
next 12 months and remaining lifetime of the financial instrument, respectively, based on conditions existing at the balance
sheet date and future economic conditions that affect credit risk.

» The LGD represents expected loss conditional on default, taking into account the mitlgating effect of collateral, its expected
value when realised and the time value of money.

» The EAD represents the expected exposure at default, taking into account the repayment of principal and interest trom the
balance sheet date to the default event together with any expacted drawdown of a faciiity.

* The 12-months ECL & equal to the discounted sum over the next 12-months of manthly PD multiphed by LGD and EAD.
Lifetime ECL ts calculated using the discounted sum of monthly PD over the full remaining life multiplied by LGD and EAD.

m:nrpm'atl'm of forward looking informanion
* The Group uses internal subject matter experts from Risk, Economics and Business Divisions to consider a range of relevant
forward looking data, including macro-economic forecasts and assumpiians, for the determination of unblased general
economic adjustments and any idicsyncrathc or targeted portfolio / industry adjustments, in crder 1o support the calculation
of ECLs.

= Forward looking adjustments for both general macro-economic adjustments and more targeted portfolio /indusury
adjustments, reflect reasonable and supportable forecasts of potential future conditions that are not captured within the base
ECL calculations,

= Macro-economic factors taken o conskderation include, but are not Uimited to, unemployment, Interest rates, gross domestic
product, inflation, commercial and residential property prices, and require an evaluation of both the current and forecast
directton of the macro-economic cycle.

= Incorporating forward looking information, including macro-economic fonecasts, increases the degree of judgement requined
io assess how changes in these data polnts, will affect ECLs, The methodelogles and assumptions, including any forecasts of
future economic conditions, are reviewed regularly,

Key judgemants and estimates

» A collocthae assessmant of impairmant takes inta acesunt data fram the loan portfolia (such as cradil quatity, levels of arrears,
crachit utiflsation, loan to collateral ratios etc.), and concentrations of risk and econamic data (Including the performance of
diffarent industries, sectors, geographies ar key Indicators of perfarmance or emerging stress including unem ployment,
property prices, cash rate, demand / supply dynambcs #ic).

s JucgeErmant is racuired by managament in the estimation of the amount and timing of future cash flows when datermining an
impatrment [oss for Individual borrowers in respect of loans and advances. In gstimating these cash flows, the Group makes
Judgements about the borrower's financial situation and the net reallsabie value of collateral. These estmates are based on
assumptions about a number of factors Including forward kooking Information avatlable at the time. As actual results may
diffar, future changes (o the impatrment llowanoe may be regulred,

1 Mational Australia Bank
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 17 PROVISION FOR CREDIT IMPAIRMENT ON LOANS AT AMORTISED COST (CONTINUED)

Group Company
2018 w17 2008 w017
sm sm sm sm
Cradit impatrment charge o] ]
Mew and increased proviskons (net of releases) 1,057 1477 G0y 1,014
Write-backs of spacifc provisions (193] [a42) (144 {155
Recoveries ol ipecific proviions {731 [311) [52) |B8)
Tatal charge to the Income statemant T &4 707 71
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
Lifetime
ECL meot Lfetime  Lifetime
12-mith oedit  ECL credit  BOL credit
(L impaired  Impaired  Impained
Collective  Collective  Collective  Specific
provislon  provislon  provision  provision Total
Graup &m 4m m $m 4
Balance at 1 October 2016 31 1.ES? 422 TCE 1114
Changes due 1o Arandal asets recognised in the opening balance that have
Transferrad 10 12.mantha ECL - callséther pronfilan 33 [3EE| [£E}]
Tramsferred 10 Litetimae ECL - collective provision [44) 123 (ma)
Transfer 1o Liletbme ECL credt impaired - collective pravision (k1] faz| F 1
Tramsfer 1o Lifetsme ECL credtt impaired - specific provision (2] (135 [1em) 37
Hew and incneased proviskons {net af releases) {295] 538 124 B0 1,177
‘Write-hacks of specific provisions - - [242) [242)
Wirile-odls Tronn specific peovisbons - - [Baa) [B43)
Foredgn currency translation and ciher adjustments {1] [} 4 F 2
Balance at 30 September 2017 ERE] 1519 403 BEq T2dd
Changes due 1o Hnancial assets recognised In the opening halance that have
Transdecred to 12.manths ECL « enllective provition 296 (286) (111 . .
framsfarred 1o Lifetime ECL - collective provision (58] 147 {83} = =
Transfier 10 Liletime ECL cred? impaired - callective pravisdion B} [5o] L+ . =
Transfier 10 Lifetéme ECL oredt impaired - specific provision (2 [34) [124) 150 -
Mesw and Intreased provisians (net of releases) (225) 530 145 603 1,057
Write-backs of specific prowisions = - {ml (193}
Wirlte-olls froim specifc provishoni - . - {573} [573)
Foreign curmency translation and siher adjustiments 4w = | R
Balance at 30 September 2018 34 1,125 391 673 3513

Group = Impact of movements in gross carrying amount on provision for expected credit losses

Proviston for credtt impairment refllects expected credit losses (ECL) measured using the three-stage approach. The following
explains how significant changes in the gross carrying amount of loans and advances during the 2018 financial year have
contributed to the changas in the provistan for credst impairment for the Group under the expected credit loss model

Cwerall, the wotal provision for credit impalrmant Increased by 5289 milllon compared to the balance al 20 September 2017,
Specific provisions decreased by $16 million compared to the balance at 30 September 2017, primarily due to a lower level of

newly impaired assets.

Collective provisions increased by 530% milllon compared to the balance at 30 September 2017, comprised of:

Collective provislon 12-months ECL [Stage 1) — increased by 511 millicn as a nesull of:

= 5343 Blion of loans and advances that were newly originated or migrated ino Stage 1 Trom Stage 2 or Slage 3 due 1o credit
quatity improvement comblmed with collective provisien charges fior merigage model enhancements 1o Incorporate a more

forward tooking approach.

314/401
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 17 PROVISION FOR CREDIT IMPAIRMENT ON LOANS AT AMORTISED COST (CONTINUED)

= Partially affiet by 5140 billkon of loans snd sdvances thal were repaid, experienced movement in undeilying account balances
during the period or migrated fram Stage 1 1o Stage 2 or Mage 3 due to deterioration in credit guality,

Collective provision Lifetime ECL — not credit impaired [Stage 2) - increased by $306 milllon as o result of:

o 530 bdllian in existing loans and advances migrating into Stage 2 as a result of transfer of loans and advances from Stage 1 or
Sage 1.

= Forward looking adjustments [FLAs) ralsed for targeted sectors and collective provision charges for mortgage mode!
enhancements to incor porate a more forward locking approach and other methodology changes,

= Partially offset by 538 billlon of existing loans and advances exiting Stage 2 due to repayment, migrating to Stage 1 as a result
of improved credit quality or migrating into Stage 3 due to deterioration in credit quality.

Collective prowvision Liletime ECL = credit impaired {Stage 3] = dacraasad by 512 million as a result af:

= 54 billion af loans and advances that were repaid, migrated fo 5age 1 or Stage 2 dus to credit quality improvement or
migrated la individually credit asessed with specific provisions ratsed,

= Partlally offset by 53 billion af extsting loans and advances that experienced movement in balance during the perad or wers
transferted into Sage 3 from Stage 1 and Stage 2 due 1o credit quality deterloration.

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
Litetime
ECL nat LHetime  Liletime
credit ECL credit  ECL credit
12mthECL  impakred  impaired  impakred
Collective  Collective  Collective  Speditic
provision provision provision provisian Total

Company sm Sm sm sm s
Balance at 1 October 2016 16 1431 312 [ 1,625
Changes due 1o Hrancial ssets recognised in the opening balance that have

Tramsferred 10 12-months ECL - collecthve provtsion 174 {263) {11

Traniferrad 10 Liletime ECL - callettive provitan (1] BE (L]

Transferred 1o Lifetime ECL credit impaired - collective provision 12} |38] 38 -

Transferred 1o Liletime ECL eredit impaired - ipeciie prondsion {2} {131) [[:34] 224
New and increasod proviskons (net of releases) [258) 4 115 N 1014
‘Wirite-backs of spacific previsions + + {2g5] [195)
Wirite-offs from specific provisions . {78a) (783}
Foreign currency translation and other adustments 1 2 7 io a0
Balance at 30 September 2017 145 1,531 14 chr 2,505

Changes due 1o Hnanoal assets recognised In the opening balance that have

Tramsferred to 1.2-months ECL - collecthe proebian 20 {x13) (] - -
Transferred 1o Liletime ECL - collective pravisian {46} 113 {&71 - -
Transferred o Lifetime ECL cradit impaired - collective provision 12} 44 45 - -
Transferred 10 Lifetime ECL credit impaired - speciic provisian 1) [30) (=) 130 -
Hew and increased provivions (net of roleases) {1585]) 435 135 L H 503
‘Wirlte-backs of specific prowisions - - - [14) [1a4)
Wirite-olts from specific provisions - - (5oa) [5oa)
Faraign currency translation and sther adjustments S 1 - [E1] -
Balance at 30 September 1018 w0 47 342 557 2864

Company — Impact of movemnents in gross carrying amount on provision for expected credit losses

Prowision for credit impairment reflects expedted credit losses (ECL) measured using the three-stage approach. The fallowing
axplaing haw sigalficant changes bh the gross carrying amount of [sans and advances during the 2018 financial year have
contributed to the changsas in the proviskan lor credit impairment lor the Company under the expacted cradit loss model.

Cverall, thie 1otal provision for credit impatrment Increased by $259 millon compared to the balance at 30 September 2017,

Specific provisions decreased by §15 million compared to the balance at 30 September 2017, primarily due (o a lower level of
newly Impaired assets.

1er  Matlonal Australia Bank
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 17 PROVISION FOR CREDIT IMPAIRMENT ON LOANS AT AMORTISED COST (CONTINUED)

Collectivie provisions increasied by 5274 million compared (o the balance a1 30 Sepliember 2017, comprisied of:

Collective provision 12-months ECL (Stage 1) — increased by 514 milllon duee (o

= 5121 billion of loans amd advances that were newly originated or migrated into Stage 1 from Stage 2 or Stage 2 due 1o credit
guality mprovemen, combined with collactive presision charges for mongage model enhancements to incorporate a more
forward looking approach,

= Partially offset by 5119 billhon of loans and advances that were repaid, experienced movement in underlying account balances
during the pertod or migrated from Stage 1 to Stage 2 or Mage 3 due (o deterloration In credit guality,

Collective provision Lifetime ECL = rot credil impaired [Stage 2) = increased by 5252 millkon duee 1oz

= 534 billien of existing loans and advances migrating inlo Stage 2 s a result of ramsfer of loans and advances from Stage 1or
Sage 1.

= Forward looking adjustments (FLAs) ralsed for targeted sectors and collective provision charges for mortgage model
enhancemants Lo incofporate a mare lorward Looking approach and ather methodology changes,

= Partially offset by $30 billon of loans exiting Stage 2 due to repayment, migrating 1o Stage 1 as a result of improved credit
quality or migrating Into Stage 3 due 1o deterioration in credit quality.

Collective provision Ufetime ECL - credit Impalred {Stage 3) - increased by 58 milllon due 1o:

* 53 billlon of existing loans and advances that were transterred Inlo Stage 3 from Stage 1 and stage 2 due 1o credit qualiny
deterlomtion or experienced movement in balance during the period.

= Partially offset by 53 billion of loan and advances that were repald, migrated 1o Stage 1 or Stage @ due 1o credit quality
improvement of migrated to individually credit assessed with spacific previslons ratsed.

‘Write-offs still under enforcement activity

The contractual armount culstanding on loans and advances that were written off durbng the 2018 financial year, and are still
subpect to enforcement acthvity was 547 milllan (2017 584 million) for the Group and 535 milllan (2007; 576 millan) for the
Campany,

Infarmation about total impaired assets

Thie loflowing Lable provides details on impaired assels, Gross amounts are shown before taking inte acoounl any collateral held
or other credit enhancements. Refer te Nole 19 Financiel risk monegement for analysis of the credit quality of the Grouwp's loans
and advances,

Graup COMmpany
2018 w7 2008 w7
Swmmary of total impaired assets &m $m &m m
Gross tmpaired assets ™ :I.,!.i: LT3 m 1,263
Spectfic pravisien lor credit Impalrmentid 575} [Ba1) (567} {582}
Wet impaired assets e om Bab 681

M Grods dmpaded ariet inglude 526 million (2017 534 millioa)] for (he Groug aed mf (3007 §all] for the Coenpavy of grodd (mpained ofter fingndiad disets ar favw
value, S50 million 2017 520 million) of impaired off-balance sheef credd evpomires for the Group amsd 37 millios (2017 518 milbion] for ihe Compony, and 52
milliaw {23072 $205 rediion) o the Grawp ard Snil (2017 imif) for the Campany of kapsiced prpedne fuerently susoied o1 o foin baed on sollrotive st
and security hefd.

M fpecific proviven for credT fmpairment incledes §2 miflien (2007 §2 milfion] for the Groug and Enil (2007 &nil] for the Campany of foir volue oredil pdjudments an
otter flagecked aasels af fair value.

i The foir volue of sacuvity io respect of impabed arsets fs 5298 miTion {204 7: 51,080 millics) for the Group eed S601 millien (1017 $707 rmilion] for the Compamy.
Fair valur arigunt of weority hold in exeei af ihe o iy Balsnee off dadivites) frmp d aris s nal inecludvd s theie L
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 19
FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Cuerview of risk management framework

This overview Is provided (o aid the users of the financial slaterments lo undesstand the context of the financial disclosures
required under AA5SE 7 Finoncial instruments: Disclosures.

Effective risk managament, including having a Risk Management Strategy and scund risk culture, is esential o achieving NAB'S
wishon to be Australia's lzading bank, trusted by customers for exceptional service. Risk exists in all of the Group's basiness and
the emvironmant i which it operates.

NABR'Ss Risk Management Framewark (RMFE] Infegrates risd management processes into the Group’s drategic planning, appetiie,
podiches, reporting and governance 1o ensure that risk is managed effectively and coherently across the Group, The Board is
ultimatily resposmsiblis for the Group's Bisk Mansgermént Ditlaration wnde: APRA'S Prudeniial Standard CPS 220 Bisk Maneagement
{albwit delegations of awthosity exist).

NAB's RMF ks based on a ‘Three Lines of Defence’ model. Risk management accountaBdlities are zllocated Tor risk ownership and
Tunctionally independent overskght and assurance across the three limes [see below), These act as the foundation for efective risk
management across the organisation.

= First Line - Qusinesses own and manage rsks and controls (incleding the identification and assessment of risk and controls)
withim Eheir business and across the value chain in line with appetite.

= Second Line - The Risk function develops and malntains the dsk management Tramessork which enables the bisiness to
manage Lhe risk and controd esviranmernt within the Board apgroved risk appetite.

= Third Line - Fitesmal Audit provides independent assurance aver the RME and its application by thie First and Second Lines,

The Board, through the Risk Commitiee and executives, promates awareness of a risk based culiure within NAB and supports the
establishment by management of an acceplable balance betwesn risk and reward. The Group CRO provides a reqular report 1o
the Risk Commitiees including wpdates on material risk calegories and meets regularly with the Board Risk Commiliee Chalrnan
outside the scheduled meeting program,

Thie Risk Management Strateqy Is reviewed annually, or more frequenitly, if there & a material change to the size, business mix
and complexity or a material change to NAB risk profite. It is approved by the Board and submitted 1o APRA. The Board makes
an annual declaration, at the end of the year, o APRA on the risk management in ling with APRA% Prudential Standard CPS 220
Risk Managemaenl.

Further details of risk accountabilities across the Group ane disclosed in the Corgonare Goweenance section of the Group's website
1 wwiw flabLcom.afaboul-usfoor porale-governance.

Credit Risk
Credit risk overview, management and control responsibilities

Credit is any transaction that creates an sctual or potential obligation for 2 counter party ar 3 customer 1o pay the Group. Credit
risk 15 the petentlal that a counterparty o customer will Tail to meet its obligations 1o the Group in accardance with agreed
terms, Bank lending activities account for mostof the Group's credil risk, however other sources of ceedit risk also exist
thraughout the sctivithes of the Growp, Thiese activithes include the banking book, the trading book, and other financlal
instruments and loans (including, but not limited to, acceptances, placements, inter-bank transactlions, rade financing, forgign
exchange ransactions, swaps, bonds and options), s well as bn i exiendon of commitments and guarantees and the
settlement of transactions,

Thie Group strud tures the levels of credit risk i undertakes by placing limits on the amount of risk accepted in relatlon 1o exlsting
or potentlal counterparties or customers, grougs of related counterpartles or groups of related custamers, and to gecgraphical
and Industry segments. Such risks are monitored on an ongoing basis and are subject to annual or more frequent review.

In general, the Group does not take pessession of collateral it holds as security or call on other credit enhancements that would
result in recognition of an asset on the balance sheet,

Expesure 1o credit risk is managed through regular anadysis of the atdlity of existing or potential counterparties, castomers,
groups of mlated coumerparties or groups of related customers (o maet Interest and capital repayment obligations and by
changing lendimsg Umits where appropriate, Exposure to credi risk s also managed in part by obtaining coliateal and corporate
and persona guaraniees,

Thie Group further restricts its exposwre to coedit losses by entering into master netting arrangements with counterparties with
which it undeitakes a significant volume of transactions. Master netting arrangements do nat generally result in an offset of
balance shieet assets and liabilities, @s transactions are uswally settled on a gross basis, However, the credit risk associated with
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 19 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

faveurable contracts §s reduded by & master netting arcangement 1 the extent that if any cownterparty falled to meet e
obligations in accordance with agreed terms, oll amounts with a counterparty are terminated and sentled on a net basis,

Maximum exposure to credit risk

For financial assets recognised on the balance sheet, the maximum exposure to credit risk is the carrying amount. In certain
ciroumstances there may be diferences batween the carrying amounts reported on the balance sheet and the amounts reported
in the tables below. Principally, these differences arise in respect of financial assets that are subject 1o risks other than credit risk,
such as equity instruments which are primarily subject 1o market risk, or bank notas and coins.

For fimancial guasantess granted, The macimum exposune 10 credit risk 15 e magimum amount that the Group would have (o
pay B the quaanieses ane callesd upon, For loan cammitments and other credit relatod commitments that are lrrevacable ower the
lifie of the respective facilities, the maximum exposuns 1o credit risk s the ull amount of committed facilities.

The table below shows the Group's maximum exposure to credit risk on-balance sheet and off-balance sheet positions before
taking account of any collateral held or other credit enhancements.

Group Company

2018 w17 2008 217
Footnote sm $m &m §m

Fimanclal assats : :
Cash and ligquid aswers ) 49,260 42,664 A8, 547 41,117
D from ather banks [t 30,558 10065 8393 35,030
Trading instruments il 78,238 80,001 73,961 76,020
Dbt Instrumenss (] 42,056 42,131 41,557 42,025
Onher inanclal assers (&) 10,041 16,058 B,581 11,825
Hedging derivatives {cl 3,840 1,552 2,703 1,816
Laans and advanoes fe) 571,929 543,764 495,959 AT1451
Due from customen on acceptances el 1816 6 TEE 3,816 6786
Due from controlled entitles ifl . 1 100,483 104,163
Other assets Ifl B, 747 1648 7272 5,920
Total 798494 TEoa01  BaeegR BodasnT
Contingent llabdites ] 22,309 10,572 21,371 18,507
Crs-rolated commitmants (g1 166,631 151,377 136,602 134,260
Tatal i7BM0 170949 I5799F 152,876
Tatal credit risk exposure a77.434  95L050  OBMGME 656,013

{2} The balance of Cash and liguld assets which is exposad to credit risk is comprised primarily of reverse repurchase agreemenits
and securities borrowing arrangements. These are collateralised with highly liguid securities and collateral 's in excess of the
bowrowved or loaned amount.

{b] The balance of Due from other banks which fs exposed to credit risk is comprised primarily of securities borrowing
agreements and reverse reparchase agreements, as wetl as balances held with central supenisory banks and other interest
earning assets, Securities borrowing agreements and reverse repurchiase agreements are collateralised with highly liquid
securities and the collateral 1 in excess of the borrowed or loaned amount,

Balances held with central supervisary banks and other Interest eaming assets that ane due from other banks are mansged based
on the counterparty’s crediworthiness. The Graup will utifise master netting arrange mems where possible to reduce its
exposure 1o credt risk,

{c) At any one time, the maximum exposure to credit risk from Trading instruments and Hedging derivatives is limited to the
current fair value of instruments that are favourable to the Group less collateral obtained. This credit risk is managed as part of
the averall lending Himits with customars, logether with potential exposures from market movements,

Thie Group uses documaentaticn including International Seaps and Derlvatives Assodation (ISDA) Master Agreements to
document derivative activities, Under ISDA Master Agreemants, if a default of 2 counterparty ocours, all contracts with the
courterparty are terminated. They are then settied on a net basis at market levels current ai the time of default. The Group alse
expcutes Cradit Suppart Annexes in conjunction with ISDA Master Agreemaents

10 Matlonal Australia Bank
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 19 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

Crodit rlsk leorm cverdhe-Cownter trading and bedging derivatives s mitigated whese possibile theough nielling arrangemients
whereby derivative assets and labilities with the same counterparty can be olfset in certain circumstances. Derivatives that are
cleared theaugh a central Claaring cownterpaity oF an exchange bave less cradin sk than overthe-counter derlvatives and arg
subpect 1o relevant netting and collateral agreements,

Coflateral is obtained against derivative assets, depending on the craditworthiness of the counterparty and / or the nature of the
transaction,

{d} Debt instruments s generally cormprised of Covernment, Semi-government, Corporate and Financial institutlon bonds, notes
and securilies. The armount of collateral held against such instruments will depend on the counterparty and the nature of the
specific financlal instrument.

The Geoup rmay wtitise Credit Defaull Swaps (CDS), guarantees provided by central banks, other forms of credit enhancements or
collatieral in ordes 1o minimise the Group's exposune o credit risk,

(&) Other financlal assets, Loans and advances and Due from customers on acceplances malnly comprise general lending and
lime of credit products. The distinction of classification reflects the type of lending product or |s due 1o an accounting
designation, These lending products will generally have a significant level of collateralisation depending on the nature of the
product.

Other lending to nan-retall custormers may be provided on an umecuned basis o secured {partially o fully) by scceplable
collsteral defined in specific Group credit policy and business unit procedures, Collateral bs generally comprised of business
assels, invenlories and in some cases personal dssets of thie barrower. The Group maenages 15 exposure 10 these products by
completing a credit evaluation to assess the custamer’s dharacter, industry, busingss model and capacity 1o meet their
cammitments without distress, Collateral provides a secondary source of repayment for funds sdvanced F the event that a
custesmer cannot meel thelr contractual repayment obdigations, Far amaunts due from customers on acoeptances the Group
generally had recourse 10 guarantees, underlying Wiventories oF othier assets In the event of default which significantly mitigates
the credit risk assactated with accepting the customer's credit Tacility with a thirg party,

Housing loans are secured against residential property as collateral, and where applicable, Lenders Mortgage Insurance (LMI) 15
obiained by the Group (mestly in Australia) im order to cover any shortfall In cutstancing loan principal and acorued interest, LW
15 generlly obtalned for residential mortgages with a Loan 1o Valuation Ratio [IVE) in excess of 80%, The financtal effect of these
measures 1s that remalning credit risk on residential mortgage loans Is minimal, Ceher retall lending products are mosily
unsecured (e.g. credit card outstandings and other personal lending).

(1) The balarnce of Other assets which it exposed to credit risk includes Investments ralating to life Insurance business, Interest
recelvable accruals and other recelvables, Interast recelvable accruals are subject 1o the same codlateral as the underlying
borrowings. Other recelvables will mastly be unsecured. There ame typlcally no collateral or other oredit anhancements obtainad
in respect of amounts Due from controlled entities.

{g] Contingent Habilities and credit-related commitments are comprised mainly of guarantess 1o customers, standby o
documentary letters of credii, performance related contingencies and binding credi commitments, The Group will tvplcally have
recodrse o speciiic assets pledged as collateral In the event of a default by a party for which the Group has guaranteed its
obligations to a third pany and therefore tend 10 carry the same credit risk as loans.

With respect to credit risk on commitmeants to extend credit, the Group |s potentizlly exposed to loss of an amount equal to the
total unused commitments. However, the likely amount of loss Is generally less than the total unused commitments, as most
commitments to extend credit are contingent upon customers maintaining specific credit standards,

The Group monitons the term to maturity of credit commitments because, In general, longer term commitments have a greater
degrea of credit Alsk than shorter term commitments,

Offsetting financlal assets and llabilivies

The tabltes below illustrate the amounts of Anandal instruments that have been offset on the balance sheet and also those
amounts that are subject 1o enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements [1.e. offsetting agreements and any
related financial collateral). The tables excludes financlal instruments not subject to affset and that are only subject to collateral
arrangements (e.g. loans and advances).

Thie "Net amoants’ presented In the tables are not intended (o represent the Graug’s actual exposure to credit risk, as the Group
will wtliise a wide range of strategies (o mitigate credit risk 1n addition 10 netting and collateral arrangemants,

The amaunts recognised on the balance sheet comprise of the sum of the *Net amounts reported on balance sheet” and
‘Amounts not subject to enforceable netting arrangements' Included in the tables below,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 19 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

2018
Amaunt subject to enforceable netting arrangements Arnounis not
Effect of offsetting on balance sheet Related amounts not offset sisbject to
ralipa it R e it er sy st
Gross  Amoint reported an Financial  Mon-cash Cash Het netting
EmMoUNTS offset  balance sheet Instrurnents  collateral  collateral Amoumt  arrangements
Group &m sm &m sm sm sm sm sm
Destvative fnasclal assets 40,221 25,164 24,057 12,301 513 4,605 6,548 4,780
Rovernse mopurchas e
SHprRR ML 73,859 14,378 L7525 - L7528 = - =
Tot assets :l.u.m 39,538 B8z 12,301 58,038 I..Bﬁ 6,548 4.?“
Derivattve financial abilities 46681 25,164 21,817 ir301 434 5.557 3,235 3,465
RepUrChase agreements 5081 14374 44.610 = 44,510 - - -
Tatal liabiities 105,665 39,538 58,127 13301 IS.GH 5587 3,125 3,465
Campany
Derivative financlal assets 4608 21,717 2.372 12.297 513 4,380 7171 a4z
Roverse repurchat e
Sgreements BLCET S s6sm - shem - : il
Total assets ur4azr 36001 1351 13,297 57492 4380 7473 4,427
Dertvative Bnanclal Nabilitkes 4B, 040 21,717 24,333 13,357 434 E.415 E477 3,355
Repurhase agreements 58,714 14,374 44,340 = #4,340 B = =
Total Habifities 104,754 36,001 58,653 12,297 44,774 5415 677 3,255
2017
Amount subject 1o enforceable netting amangements Amcaunis not
Effect of offsenting on balance sheet Related amaunts not aifset suhject to
Met amaurits enforceable
Gross  Amount reported on Financial  Monecash Cash Het netting
amaurts offset  balanice sheet Instrumients  collateral collateral Amount  arrangements
Group im im $m m m $m $m sm
Dresitvative Bnanclal assets 46,967 25160 25,807 17,049 181 G128 2,549 7,332
Resvedse repurchase
areements 72,281 23872 458,305 - 48,509 - -
Total assets 119,248 a5.132 74,116 17,149 4E.450 6,128 2,349 7,222
Derivative financial llabilities 46,770 N.180 25,610 11,149 #06 5247 2,808 3,51
RepUIChase agreements G7.417 13972 43,445 - 43445 . . .
Tatad Habikties 114187 45132 B4 058G 17,349 434851 G247 o508 3,251
Campany
De=twative Mnancial awsets 46,375 10,187 27,1433 17,374 181 5833 1,005 7,006
Heverse repurchase
afrepments T.478 I1AT A8,00k - 4RO - -
Tatal ety 118,353 13,154 75,190 17,274 48,187 5833 1,905 7,006
Derivative financial labilities 45,477 15,183 37,755 17,274 406 CO6X CO5Y 1,029
Repurchase sgreements 67,704 214972 43822 - 431822 . . .
Tatal Habifities 134,771 43154 .67 17,274 44,228 A G053 33209
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 19 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

Derivative financial aisets and labilities

Dertvative amounts will only be offset on the balance sheet whene the Group has a kegally enforceable righn of offsed in all
clreumstances and there (s an intention to setlle the asset and lability on a net basks, or 1o realise the assel and settle the Hability
simullaneously. The Growp has applied offsetting 1o cerain centrally cleared dervatives and thelr associated collateral amounts
which were deemed to satisfy the AASE 132 Finoncial Insiruments: Presentofion requirements.

Reverse repurchase and repurchase agreements

Reverse repurchase and mepurchase agreements will iypically be subject to Global Master Repurchase Agreements (GMRAs) o
sirmikar agreements whereby all outstanding tramsactions with the same counterparty can only be offset and closed out wpon a
dizlault of insolvency event, In some stances the sgreement provides the Growp with a legally enforceabsde right of offset in all
cirqurmstances, In such @ case and where there is an intention 1o settle the asset and Fability on a nel basis, o 1o realise e asset
and setile the bty shnultanecusly, the amownts with that counterpariy will be offset on ihe balance sbwet,

Where the Group has a right of offsel on defaull or Insolvency only, the related non-cash collateral amounts comprise ghly
liguid securities, elther obtained or pledged, which can be realised i the event of a defaull or insolvency by one of the
counterparties. The value of such securities obtalned or pledged must at least equate 1o the valve of the exposure to the
counterparty, therefore the net exposure Is considered to be nil,

Credit risk exposure by risk grade

Thie tables. below show significant exposures o credit risk 1o which the expecied credit loss model is applied, for recognised and
unrecognised financial assets, based on the followdng risk grades:

= Senlor investment grade: broadly corresponds with Standard & Poors ratings of A 1o & [Internal rating 110 5)

= (westment grade: brosdly corresponds with Standard & Pooe's ratings of BBB+ 10 BBE- [imernal rating 6 to 11).

= Subeinvestment grade; broadly corresponds seith Standard & Poor's ratings of BB+ [imernal rating 12 10 23]

= Default; broadly corresponds with Standard & Poor's rating of O (internal rating 98 and 99},

Stage 1 Sage 2 $tage 3
12-months ECL Lifetime ECL LMetime ECL Tatal
Mot credit impaired Mat credit impaired Credit impaired

2018 iy 008" 2017 2018 w017 ang w17
Graup §m sm sm sm sm §m sm Sm
e S —— ] ! e
Senior Ineestment grade 157,179 148,251 1,037 . . 158,116 148,251
Irwestment grade 315,356 308,470 5,376 4,147 - - 324,682 312,620
Subrbnuestment grade 158 002 163,655 102,301 B2173 - . 260,303 245,778
Defauly el oo W 1e1 55 GEsE 7,668 ne2
Tatal 630,537 620,384 114,794 BB.23E 5538 b E5E THO, 85 T14,278
Other finandal assets ™
Senior inwestment grada 41860 41,590 - - - - 41,860 41,800
Irwestmint grade 1,054 1,550 164 1] . . 1,218 2,019
Sub-bnvestment grade 1,367 2,413 1401 2,580 - - 1,768 5,393
Dhauiln - - - h 30 26 30
Tatal 44381 46353 1,565 1068 6 EL s waw

i Movernests in laaas ded odwnaces dn Shage 1 ovd Rape 2 incfuder merfgige modef prhancemests in inmarpeale g mare forwrird booking appeoardh and ohher
methodalogy changes dang the Seprember 2008 full yese

o ogny e adveveoes Includer cowmtingent Sebeifties and credifreiodied commmetments,

W Oty finenrial soen sepreient debl inglrumenll ond Ssansianiel,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 19 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
12-months ECL Liletime ECL Lifetirme [CL Tatal
Kot credit impaired Mot credit impaired Credit impaired

2018 2017 2018 2017 1008 2017 2018 2017
Company &m sm £m im im $m 5m S
T = Rl Sl — — i
Serfor inwesiment grade 130,387 124,148 = - 131,096 104,348
Irwestment grade 189,405 281,4m 6,621 2972 - - 206,026 Baan
Sub-fnvestment grade 135,404 142,730 Baail 65,536 - . 219,515 204,560
Dhtauils . 1130 1,971 A.BES 4,834 6,995 6,805
Toral 555,166 Cal, 270 53,871 TR .l..-ﬁi 4834 653,532 b23.802
Other finandal awsets
Seniod Inwestment grade 41,761 41,802 - - - - a1, 761 41,802
Irvettmont grade 1,064 1,536 164 Ry - . 1,718 3,025
Sulp-investment grade 1.367 2,413 1401 2080 - d 1,768 5393
Dedauils a . - 26 30 36 30
Tatal . #aaBa 6051 3,565 306g a6 ECT T 3 49,250

M Adowvernends in kegns and odvances a0 Stoge §ond Roge J inciudes morfgage model enhancemeris o inconporate o more forward beoking approact and ofber
methadalagy changes duving the September 2008 full jpray;

o Ingas o sdvesces includes coatingent Baklitkes and credif-reisisd commeiments.

W Qnber fingncind eaely represent debl insfruments ond sooepdenoe,

Concentration of exposure

Concentration of credit sk exists whan a number of counterparties are engaged In similar activities, or operate in the same
geographlcal areas or industry sections and have simblar economic characteristics so that thelr ability 1o meet contractual
obligations is sirmilarly affected by changes in economic, political or other conditions.,

Thie diverstfication and size of the Group is such that its lending s widely spread both geographically and in terms of the types af
industries it sendes

114  Matlonal Australia Bank
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 19 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

Industry concentration of Fnancial assels

Contingent
Habilities and

et loans and Orthar financlal credit-related

adwances assets' commitments Total

2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 20018 2017

sm sm Sm sm &m sm im sm

Graup : 1 1
Governmaent and public authorities 1,070 3177 33,3497 33,134 1,266 1,257 35,733 b A
Agriculture, forestry, fisheng and mining 36,788 34849 547 163 11333 11,107 48,568 46,719
Finarckal, ivestment and miurance 16 E60 231,005 20,177 45,591 30,758 24,431 o6 Bay Q4,027
Real evtate - construction 1,768 2,704 1 3 1a70 2,150 &T39 4,857
Manufacturing 16,383 10,333 43 130 7013 7361 17,339 17,824
Irstalment loans 10 individuals and other personal
tending (rchading credtt cards) e 10,301 10,554 - . 15368 14,522 25670 26081
Beal extale - martgage 3BET 325042 9,113 o480 C4724 S34H4 MORTOQ 392076
szt and iease financing 12,3¥6 11,563 - . 122 118 12447 11,682
Commescial propoary whdoes 61080  R2.Rgh 171 4,365 14,20F 14,730 B3423 At,901
Oither commerntal and industrial a6 67,038 b 8 1,537 41283 40, 7RE 15410 110,353
Taeal E78361 £65136 76,440 BRa83  17B@A0 1004t BIRAMY 12066
Company
Government and public authoriies 1,869 1873 39T 23,124 587 636 ‘A5 TS
Agriculture, foresiry, linhing and mining 23 A5 20,731 SAT 763 9,049 g, Thg 32,031 31,283
Financial, imvestment and insurance 24,024 2098 ITEIL 44481 0,949  13ER4 01,794 Bi), 349
Bieal estate - consbhattion 1,72 1,760 1 3 1,706 1,545 3436 3,708
Manufacouring TA57 1513 a3 130 5.183 5932 12,393 13,575
Irstalment loana 1o dividusls and other pecashal
lerding (irchsing rodit £ards) Siws %198 . ' a8 1248 i Hp8s
Real estate - marigage 309,994 293,858 $094 9453 50452 496RE  JBOS40 351,999
Adsol and loase Hnanting 11,843 11,108 - 133 114 11,064 11,227
Commercial property services 58494 54357 1473 4,365 12,019 12,863 72,684 11,583
Diher commenctal and Industnial 52,785 50,20 Fozx 1,536 36,123 5,132 9a Bag o5, B850
Tatal 500,364 479682 78006  BA45 157973 152876 732303 716,40

™ Mt foavet awd pshances facludes Inang ot faiv valar,
- Orker fneariel SHen sepreiann Tebe NCPUMEALE and Meepieaed
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 19 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

Geagraphic concentrations of financial assets

Australia Kow Zealand Gther International
2018 2047 2018 2017 201E 2017
im m &m §m sm sm
— sl : il il
Cash and liguid assets 5,136 8,682 72 146 448,051 33836
Duie fronm os babs 11,308 o798 2461 2,1E1 16,806 15,087
Tradling Insgruments B1,8cy BE, 150 BLASE TE0 7,505 13,54
Dt Instruments 30,565 31436 = ] 11,391 10,645
Giher knancial assets TA 1125 4,867 - 46
Hiedging dervatives 3,823 T.H40 1 B 16 A
Loans and adwanoes 480,608 456,147 11417 ahA27 13,556 14,561
Duie from oustomers. on accepiandes 3816 .86 - . - -
Oher aueels 8,504 1IEG 1,247 1,503 249 6,344
Tatal 613,58  5H2.333 8,687 85,773 94,390 102,924
Company
Canh and liquid aisets 4,533 7.343 - 4,025 33,775
Due from other banks 11,507 9,948 * 16,786 25,082
TradEng Instruments Es, 38y B2,485 - 7572 13,535
Dbt Instriments 30,666 31.436 L + 11,291 10,593
Other fnancal assets 7,259 10,526 - 1,322 By
Hedging dertvatives 1,587 1772 - d 16 LB}
Lo and adwances 474,051 454,173 - . 134T 14, 3¢k
Duie Iroim cusbomen. on acceplanies 3,516 b, 786 - - - -
Onher asseis 7240 1,53 - 160 5,064
Total 613,137 583400 £ : 54849 103,004
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 19 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

Market Risk
Market risk overview and management

Markat risk stems from the Grouwp's trading and balance sheet management activities, the impact of changes and correlation
between intersst rates, foreign exchange rates, credit spreads and vedatility in bond, commeodity or equity prices.

Market risk is represented by the below two categories:

Traded Markat Risk MonTraded Market Risk

Traded Market Risk b the potential for gaing of [nsses 1o arlse fram Thi Group has exposUre 10 non-raded marnker risk, primasily Inerss

rading activites undestaken by the Group as a reswlt of moverments tn  fane Rsk in the Banking Book {IRREEL IRRBE is the risk that the Croup's

market prices. The trading actwiies of the Group are principally carmied | earmings of economic value will be affected o reduced by changes in

out by Corporate @nd Instnutional Banking Imterest mnes, The sounces of IRREE are a fodlows:

= Repricing risk arking fram changes to the overall level of Imenest
rates and inherent mismatches in 1he repricing tesm of banking
book ftems.

= ield curve risk, arising from & change in the relative level of nterest
rates for different tencrs and changes in the slope or shape of the
el curve

= Basis risk, arsing from differences between the actual and expected
Interest marging on kanking book items over the implied cost of
Funds of those fems.

« Optianatiey risk, arising from the existence of stand-aione or
emibedded options In banking book Rems, o the extent that the
potential for those losses s natincuded In the ahove riske

Trading activities represent dealings that encompass both active
management of market risk and swpparting client sales businesies. The
typed of market risk artiing from these sctivitles include intenest rate,
loreign exchange, commadity, equity price, credit spread and valatiliy
sk

Measurement of market risk

Thie Group pamarily manages and controls market risk using Value at Bisk (VaR), which is a standard measure used throughout
thie industry, VaR gauges the Groups possible datly loss based an historical market movements. The method invodves multiple

revaluations of the trading books using 550 days of historical pricimng shifts, The picng data ts rolled daily. Va# is measured at a
9% confidence interval, This means that there ts a 9% chance that the loss will not exceed the Vall estimate on any given day.

Thie Group employs other risk measures 1o supplament VaR, with appropriate limits to manage and control risks, and
communicate the specific nature of market exposures to management, the Board Risk Committes and ultimatety the Board.
Ihese supplementary maasures include stress testing, loss, position and sensitivity Hmits.

The use of VaR methodology has mitatians, which include:

* The historical data used to caloulate VaR 15 not always an appropriate proxy for current market conditkons. If marker volatiity
of cormelation conditions change significantly, losses may occur more frequently and to 3 greater magnitude than the Var
MIEASKArE SLERGTS,

= Vak methodology assumes that positions are held for one day and may underestimate bosses on positions. that cannot be
hedged or reversad inside that timeframa.

= VaR is calculated on pasitions a1 the close of each trading day, and does not measune risk on intra-day positions,

* VaR does not describe the directional bias or size of the positions generating the risk,

2018 Annual Financial Report 217
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 19 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

Liguidity rizk and funding mix
Liguidiy rizk

Liqurdity risk is the risk that the Group is unable to meet its financial obligations as they fall dus. These obligations includsa the
repayment of deposits on demand or at their contractual maturity, the repaymant of wholasale borrowings and loan capital as
they mature and the payment of imerest on borrowings.

Thirse risks are governed by the Group's funding and liguidity risk appetite which 5 set by the Board, This is managed by Group
Treasury and meatured and monitored by Group Balance Sheet and Liquidity Rlsk with oversight by the Group Asset and Liatitiey
Committee (GALCO), The Board has the ultimate respoasibility to monitor and review the adequacy of the Group's funding and
liguidity risk management framewark and the Group’s compliance with risk appettte,

Key principles adopted in the Groups approach to managing lguidity rsk include:

= Monitaring the Group's liquidity position an a daily basis, using a combination of contractual and behavioural modelling of
balance sheet and cash flow Information.,

= Matntaining a high quality liguid asset portfolio which supports Intra-day operations and may be sold in times of market
stress.

= (perating a prudent funding strategy which ensures appropriate diversification and Hmits magurity concentrations, The Group
undertakes a consedvative approach by imposing Internal limits that are In addition to regulatory requirements.

= Malntaining a contingent funding plan deslgned to respond to the event of an acceberated outflow of funds from the Group.

= Requiring the Group 1o have the ability to meet a range of survival horizon scenarios, including name-specific and general
liguidity stress scenarios,

The Fiquid asset portfalico held as part of these principles is well diversifed by currency, tenor, countedparty and product type. The
composition of the partlolio includes cash, Government, State Government and highly rated investment grade paper, The market
value of tatal on balance sheet Hguid assets held al 30 September 2018 was 5125 854 million (2017 123,733 milllon). tn
addition, the Group holds internal RMEBS a3 a source of contingent liguidity, As o1 30 September 2018 the amoum of
unentumbered Internal RMBS after haircuts held was 540,160 millian (2017:543,546 milliea),

Funding mix

The Group's funding is comprised of a mix of deposits, term wholesale furding, short-term wholesale funding and equity, The
Group manages this within risk appetite settings to ansure switable funding of its asset base and 1o enable it to respond 1o
changing market conditions and regulatory requirements,

Thie Group maintaing a strong foous on stable daposits both from a growth and guality perspective and continues 10 source
deposits as a key lunding source for funded assets. The Group malnialned the proportion of stable customer deposhis as a souree
of funding in the 2018 financlal year 81 51% (2017 S1%) while relfance on other deposits reduced 1o 5% (2007: TH)

The Group supplements deposit-raising via its term funding programmaes, raising $28.4 35 million of term whaolesale funding in
thie 2018 financial year (2017: 536,818 milion) at a weighted average maturity of approximately 5.2 years to first call (2017: 4.8
years). The Group’s issuance was in excess of term wholesale funding maturities in the 2018 financial year supparting
management of future refinancing. in addition, throughout 2018, the Group continued to agcess international and domestic
short-term wholesale markats.

120 Matlonal Australia Bank
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 19 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

Thie fedlewawing Labile showes thie Group®s Tunding position as al 30 Seglembar:

Funded balance sheet

2018 2017
Funding sousces " G S
Drable cutioomer o ooty ! ]-’J'ﬂ,'f-l! 360,234
Torm fundng greater than 12 manths 140,582 133,857
Equtty 49,79 48,308
Total stable funding T
Shart term whodesabe funding 100,891 g1,041
Term funding Less than 12 manths 27,836 22,580
Oither deposits ™ 38,351 471,351
Tatal unding 730,286 04,870
Funded asiels
Vigquid asspis ™ 110,540 107,50
DOrtheer shart term asaels 9,707 31,060
Total short torm assets 140,247 138,564
Business and other lending 241,240 431,309
Housing lerding 339,540 319,534
Other assots™ 9,255 10,364
Total long-term assets i 550,039 570,906
Tatal funded assets 730,286 700,80

W Pegludei reguve haie agricmenti, adiag dnd bodgiag derhmilieri, Indbndadd aaneti &ad Falnlilics aad diy sccruali, recelmblol and papables thal do nal previde mct
furding.

o include oprrationa! depority, nan-financiel ronporate depoaits and refad! f BMF deposits, Excluder cerfom affibore deposin.

W Incfuded Mooy [ finandial baoline i & arad certals il gt

= Beguiofory iguid osiets faclsdbag MOEA ond CLF ehgible prwte.

W Include fovearge eligible liguld aiicts and freds frdnee dosai.

# Forludes trode finsnce foona.

" bncludei nel dedvalives, goodindll, praperd i plent and equipmen! and ol aff accrush, recefvaliles and papedici

Contractual maturity of assets and liabilities

The following tables show an analysis of contractual maturities of assets and labilities at the reporting date. The Group expecis
that certain assets and liabilities will be recovered or settled at maturities which are different to their contractual maturities,
including deposits where the Group expects as part of normal banking operations that a large proportion of these balances will
roll over.

2018 &nnual Financial Repars 121
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NOTE 19 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

Less tham 13 months  Greater than 12 months  No specitic maturity Total
2008 2017 2008 2017 2008 2007 2018 2017
) i o n o G i

Group
Assels
Cash and liguid assets 50,188 431,826 - - 50,188 43,826
Due from other banks 30,414 3708 154 4% - 30,568 17,066
Tradung inseruments 10,796 11,1456 41,282 10,532 26,150 14163 78,228 Ba,oa1
Dbt imsirumenss 11,658 B892 30,008 %239 = # 42,056 anii
Ortheer Ananclal aseets 3026 6,103 5,055 0, 755 160 200 10,041 16,058
Loans and adwanoes 102350 G5B 58 458,337 434,128 T35 740 557,581 G125
D from customers an acceplances 3816 (% B - . 3,816 5,786
Al ather assets 10,383 BA2 3,000 3,145 10,288 W27 23,633 32,242
Total assets 213,501 219,433 50,146 511E4E 43,863 47.044  BOGSIO  7AB,135
Liabilities ' - ;
D 1o other banks k192 36,563 38,192 36,683
Trading insfrumonts - . 22433 37.187 33 423 37,587
Other fnancial Habilizies 9.036 2,934 21,389 15,585 1z 108 30,437 28,631
Deposiis 435,848 440710 10,248 Boad . 450,096 457,363
Diiher barnowings 53,049 A3, 241 - . . j 53,049 43,241
Bands, notes and subordinaled debt 25,436 15,975 114,786 108, B3 - 140,323 124,578
Dilier detn lssues - - - - 6,158 6,187 6,158 6,187
All other Dbl bes Baxg 7,744 1,574 1,548 3824 2453 45,232 11,895
Toral liabifitles 573085  nhao00 188397 13B1j ILAI6 jsgan 7S379B s3noos
Net [llabilities) / assets [350,484) (341467 390,749 181,675 1n447 1109 51,712 5L317
Company
Assets
Cakh and liguid asoets 49,717 47,152 w . 49,717 42,153
Mue from ather hanks 28,139 34,502 154 48 2 - 28,193 30,030
Trading instruments 6,076 7,405 3R.836 IR, 06 27,149 30,400 72,561 76,020
Debt instruments L5584 6,891 39,393 15138 - 1 41,957 42,029
Dier Rrainclal aidety 3T 3,200 5. B4 B oos a 8581 11,238
Loans and advances 83,841 80,579 402,435 351,333 6,232 6,365 492,508  4nR2TT
Due from customers on acceplandes 3,846 6,786 . N 3,216 b, TRE
All other assets 8,394 120 1,189 2,796 215538 122331 136,100 132347
Total assets 105218 1Bo,EE5 470,797 AE5526 148048 150105 83,834  E14516
Uabilities ' N
Due 1o ather banks 36,371 35,101 - - 36,371 35,301
Trading Instrumants a - 26,863 27065 25,863 27,065
Diler fancial labiiies 736 T34 6,633 5,088 12 108 T.381 5,930
Depastis B985 400453 7477 495 . £ R )
Other barnoanngs 5,054 3,052 o 2 = . 52,054 3,052
Bands, notes and subordinated debt 15,444 15,530 110,666 105, 78S, - - 136,110 1711315
Diher dabl e - . 6,158 6187 6,158 6, 187
All other lixbilities 7,050 b,a35 1,289 1270 105,354 104958 113,583 100,207
Total liabikties 510,740 502010 | 126085 110535 137387 143358 774102 JeSEIS
Ht (liabilities) { assets {315,523) |313.034) 353,731 345,8AR mEm a7y 49,743 4AE0
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 20
FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Accounting policy

Fadr valuse 15 the price that would be received to seil an azset or pakd 1o transfer a Habliity in an onderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date. Where the classification of a fAinanclal asset or Hability resulis in it being measured
at fair value, wherever possible, the fair value is determined by reference 1o the quaoted bid or offer price in the most
advantageous active market to which the Group has immediate access. An ad|ustment for credit risk (CVA) Is also Incorporated
into the fair value as appropriate as well as an adjustment for funding costs (FVA) retated to uncollateralised over-the-counter
derivatives. The fair value measurement technique of each class of instrument is described below.

Instrument Fair value measurement technique

Loans and advances:  The fair value of loans and advances that are priced based on a variable rate with no contractual
repricing tenor are assumed to equate to the carrying value. The falr value of all other loans and
advances are generally calculated using discounted cash flow models based on the maturity of the
Ians and advances. The discount rates applied are based on interest rates at reporting date for similas

__typesofloans and advances, If the loans and advances were performing at reporting date.

Deposits and other The falr value of deposits and ather borrowings that are non-inerest-bearing, at call or at a fixed rate

barrowings that reprice within six months of reporting date are assumed to eguate 10 the carrving value. The fadr
value of other deposits and other barrowings 15 calculated using discounted cash flow models based
‘on the deposlt type and maturity.

Bonds, notes and * The fair values of bonds, notes and subordinated debt and other debt {ssues are calculated based ona
subordinated debt and  discounted cash flow moded wsing a yield curve appropniate to the remaining maturity of the
other debt issues instruments and appropriate credit spreads, or in some instances are calculated based on market

s T At e AN e ke STt MO e e

Trading and hedging Thi falr values of trading and hedging derivativie assets and llabilithes are obtained from quoted

derlvatives clasing market prlcod at reparting date, discountad cazh flow modals or eption pricing modals as
appropriate,

Trading instruments  The fair values of trading securities and debt instruments at fair valua through other comprehansive

and debt instruments.  income are based on guoted closing market prices at reporting date. Where securities are unlisted and
quated market prices are riot available, the Group obtains the fair value by means of discounted cash
flowes and other valuation techniques that are commonly used by market participants, These
techmiques address factors such as Interest rates, credil risk and liquidity,

Equity instruments The fabr value of equity instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income bs estimated on
the basls of the actual and forecasted financla! posithon and results of the underlying assets or net

- i ; assets taking fnto consideration their risk profile. _ o ;

Other financial assets  The fair valuis of other financial assets and liabilities am based on quated closing markst prices and

and liabilities data or valuation techniques, appropriate 1o the nature and type of the underlying instrument.

The carrying amounts of cash and liquid assats, due from and to other banks, dus from customers on acceptances, other assets,

other Habilities and amounts due from and to controlled entities, approximate their fair value as they are short-term in nature or

are receivable or payable on demand. Guarantees, letters of credit, performance related contingencies and credit related

commitments are generally not sold or traded and estimated fair values are not readily ascertainable, The fair value of these

items are not calculated, as very few of the commitments extending beyand six months would commit the Group 1o a

predetermined rate of interest, and the fees attaching to these commitments are the same as those currently charged for similar

arrangements.

Falr valise for a net open position that is-a financial lability guoted in an active market Is the current offer price, and fora
financial asset the béd price, multipbied by the number of units of the instrument held or {ssued.

Transfers between lavels of the fair value hierarchy are deemed to have occurred at the beginning of the reporting period in
which the transfer coours.

Key judgemants and estimates
A significant pertion of financlal instruments ane carrled on the balance sheet at falr value.

‘Where no active market exists for a particular asset or llability, the Group uses a valuation technigue to arrive at the fair value,
including the use of transaction prices obtained n recent arm's length transactions, discounted cash flow analysis, option pricing
models and other valuation techniques, based on market conditions and risks exdsting at reporting date, In doing so, fair valuz is
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 20 FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

estimated using a valuation technigue that makes maximum use of observabla market inputs and places minimal reliance upon
entity-specitic inputs.

Thie best evidence of the fair value of a financlal instrument at initial recognition 1s the transaction price (L&, the fir value of the
consideration given or recetved) undess the falr value of that instrument is evidenced by comparison with other observable
current market transactions in the same instrument {Le. without modification or repackaging) or based on a valuation technigue
whose varlables include only data from observable markets. When such evidence exists, the Group recognises the difference
between the ransaction price and the falr value in profit or loss on initlal recognition {1.e. on day one).

Fair value hierarchy

The lewed in the falr value Merarchy within which a fabr value measurement Is categorised 1s determined on the basks of the

lovwvest level Input that 15 significant 1o the falr value measurement in (15 entirety. The falr value herarchy is as fedlows:

= Level 1 - Financial imstruments that have been valued by reference to unadjusted quated prices for Identical financlal assets or
financlal llabilities in active markets. Financial instruments included bn this category are Commonwealth of Australla and New
Zealand government bonds, and spat and exchange traded dertvatives.

= Level 2 - Financial instruments that have been valued throwgh valuation technigues incorporating inputs other than guoted
prices within Level 1 that are observable for the fnancial asset or financial Hability, either directly (as prices) or indirectly
[derived from prices), Financial instruments included in this category are over-the-counter trading and hedging derivatives,
semi-government bonds, financial institution and corporate bonds, maortgage-backed securities, loans measured at falr value,
and issued bonds, notes and subordinated debt measurad at falr value.

s Level 3 - Financial imstruments that have been valued throwgh valuation techniques incorporating inputs that are not based on
cheervable market data. Unebservable inputs are those not readily available in an active market due to market illiquidity or
complexity of the product. Financdial instruments included in this category are bespoke trading derivatives, trading derivatives
where the credit valuation adjustment s considered unobservable and significant to the valuation, and certain asset-backed
securities valued using unobservable inputs.

Translers into and out of Level 3 ocour due to changes in whether the inputs to the valuation technigques are observable.
Whara inpuls are no longer ahservable the fair value measurement is transtarred into Level 3. Conversaly, a measurement is
transferred out of Level 3 when inputs become abservable.

The Group's expasure 1o fair value measurements based in full or in part on unobservabde inputs 15 restricted to 3 small
nwmber of financial instruments, which comprise an insignificant component of the portiolios in which they belang. As such,
a change in the assumption wsed (o valug the instruments as at 30 September 2018 attributable 1o mascnabiy possible
alternatives would not have a material effect,

124  Mational Austratia Bank
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 20 FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

Fair value of financial instruments, carried at amortised oot

Thie financial assets and Mnancial lHabilities Hsted in the table below are carried at amoriised cost While this s the value at which
the Group expects the assets to be realised amd the labilities to be settled, the (able below includes thelr fair valwes as &

30 September
2018 2007
Camying Falr  Carrying Falr
valie Leveli Levelz Level3y  Value walue Leveli Lewvel2z Level3 Walue
sm sm Sm Sm sm sm &m sm sm sm
Group
Financial asseti
Laans and advances 567,981 - Bog4 553,363 SERASE  Sanalh - 5A9% 534843 540,739
Fimancial liabilitles
Depostls and othed barrowings 503, 145 - 503,428 - 50F.42E 500, B0y - LO0.G910 - BOE0G10
Bonds, notes andd subiordinaied deia 140,222 6,130 135,784 = 141,874 124871 5,341 117758 127,126
Orher debit f5saes 6158 G157 106 - 6,263 6,187 B,.214 147 - 6,161
Company
Fimancial assets
Loars and adsanoes 492,508 = 3748 a89.204 493042 468277 1690 465,155 AGE.E45
Fimancial liabflities
Deposits and ofher borrowings 448,616 = 448,704 = 448 704 450,000 450,127 450,127
Bords, notes and subordinaled dabe 136,110 560G 132,084 - 137,693 121,315 EAM 114600 - 123,510
Oiher debt e B, 158 6157 106 - 6,263 5,187 5314 147 6,361

2018 &nnual Financial Repars 12%
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 20 FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

Falr value measurements r::ognis:d‘ on the balance sheet

2018 w7
Lewela Levelz  Level3 Total Lewels  Levelz  Lewvel3 Total
Sm Smi 4m Sm sm sm sm sm

— i sl -
Fimamcial assets
Traelifng irsfruiments mM,752 48234 242 7B 228 X811 52186 aq Bo0oa
Dbt Instrumenss, 4,012 37,583 451 42,058 3407 38247 a7 42,134
Other fnanclal assers - 10,081 - 10,041 16,058 - 16,058
Hedging dervatives - 3,840 - 3,840 - 3892 - 18492
Irwestments redating ho e nasanoe business - ol - o8 B& B
Eqruty instruments - 314 84 308 14 205 48 n
Totad inancial assets measured at faks value 33,764 100,030 777 134,571 11,232 110,728 560 142,529
Financial liabilities '
Trading Instrumeants - 3297 215 22,422 4 T07 76 17,387
Dithiar fnancial Habilisies (= - ] - 30,437 179 ¥9,352 4,634
Hediging derivatives - 2,547 = 2,547 - LB74 i LEM
Tatal financlal Babilities measured at falr value &7 B4 484 335 M M|y 8133 TE ch.403
Company
Financial assets
Traddiing instruments IFATS 45544 243 72,861 24805 51421 ayq MO0
Dhe Imedruments 4,012 37494 451 41,957 1407 38,195 AT 42,025
Oiher fnancial assets - B,581 BEha 11,825 11,835
Hesdgjing detivatises - 2,703 - 2,703 - 3.816 - 1,816
Equity insrumgsns " - 14 47 71 9 L il 439
Tatal financlal assets measured at fair value 31,187 54,546 740 126,473 IRI21 105,166 Gad 1335926
Fimancial liabiliries
Trading Instruments - 155638 5 5,863 4 Ih5H% 16 17.065
Oiher fnancial labilizies a7 6,684 - 7381 7 5B51 5,030
Hedging derivatives - 1,818 - 1,818 - 3,855 - 3,855
Tatal nanclal labitithes measured at i value 607 34140 235 5,062 W1 THAD5 ) 654

W Inghudes fair vallie ieoogh geofit r B Ftisments
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 20 FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

Thiere wibri nio matierial anslers betwesn Level 1 and Liseel 2 during the vear for the Groug and the Campainy.

Thie table below summarses changes in fair value classified as Level 3

Asgety Uabilities
Other
Trading Debt  Other financial Equity Trading financial
instruments Instruments assels instruments’™  instruments Habilities
008 2047 018 2017 2048 1T 2018 207 018 3017 3B 2017
Graup im im §m im §m sm sm sm &m fm sm sm
Balarce al the beginning of year -ﬂ 300 .l!]' 274 . 37 ll 164 ?i 255 - 1
Cabns f [losses) on assets and {galns) /
losses on liabdities recogniyed

I pralit ar bass 140 {1a1) - - ! - a4 1E0) -

In gther comprehensive moome - (@) {51 a [F{] a a
Puithades st Baues - 5 79 312 - - 5 17 - - - -
Sales arud sitlements - [ETN 1.5 1] . - 2a) [L1] |2a) - ] -
Translers Into Leved § - - 201 16 - - 18 - - - - -
Tranafors out of Lewed 3 - 1131 188) (124 = 115) = f2oah = = [1}
Foreign currency Trantlarian
A jirtim s a2 (a) [1] - - B i3l -
Balance at end of year 242 Tt 451 417 - By a8 135 kL -

Gakns f [losses) on assets and (galns) £ i i : [ I ; 2 1
losses on liabdiies for the reparting

perlod related to fnancal rstrumenis

held ar the end of the repaning

perlod recognilsed:

In profit ar kass e (191) - - i . 41 (150) *

In athir comprehens e inooms - - {a) {511 - - 12} - - - - -
Campaty
Balance at the beginning ol year oy ] 427 174 . 17 M FEL ™ s . 1
Gabns / [losses) on assets and {gains) /
losses on liabSities recogtsed:

In prolit or ks 148 {191) - . F = (1B -

Im other comiprehans ve Income e = @) g1 2 - < ] = H =
Purnchates and ksues . 5 79 312 " B8 7 . .
Sales and settlements - {31 [aga) - - |2a) - - - 4 - -
Transfer Into Level 3 . 201 16 a i3 - .
Transters out of Level 3 - 113] {es] (rza) - {15) - f209) - - - 1}
Foreign currency translation
ad justments a {4l (2] - - . . L2} a (£} -
Balance at end of year 24z 53 451 417 - - a7 il 135 6 - -
Gabns £ [kosses) on assets and (galns) £ : i I -
lesues an llabaiies lor the regartimng
period related o fnanclal ik bruments
he=ld At the end of the iepaning
pesriod recognised:

In profit ar kass 8 14l - - - 1 - (1B -

Im et her cnmpnetse s e income - - (a) [L31] . . [6) B .

o ingfudes fair value ihiowgh profit or K i bt
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OTHER ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

NOTE 22
GODDWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Accounting policy
Goodwill

Coodwill arises on the acgulsition of an entity and represents the excess of the aggregate of the falr value of the purchaze
consideration and the amount of any non-contrelling fnterest in the entity cver the fair value of the identifiable net assets at the
date of the acquisithon. If the falr value of the identifiable net assets of the acquired entity ks greater than the aggregate of the
fair volue of the purchase consideration and amount of any non-controlling interest, the excess s recognised in the income
statement on acquisition date and no goodwill = recognised.

Laftware costs

The Identifiable and directly associated external and internal costs of acquiring and developing software are capitalised and
recognised a4 an intanglble asset whare tha softwars ks contrelled by the Group, and wheng 1t 15 prebable that future scanamlc
benafits will flow from 1ts use over mone than one year. Capitalised software costs and other intangible assets are amortised on a
systematic bask once deployed, ustng the stralght-line mathad over thelr expocted usafid Hves wivleh are between thise and 1en
years, Cortatn softwarne assets are deployed on o progressive basis 1o match the benefits profile from the asset's wse,

Impairment of intangible assers

Assats with an indafinite useful (e, ncluding goodwill, are not subject to amortization and are tested on an annual basts for
impabrment, and additionally whenever an indication of fmpairment exists, Assets that are subject to amortisation are reviewed
for impalrment whenaver events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable, An
impalrment loss is recognised for the amount by which the carrving amount of an asset exceeds its recoverablo amount.

The recoverable amount of an asset b the highar of its fakr value less costs 1o sell or 115 value in use, For assets that do not
generate largely Independent cash flows, the recoverable ameunt Is determined for the cash-generating unit (CGU) to which that
asset belongs. Goodwill impairment 15 assessed at the group af CGUs that represents the lowest level within the Group at which
goodwill i3 matntalned for internal management purposes, which Is at the segment level.

Recoverable amounts of CGUs

The recoverable amount of a COU Is determined using @ value in use caloulation, Assumptions for determining the recoverable
amaunt of each OGU are bated on past expertonce and expactations for the futsre, Cash flow projectians ane based on five yoar
managemant approved forecasts which are then extrapalated using a constant growth rate for up o a further five years. In the
final year a termibnal growth rate 5 applied in perpetulty. These foracasts use Managament Eimates 10 determing inccma,
expenses, capital expenditure and cash flows for each CGU,

The discount rate reflacts the market determined, risk-adjusted, post-tax discount rate and 15 adjusted for specific risks relating 1o
the CGUs and the countries in which they operate. Terminal value growth rate represents the growth mie applied 1o extrapolate
cash flows boyond the forecast period. These growth rates ane based on forecast assumptions of the CGUS* long-term
performance in thelr respective markets.

Key judgements and estimates

The datermination of the fair value of assets and labilitles of acqubred businesses requires the exercia of management
judgement. Goadwill is allocated 1o disposed operations on the basis of the relative values of the disposed and retained
operations and this aleo requires management judgement. Dilarent fafr values would result in changes to the goodwill balance
and 1o the post-acquisition performance of the acquisition, or in the case of a disposal, the loss on sale,

Goedwill 15 assestad for iImpairment annually, or mom frequently if theee 18 indicatihon that goodwill may be impalned,
Determination of appropriate cash flows and discount rates for the caloulation of value In use e subjective,

2018 Annual Financlal Report 129
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 22 GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS (CONTINUED)

Croug Company
o8 2017 2B 2017
30, e il o
Gaoowill 2,853 1,862 - .
Irternally generated softeare 2,821 2,608 2,328 2,30
Aoguired sedoware 4 o8 57 By
Onher acgubted Inganglble assetyly o] 13 =
Tatal goodwill and ather intangibles assets 5787 LEST 2445 1,361
AL cost B ool B,1g57 4,777 4,151
Deduct: Accurmulated amortisation § impatrment losses (3,421} {785 [2,332) {1.990)
Total goodwill and other intangibles assets S7BT 5,601 245 2,361
i Gikey aopeked sangihle aseets fmolade browd nomes and the value off busimess o cortroces in fone,
Rezanciliation of movements in gosdwill and ather intangible assets
Croup Company
2008 Lk 2018 2017
§m $m m $m

Goodwill i
Balarce at boginning of wear 3,862 2513 =
Dispasals from sale of controlled entities - 53 -
Foreign currency translation adpetme s 1 (1) -
Balance at end of year 2,853 1,862 3]
Iriternally gererated soltware
Balarge al beginning of year 1,608 2,07 2,274 1L971
Addmions from Internal developmen a3 50 Gog 586
Disposals, impalrments and write-affs 11713 {200 (1] [19)
Ampnisarion o8] [324) (332] [264)
Foreign curmmcy trantlation adsime s 13) [5) =
Balance at end of year :,,h:. 2,608 z.am 2,374

Goodwlll allocation to cash-generating units

The key assumplions used in determining the recoverable amouwnt of CGUs, 1o which goodwill has been allocated, are as follows:

Ddscount Terminal
rale per  growth rate
Goodwill ANOUM  PEr Anam
2008 2017 ‘2018 2018
sm sm k] %

Reportable segments
Butness and Private Banking BE BE 105 [ F.]
Corsumer Bankming and Wealth 537 2536 10.5 a8
Wesw Jeatand Banking FLe ] 158 1.0 4.7
Total goodwill 2,853 2,862 nfa na
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OTHER ASSETS
Graup Comipany
2008 2017 2008 2017
m sm sm §m
Carsh collateral placed with third parties 4186 3308 EEE 2,765
Accrued Intarest recelvable 1,182 afy 1,038 &32
Pragayments 112 196 190 161
Bocobvablot 5o B4 140 Ji4
Oitfher dabt Instroments at amartsed cos 34 5H4 - 1
Equiity Instruments at tair value threugh ciher comprehensive income 50 i 153 35
Ivwestiment in associaies - MLC Limied 544 549 - .
Cither 3412 3,014 1E81 2,354
Toral ather assets w73 46 | BaEy 6,566

NOTE 24
PROVISIONS

Accounting policy
Provisions

Provistons-are recognlsed when a legal or constructive obligathon exists s a result of a past event, It Is probable that an eautflow
of economic benefits will be necessary to settle the obligation and the amount of the obligation can be rellably estimated.
Provistons-are not discounted 1o the present value of thelr expected net future cash flows except where the time value of money
15 material.

Operational risk event [osses

Provisions for operational risk event losses ane raised for non-lending losses wiiich include losses arising from spacific legal
acticns nat directly related to amounts of princpal outstanding for loans and advances, and losses arising from forgeries, frawds
and the correction of operational issues.

Restrueiuring cosis

Provislons for restructuring costs include provisions for costs incurred but not yet paid and future costs that will arise as a direct
consequence of dedsions already made. A provision for restructuring costs is only made where the Group has made a
commitment and entered Into an obligation such that the Group has no reatistic alternative but to canry out the restructure and
make future payments to settle the obligation. A provision for restructuring costs is only recognised when a datailed plan has
been approved and the restructuring has elther commenced or has been publicly announced. This indludes the cost of
emplovees tarmination bensfits and surplus lease space. Costs related o ongoing activities and future operating losses zre not
provided for,

Key judgemants and estimates
Provishons ather than loan impafrment

Provisions are held in respect of a range of future obligations such as employee entitlements, restructuring costs, customer-
related remediation and litigation provisions. Some of the provisions involve significant judgement about the likely outcome of
various events and estimated future cash flows. The measuramant of these provisions invodves the exercise of management
Judgements about the ultimate outcomes of tha transactions. Payments that are expected to be incurred after more than one
year arg discounted at a rate which reflects both current interest rates and the risks specific to that provision.

From time to time the Group s exposed (o contingent risks and liabilities arising from the conduct of its business including [a)
actual and potential disputes, claims and lagal proceedings; (b) investigations into past conduct, including actual and potential
regulatary breaches; and (c) contracts that invelve giving contingent commitments. There are contingant liabilities in respect of
all these matters. Where appropriate, provisions have been made, The aggregate potential liability of the Group in relation to
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 24 PROVISIONS (CONTINUED)

these matters cannot be accurately assessed. Refer to Mote 29 Contingent liabilitles and credit commitments for further

information.

Group Company

2008 w17 2018 017

sm sm sm sm
Employee entitlemeants e 852 798 T
Operational risk owent losses B THE Bod TELE
ResiLrus iarindg 285 53
Diher EEE 224 =T ] 7
Totod pravisions 2,196 1961 1579 1,734
Reconciliation of movements in provisions

Group Company

2008 w7 208 o7

4m $m Sm $m
Dperativnal rsk event lowses
Dalande at beginning of year TES 12 755 5
Provisiom made 1,018 1,022 550 S
Payments out of provisians [1,57] (a1} 1,247} (268)
Proviviorm no langer reduirmd and net foreign curmency movemenis [5] 22 43 24
Balance at end of year 699 85 620 755
Restructuring pravisian
Proniions made GEH . A1
Paymients out of provisians [283) . |263)
Balance at end of year IE . :si

In 2018, the payments out of provisions for operational risk event losses malnly relates to CYBG discontinued operations, Refer 1o
Nate 37 Discontinued aperations for further details

NOTE 25
OTHER LIABILITIES

Group Company

2018 2017 208 2017

4m $m 4m $m

Accrued intarest payable 2,550 2,283 l,:l-'.ﬂ' 1,544
Payables and atorued expedises 2,958 318 2,184 2,721
Canih collateral received Trom hind g lbes 1,708 1045 1,396 1,044
Ditter 1470 1533 135 1,233
Tatal ather Habéllties 8376 o8 7,108 6,042
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CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

NOTE 26
CONTRIBUTED EQUITY

In accordance with the Covporations Act 2001 (Cth), the Company does not have suthorised caplial and sl erdinary shares have
no par value. Ordinary shanes are classified a5 equity, Ingremental costs directly attributable (o the Base of new shanes or options
ane incleded within equity, Holders of ordinary shares are entithed to recebve dividends as declaed from Bme to time and ane
entithed to one vote on a show of hands o, on a poll, one vote Tor each fully pald ordinary share beld a1 sharehalders' mestings
In thie esvent of a winding-up of the Company, ordinary sharebolders rank allee all other shareholders and coeditarn and ane fully
entithed 1o any resklual proceeds of liguidation

Group Company
2008 2017 2008 017
m 5m sm Sm
Insued and pald-up andinary share caplial H ! {
Ordinary shared, fully paid 33,062 31,707 31,276 30,831
Orher ceniributed egquity
Natianal incomic Securities 1,045 1,94% 1,045 1,045
Trust Preferred Sequnties 975 975 - -
Tatal contributed equity 15,582 1,627 W 156
Reconciliation of movement In ordinary shares
Group Company
2008 2017 2018 017
&m $m sm S
Balance at baginaing of year 31,707 20,068 0001 30,182
Shares, -
Diividard relreestment plan 1,182 550 1,182 565
Transfier from equity-based compaensation resense i73 170 173 170
Ba'lam.latmdd yoar 33,083 ILT0T . 32376 e
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NOTE 26 CONTRIBUTED EQUITY (CONTINUED)

Thie number of ardinary shares on issue for the st two years a1 10 September was as follows:

Company
2008 017
Mo 'son Ho. ‘oo
Qrdinary shases, fully pald
Balarice at beginning of year 3685468 2050870
Shares bsued
Drividend relmestment plan 4o Boy 14, 7o
Bonus share plan 1,584 2,103
Employee shase pans 4,859 5,249
Performance rights GEE 241
Baying up of partly pald shares 18 B
Tatal ordinary shares, fully paid A7IAIG GG 46D
Crdinary shares, partly paid 1o 25 cents T
Halarce at baginning of year i3 A%
Paying up of partly paid shares (18} (&)
Tatal ordinary shares, parily pald to 25 cents 5 13
Tatal ardinary thares [incleding treasury share) 2734184 2685512
Lets: Treasury shares -II'M} {5643}
Totd ardinary shares [excluding treasury shares) 2726348 2675,260

National Income Securities

©On 29 lune 1889, the Compary 1ssued 30,000,000 Natianal Incame Sacuritles [NIS) at $100 each, Thewe securities am stapled

securities, comprising oo fully pald note of 5100 tsseed by the Company thraugh s Bew York beanch and one unpaid

preferance share sued by the Comparny (N5 preference share). The amoumt unpald on a NIS preference share will become due

in certatn mited cireumstances, such as f an event of default occurs, Each holder of NIS 15 entitled to non-cumulative

distritutions based on a rate equal to the Australian 3 month bank bIU rate plus 1.25% per annum, payabile quarerly in arrears.

‘With the prior written consent of APRA, the Company may redeem each nate for $100 (plus any accrued distributions) and buy
back or cancel the NI5 preferance share stapled to the note for no consideration. NIS have no maturity date and are quoted an

the A%x. MI5 qualify as Additional Tier 1 caphtal, subject to transitional Basal 11 treatment.
Trust Preferred Seourities

On 29 Seplember 2003, the Group raised £400 milbhion through the lssue, by Natlonal Capital Trust |, of 400,000 Trust Preferred
Securities at £1,000 each, to be used by the Company's Landon branch. Trust Preferred Securitles qualify as Additional Tier 1
caplital, subject to transitional Basel 11l treatment. Each Trust Preferred Security earms a non-cumulative distribution, payable semi-
annually in arrears until 17 December 2018 (the first optional redemption date], equal to §.62% per annum. Refer to Note 38

Events subsequent fa reporting dare for further detail,
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NOTE 27
RESERVES

Accounting policy
Fareign currency fransiotion resere

Items included in the finandal statements of each of the Group's entities are measured using the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the entity operates (functional currency]. Exchange differences arising an translation of thie
Group's foreign operations, any offsetting gains or Iosses on hedging the net investment and any associated tax effect are
reflected in the forelgn currency translation reserve, A cumulative credit balance in this reserve would not normally be reganded
as belng available for payment of dividends until such gains are realised and recognised in the income statement on sale ar
disposal of the foreign operation,

The results and financial position of all Group entities that have a functional currency different from Austratian dellar are

translated inta Australian dollars as fallows:

= assets and liabilities are translated at the closing exchange rate at the date of the balance sheet

= |ncome and expenses are translated at average exchange rates for the perfiod, unless the average s not a reasenable
apprasimation

= all resufting exchange differences are recognised in the forelgn currency translation reserve.

Aszet revaluation reserve

The asset revaluation reserve records revaluation increments and decrements arising from the revaluation of land and buildings,

Cosh flow hedge reserve ond cost of hedging reserve

The cazh fiow hedge reserve records the effective portion of changes in the falr valuation of derfvatives cesignated as cash flow
hedging Instruments. The cost of hedging reserve reconds mevements In forwasd paints on a forward contract and cross-currency
basls on cross-currency swaps that have been removed from hedge relationships and amortised over the life of the hedge. The
cumulative movemnents will reduce 10 nil by maturity of the hedging Instrument.

Equity-bosed compensation reserve
Thi: equity-based compantation reserve reconds the value of equity benefits provided to employees as part of thelr remuneration,
General reserve for credit losses

APRA Prudential Standard APS 220 Credit Quatity requiras a reserve ta be hald to cover credit losses estimated but not certain to
arisa in the future over the full life of all indwvidual facilities. The general resarve for credit losses (GRCL is calculated using a
prudential expected loss methodology that differs to that used for AASE 5 Financial fastruments expected credit loss provisions.
The CRCL represents an appropriation of retained prafits to non-distributable reserves when the regulatory reserve is greater
than the accounting provision. The purpoze of the GREL is to provide the Group with freely svailable capital which can be used to
meet credit fosses that may subsequently materialise.

Debt imstruments at fair viiue through othér comprehensive Income reserve

Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income resenve includes all chariges in the fair value of investments
in debt instruments excep: for impairment based on the three-stage expected credit loss model, foreign exchange gains and
losses and Interest income. The changes recognised fin reserve are transferred to profit or loss when the asset is derecognised ar
impaired.

Equity instruments ol foir volte through other comprehensive income resenve

Inwestments in equity Instruments that are nelther held for trading nor contingent consideration recognised by the Group ina
business combination to which AASS 3 Business Combinations applies are measured at fair value through other comprehensive
income, where an rrevocable election has been made by management. Amaunts in the reserve are subsequently transferred to
retaimed earnings, and nat profit or loss, when the asset is derecognised. Dividends on such investments are recognised in profit
or loss unless the dividend clearly represents a recovery of part of the cost of the investment.
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Reserves
Croup Company
2018 w017 2018 2017
m m 3 i) 3
Foreign curméncy Iranslation ressre {3]3} [338) (227} [241)
Asset reluation reserse [-F] By -
Carsh Mow hedge meserve 10 a6 {12} 5
Cos of hudging resetve (53] 11}
Equity-based compensation resenve 243 FFE 243 FrE]
Dbt instrumenss at fair value through oiher comprebensive income reserve Iz ] 2 b5
Edquity instruments at fxir value through other compraheniive IRCome nesene B5 B B3 1
Tatal reserves a6 137 108 190
Forelgn currency translation reserve
Group Company
2018 2017 2018 2017
sm sm sm sm
Halarce at beginning of year Biﬁ T D.u.]l [2oa)
Currency adjustments an tramslation of foreign operations, met of hedging 56 [263) 14 |32}
Transier to the income statement on disposal of forgign opeations ﬁﬂ 11 - ¢
Tax an ladedipn curfency tramlabion fdens i 12 -
3431 [539) (237] [241)

Balance at end of year
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 28
DIVIDENDS AND DISTRIBUTIONS

Amount Total
per share amaunt
2018 efts 101
Final dividand dectared In respect of the year ended 30 Seplember 2017 o5 1,658
Irterim dividend declared |nrespecn of the year ended 30 Seplember 2018 g 2,606
Deduct: Banus shares in liew of dividend nfa {58)
Dividends patd by thie tﬁmmydurlnqﬂle vear ended 30 Sepiember 2018 n.i.'l. 5?2{;
Adid: Dividends pald 1o nan controlling intenssts incantrodied entitics |1,|f.n. . 4
Dividends pakd by the Group [Belore dividend reinvestment plan) nfa 5,303
2017
Final dividend declared in respect of the year endied 30 September 2016 oy 1,630
Irterim dividend dectared In respect af the year ended 30 Seplember 2017 g 2,645
Deduct: Borus shares in lleu of dividencd nfa |63
Diviclends patd By the Company during the year ended 30 Sepiember 2017 nfa 5,216
#Adid: Dividends padd 1o non-controlling intenasts incontrollad entitios nfa 5
Dividends pakd by the Group (bafare dividend relnvestment plan) néa 5,221
Franked dividends declared or paid during 2018 were fully franked at a tax rate of 30% |2017: 300
Final dividand
©n 1 November 2018, the directors declared the following dividend:
Franked
Amount Total amount per
peor share amount share
corts m e
Final dividend dectared in rewpect of the year ended 30 Seplember 2018 o l,:.l'l.:‘.l' 100

Trie final 2018 ardinary dividend 13 payable on 14 December 2018, The Group will offer a 1.5% discount on the Dividend
Rednvestment Plan, with no partickpation limit. The financial effect of this dividend has not been brought ta account in the
financial statements for the year ended 30 September 2018 and will be recognised In subsequent financlal repans.

Australian franking credits

Thie franking credits available to the Group at 30 September 2018, after allowing for Australian tax payable in respect of the
current reporting period's prafit and the receipt of dividends recognised as a receivable at reporting date, are estimated 1o be
5344 million [2017: 91,115 miilkan), Franking credits to be utilised a5 a result of the payment of the proposed fingl dividend are
51,160 miilon (2017; 51,139 millica), The Company's franking sccount Nuctuates during the year a5 a result of the timing of
incame tax Instalment and dividend payments, While the Tranking account balance fluctuates during the year, 4 surplus is only
reguired as a1 30 Jure each year for the purpose af complying with Australian income tax legistation, The Company cufranthy
expects to continue to pay Tully franked dividends on ardinary shares and frankable hybrids, although franking is not guaranteed,

New Zealand imputation credits

The Company is able to attach available New Zealand imputaticn credits to dividends paid. As a result, New Zealand imputation
credits of N250.15 per share will be attached 1o the final 2018 ordinary dividend payable by the Company. New Zealand
imputation credits are only relevant for shareholders wiho are required to file New Zealand income tax réturns.

Distributiens on ather equity instruments

Group Company
2008 2017 2008 2017
il wn . i
National income Securitles 1 6o 60 B
Trust Preferfed Securitbes 40 ELS - -
Tatal distributions pald 100 o 60 ]
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NOTES T0 THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
UNRECOGNISED ITEMS

NOTE 29
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CREDIT COMMITMENTS

Financial assets pledged

Financlal assets are pledged as collateral pradominantly under repurtchase agreements with other banks, The finandial assets
plodged by the Group are soretly for the purpose of praviding collatesal for the counterparty, Theoe transactions ace conductad
undir e that ane usaa] and custamany to standard lending and securities barmawing and lending activines, as well as
requirements determined by exchanges where the Group acts as an intermediary. Repurekase agreements that do nat gualify for
derecognition are reparted in Note 21 Financoial asser iransfers.

Contingent labititles
Bank guarantees and letters of credit

The Group provides guarantees in [ts normal course of business on behalf of its customers. Guaranteas written are conditional
commitments issued by the Group to guarantee the performance of a customer to a third party, Guarantees are primanly issued
to support direct financial obligations such as comrmercial bills or other debt instruments issued by a counterparty. The Group
has four principal types of guarantees:

= hank guaranteas

= standby letters of credit

s documentary letters of credit

= perfermance-related contingencies.

The Group considers zll bank guarantees and letters of credit as “at call” for liquidity management purposes because it has no
cantral over when the holder might call upon the instrument.

Grap Company
ot ] 2017 2018 2017
. im S i
Bank guarantees and letters of credit
Hank guarantees 5,596 4,683 5,568 4,645
Slandlry letters of credit 5,257 5,455 5,257 5,450
Docurmsentany ketters of credin 1,002 750 % Wod
Performancerelated contingencles 10,454 BEEY a,87TF 8,008
Totad bank guarantees and letters of credit 22,309 10572 | :gn 18,607

Clearing and settiement obligations

The Group Is subject to a commitment in accordance with the rules geverning clearing and settlement arrangements contalned
in the Australian Payments Clearing Association Limited Regulations for the Australian Paper Clearing System, the Bulk Electronic
Clearing System, the Consumer Electronic Clearing System and the High Value Clearing System which could result in a credit risk
exposurg and loss tn the event of a faillure 1o settle by a member Instiution. The Group also has a commitment in accordance
with the Austraclear System Regulations and the Continuous Linked Setilement Bank Sules to participaie In loss-sharing
arrangements in the event that another financial institution fabls to settle.

The Group is a member of various central clearing houses, most notably the London Clearing House (LCH] SwapClear and
RapoClear platforms and the ASX OTC CCP, which enables the Croup to centrally clear derivative and repurchase agreemant
instruments respectively. As a member of these central clearing houses, the Group & required to make a default fund
contribution. The exposure to risk associated with this commitment is reflected for capital adequacy purposes In the Group's
Fillar 3 repaorting. in the event of a default of another clearing member, the Group could be required to commit additional funds
to the default fund contribution.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 29 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CREDIT COMMITMENTS (CONTINUED)

Credit-related commitments

Bimcding credit-related commitments o extend credit are agreements 1w lend 10 & customer so long & thee |3 no violation of any
condition establshed in the contracl, Commitments generally have fixed expliration dates or ather termination clauses and may
requdre payment of a Tee by the customer. Since many of the commitments are expecied o eapire withow being drawn down,
the toral commitment amounts o not necessarily reprasent future cash requirements, Neveriheless, creditrelated commitmants
ane considered “at call® for Uguidity management purposes,

Group Company
1018 w017 2018 w17

&m $m 4m §m
Cradit-related commitmants S =
Underwritng facilines 2 2 2 2
Binding ¢ redit commitments 156,6x8 151,005 135,500 134,267
Totad creditrelated cammitments 156,631 15L377 136602 134369
Credit-relsted commitments by geographical location
Auwtialia 123831 123,599 1ar214 122,530
Mew Zeatand 19,412 16,439 = -
Oiher internaticnal 14,358 11,3315 14,358 11,335
Tatal eredit-related commitments © aEEE3 151,377 | 36603 134,26

Parent entity guarantee and undertakings

Thie Company has provided the following guarantees and undertakings relating to entities in the Group, These guaraniess and

undartakings are nat included in previous tables in the nate:

= The Company will guarantes up to 527,708 million (2017 525,505 mildon) of commercial paper lssuances by National
Australia Funding (Delaware] Ine. Commercial paper of 5895 million [2017: 5185 milllan} has bean issued,

= The Company s responsible to its customers for any direct loss sulered as a result of National Mominees Limited falting 1o
parfarm 115 abligations to the Company.

= The Company and National Wealth Managemant Senices Limited {NWMSL] have baen granted licences by the Salety,
Rehabilitation and Compensation Commission (the Commission) (o operate ai sellinsurers under the Commaomasalth
Government Comcare S&theme, Under these arrangemants, the Company has agreed that, fn the event it is proposed that
NWMEL no longer continues as 3 whally owned contralled antity of the Company, the Company will provide the Commission
with a guarantee of the then current workers' compensation llabilities of KWMBL,

s The Company has issued latters of support in respact of certain subsidiarios and associates in the normal course of business,
The letters recognite that the Company has a responsibility to ensure that those subsidiaries and associates continue to meeat
thair obligations.

General

From time to tima the Group is exposed to contingent risks and liabilities arising trom the conduct of its business including:

= actual and patential disputes, claims and legal proceedings

= imvestigations into past conduct, including actual and potential regulatory breaches, carried out by regulatory authorities on
gither an industry-wide or NAB-specific basis

= |nternal investigations and reviews into past conduct, including actual and potential regulatory breaches, carried out by NAB
[somatimas with the ssistance of third parties)

= contracts that imvolve giving contingent commitments such as warranties, Indemnities or guarantees.

Cwerall, the number and scale of regulatory investigations and reviews involving Australian financial Institutions has increased
sigmificantly over the year 1o 30 Septembaer 2008, Some of these investigations and reviews have fedulted In customer
rermediation programs which are expected to continue into the 2019 financial year,

The Royal Commission inte Misconduct in the Banking, Superannuation and Financial Services Industry has also brought greater
focus to a range of culture and compliance matters, including responsible lending. The Royal Commission is currently examining
past conduct of entities within the Growp. A final report Is due by & February 2010

There are cortingant liabllities bn respact of all these matters, Where appropriate, provisions have been made, The aggregate
potential liability of the Group in relation to these matters cannot be accurately assessed,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 29 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CREDIT COMMITMENTS (CONTINUED)

Fufther infarmation on seme specifiz contingent labilitles that may impact the Growp is set out belaw.
Legal proceedings
Bank Bill Swop Reference Rate U5 closs action

In Auguist 2016, a class action complaing was filed in the United 51ates District Court for the Seuthern District of New York
regarding alleged conduct relating to the Bank BIl Swap Relevence Rate (2BSW]. The complaint named a number of defendants,
including NAB and various ather Australian and international banks, and refers to eariler proceedings brought by ASIC in relation
1o BESW, The relevant ASIC pfocnpd!nt_]t. againsl NAE were resolved in November 2007 pursuant 1o a court-appraved witlerment.
Thie patential outcome and total costs associated with the Us class action remain uncertain,

Superannuation Complatnts Tribunal (SCT) decision appeal

O 6 August 2018, NAB filed an appeal with the Federal Court agalnst a recent decislon of the SCT rolating 1o commisstons for
rollover cantributions. The potential ouvtcome and total costs assoclated with this matter remaln uncertain,

UK conmdic [ lisues — patential getion

In Decembear 2017, NAB raceived a letter before action from solicitars acting for RGL Management, a claims management
company in the UK. The letter makes allegations against NAB and CYBG in relation to the sale of fixed rate tailored business loans
to customers of OFBG during the period from 2001 to 2012, The potential cutcoms and total costs associated with any
proceedings which may arise remain uncertain.

Regulatory activity, compliance investigations and associated proceedings
Andl-Morey Loundering TAML) and Counter-Terrosist Financing (CTF) program uplift and compliance lisues

Sirce July 2016, NAB has been progressing a program of wiork to uplilt and strengthen the Group AML and CTF program and its
implementation, The work invobves significant investment in systems, ensuring an effective and efficient control environment and
uplifting compliance capability. In addition to a general uplift in capability, the program of work aims to remediate specific
compliance issues and wezknessas as they are identified.

When siqnificant AML or CTF compliance issues are icdentifiad, they are notified to the Australlan Transaction Reparts and
Anmalysis Centre [AUSTRAC) ar equivalent farelgn regulatars. Investigation and remediation activities are currently accusring in
relation 1o a numbaer of identified tssues, including corain weoaknesses with the implementation af *Know Your Customer”
requirements, as well as systems and process Issues that impacted transaction manitoring and reporting In some specific areas,
NAB cantinues 1o keep ALSTRAC (and where applicable, relevant foreign regulators) infarmed of 115 progress in resolving those
ssues, and will continue 1o cooperate with, and respond 1o queres from, such regulators,

As this work progresses, further tssues may be identified and additienal strengthening may be required. The potential outcome
and 1otal costs associated with the Investigation and remediation process for specific Issues identified to date, and for any lsswes
idendified in the future, remain uncertain

Contingent tax risk

The tax affalrs of the Group are subject 1o regulas reviews by The Australian Taxation Office as well as the Revenue Offices of the
warbous Australlan States and Territorles, Innovation Australia |3 currently reviewing vartous prior year clatms made by the Group
for research and develepment tax incentives, Risk reviews and audits are also being undertaken by 1ax autharities In other
jurisdictions in which the Group conducts business, as part of normal tax authority review activity in those countries, NAB
continues to respond 18 any natloes and requests Tor information it receives fram relevant o authorities,

Thie raviews, notices and requests described above may result in additional tax liabilities {including interest and penalties).
Where appropriate, provisions have been made. The potential outcome and total costs associated with these activities remain
uncartain

Adviser service fees

ASIC 15 conducting an Industry-wide investigation info finandal advice fees paid by customers pursuant 1o cngaoing serdce
arrangemisnts with financlal advice fivens, Including satities within the Groap, Under the sendce arrangaments, Custamens
generally pay an ddviser service fae fo receive an annual review fogether with a range of other senvices. NAB 15 assessing whather
customers. wha have paid these fees have been provided with the agreed semvices.

NAB continues 10 engage with ASIC on the design of the review mathodology for this matter. NAB Is currently assessing certain
cohorts of customers with financlal advisers employed by the Group. Where customer compensation is probable and abie 1o be
reliably estimated, provisions have been taken, NAB has also commenced identifing coborts of potentially impacted cuttomers
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NOTE 29 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CREDIT COMMITMENTS (CONTINUED )

asseslalizd with the Group's sdvice partneiships, The potential oulieine and Wotal costs associaled with this imestigation remali
ungertain.

On 12 October 2018, ASIC anmounced that i would be expanding its curment activities to include an industry-wide review of
camphiance with requlrements for Fee Disclosure Statements and Renawal Notices in the financlal advice sector. The expanded
review |5 at an early stage, and the potentlal outcome and total costs assodlated with this matter remaln uncertain.

Consumer Credit Insurance (CC1)

In 2017, as part of an Industrywide review, ASIC requested that NAB and cther lenders undertake a revlew of thelr compllance
with ASIC Report 256 Coniumer Credit Inswrance: A review of soles proctices by authorised deposit-raking rstirions.

In response (o this request, NAB conducted an internal audit on the sale of CCI products, The audit findings identified potenttal
Issues with sales of these products across certain NAB channels.

NAB s currently in the process of designing a remediation methodology for CO customers who are potentially impacted, The
outcome and total costs associated with this work are uncertain,

©On 27 Seplember 2018, plaintifi law firm Slater & Gordon filed a class action in the Federal Court, alleging that NAB and MLC
Limited engaged in unconscionable conduct in contravention of the ASIC Act 2001 (Cth) in connection with the sale of a
particular CC1 product (bebng NAB Credit Card Cover). The class action is at an early stage, and the potential outcome and total
cosls associated with this mattes remakn uncertain,

NZ Ministry of Business, innovation and Employment compliance audit

The Labour Inspectorate of the New Zealand Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment Is currently undertaking a
program of compliance audits of a number of New Zealand organisations in respect of the New Zealand Hojidays Act 2003 (the
Halidays Act),

BMZ requested early participation In this program In May 2016 and recelved the Labour Inspectorate's final report, which set out
its findings regarding BMI's compliance with the Holidays Act, an 18 lanuary 2017. The findings indicated that 8NZ has nat
complied with certain requirements of the Holldays Act, Including in respect of annual and public hollday payments o cerain
employees, BNZ contimses o review its compliance with the Holidays act and is also warking with the Labour Inspeciorate (o
reach an approprlate resalution in respect of the lssues identified o0 1s repor. The final outcome and (otal costs assockated with
the audit rermain uncertain.

Plon senvce fees (PSF)

Further to ASICS May 2017 report about its industry-wide investigation into financial advice fees, NAB has finalised the payment
of refunds to customers who did not have a plan adviser attached to their superannuation account and were incormectly charged
PSE ASIC has also investigated the payment of P5F by customers who left an employer and were tansferred 1o the persanal
divisian of the relevant corporate superannuation product. NAB i3 in the process of refunding PSF paid by these members and
expects to have substantially completed these payments by 31 December 2018, Provisions have been taken in relation 1o these
refunds, but the final outcome and total costs asseciated with this matter remain uncertain,

On 6 Seplember 2018, ASIC also commenced Federal Court proceedings against two Group entities - NULIS NMominees [Australia)
Limnited (NULIS} and MLEC Nominees Pty Lid - in relation to PSR ASIC s seeking declarations that a number of provisions of the
ASIC Act 2001 (Cth), Corporations Act 2001 (Cth) and the Superasruation Industry (Supervision) Act 1653 (Cth) have been
contravened, The potential outcome and tolal costs assoclated with these proceedings remaln uncertain,

Wealth advice review

In Qctober 2015, NAB bagan contacting certain groups af customers where there was & concern that they may have recelved
nan-compllant financial advice since 2006 to; (a) assess the apprepriateness of that advice; and (b} identlfy whether customers
had sufferad loss as 3 result of non-compliant advice that would warrant compensation, These cases are progressing through the
Customer Response Imtiative review program, with compensation offéred and pald in a number of cases. The final outceme and
total costs associated with this work remaln uncenain,

Contractual commitments
Insurance elaims

NAB i5 In the process of making insurance claims in relation 1o certain conduct-related losses suffered by the Group, The
insurance claims are treated by NAR a5 a contingent asset. The outcame of such clalms remalng uncertaln,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 29 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CREDIT COMMITMENTS (CONTINUED)

UK conduet fsues and the Conduct lndemnity Decd

As part of the arrangements relating to the CYBG demenger, NAR and CYRG entered into a Conduct indemnity Deed |Deed) under
which NAB agreed, subject to certaln Umitations, 1o provide an indeminity in respect of historc conduct Habllities (Capped
Indemnity). More information an the Deed 5 avallable in the contingent llabilitles note to the Annual Financial Report 2017,

As 3t 30 Septermber 2018, NAB had no cutstanding finandial exposure to CYBG for conduct indemnity claims under the Deed
[other than any potential tax Babilities, the Bkelihcod of which fs considerad low). As expectad, in June 2018 CYBG claimed the
Tull £148 million of available support that remalned outstanding under the Deed, The collateralised cash deposit balance with the
Bank of England is nil and NAB na longer has a CET1 deduction related ta the Dead.

It is not expecied that payments made o CYBG under the Deed will be taxable in the hands of the CYBG Group, but i tax were to
be payable then the Deed contains provistons pursiant 1o which NAB has agreed to compensate CYBG for any actual tax incuried
that would not have been imcurred but for the recelpt of the relevant amounts, CYBG is also cbliged to compensate KAR where i
obalns a tax benefit in future years relating 1o payments recelved by CYBG under the Deed.

Except for the Capped Indemnity and the tax provisions sef out in the Deed, CYBG has agreed to release NAB from lability far any
other historlc conduct-related claims made by amy member of CYBG Croup against NAB.

ML Limited life insurance tronsaction

In connectian with the ale of 80% of MLC Limited (MLCL) to Mippon Life Insurance Company (Nppon Life) in October 2016, NAB
gave certain covenants, warranties and indemnities in favour of Nippen Life, The paries alse entered Inio long term agreements
for the distribution of life insurance products and continued use of the MLC brand. In addition, NAB agreed to take certain
actions to establish MLCL as a standalone entity, including by providing transitional services as well as suppart for data migration
activities and the development of technology swstems (Transition Waork),

NAB is currently in discussions with MLCL and Mippon Life to resolve 3 number of disputes arising from the above arrangements.
The cutcome of these discussions and any assocated costs [including total costs to complete cutstanding Transition Work]),
remain uncartain.

NOTE 30
OPERATING LEASES

Thie Group leases various offices, stores and other premises under non-cancellable operating lease arrangements. The leases
hawve various terms, escalation and renewal rights. There are no contingent rents payable. The Group also leases data processing
and other equipment under non-cancelizble lease arrangements.

‘Where the Group is the lessee, the future minimuem lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases dre:

Group Company
2018 2017 208 2017
S i S e i
Due within ani year kL] 141 134 116
Due after pne year but no Later than five years 1163 aTh 1,033 245
D e Hive years La47 558 1420 524
Tatal non-cancellable operating lease itments 2058 1,527 3,787 1,768

142  Matlonal Australia Bank

355/401



EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)
oOoOooodn

NOTES T0 THE FINANCIAL STATENENTS
OTHER DISCLOSURES

NOTE 31
INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES AND OTHER ENTITIES

Accounting policy
Investment In controlled entities

Contretled entities are all those entities {Including structured entities) over which the Company Is exposed, or has rights, to
variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its power over the entity.
An assessment of control I performed onan engelng basts, Entities are consolidated from the date on which contrad is
transferred to the Group, Entities are deconsolidated from the date that control ceases. The effects of ransactions between
entltles within the Group are eliminated In full upen consolidation, External interest in the equily and resulis of the entitles that
are controlled by the Group are shawn as non-controdling interests in controlled entities in the equity sectbon of the consolidated
balance sheet,

Investmenis in assodioles

An assockate 15 an entity over which the Group has significant influsnce. Significant Influence & the power to participate In the
financial and operating policy decksions of the investae but does nat have control of jolnt control over these pollcies. The Group's
Investmants In assaciates ane accounted for using the equity methad.

Structured entities

AStructured entity is an antity that has been designed so that voting or similar rights are not the deminant factor In deciding
whao controls the entity. Structured entities generally have restricted activitbes and a narrow and well defined objective which is
craated through contractual arrangement. Depanding on the Group's power over tha relevant activities of the structured entities
and its exposure to and ability to influence s own return, it may or may not consolidate the entity.

Unconsolfdated structured entities refer 1o all structured entities that ane not controlled by the Group. The Croup enters into
transactions with unconsolidated structured antities In the nermal course of business te faclliate customer transactions ar for
specific investment oppariunitics,

Interesis in unconsolidated structured entities include, but are not Himited to, debt and equity investments, guarantees, Hquidity
arrangements, commitments, fecs from imvestment structures, and dertvative instruments that expose the Group o the risks of
the uncensolidated structured entities. Interests do not include plain vanilla derivatives (e.g. interest rate swaps and cross
currency swaps) and positions where the Group:

= creates rather than absorbs variability of the unconsolidated strectured entity

= provides administrative, trustee or other services as agent 1o third party mamaged structured entities.

Involvemant Is considared on a case by case kasis, taking inte account the nature of the structused entity's activity, This excludes
Invalvements that exlst only because of typlcal customersupplier relationships.

{a) Investment in controlled entities
The following table presents the material controlled entities as at 30 September 2018 and 30 September 2017, Investment
veehiclos holding fife policyholder assets are excluded from the Hst below.

Incorparated /

Entity name Ownership ¥ formed in
National Australia Bank Limited ALsiralia
National Equities Limited 100 Ausralia
Matloral Ausiralla Group (M) Limdied 100 Kew Fealand
Bani of New featamd 100 Wew fealand
EME nternatianal Funding Limied 100 Pt Sealand
Natlonal Wealth Management Holdings Limited 100 Ausiralia
MIC Investments LBd 100 Avstralis
NLULIS Nominees (Australia) Limited 100 Australia
NBA Properties Limited 100 Ausiralis
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 31 INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES AND OTHER ENTITIES (CONTINUED)

Significant restrictions

Subsidlary companies that are subject to prudential regulation are required to malntain minlmum capital and other regulatory
reguiraments that may restrict the ability of these entities to make distributions of cash or other assets to the parent company,
Thiese restrictions are managed In accordance with the Growp's normal risk management polickes set out in Note 19 Financial risk
management and capital adequacy requirements in Note 35 Copital edequocy.

{b] Investment in associates

Thie Group investments in assaciates include a 309 Interest In MILC Limited, a pravider af life insurance products in Australia, Set
out below is the wmmarised financlal information of MLC Dimited based on its financial infoemation (and nod the Growup's 20%
share of those amounis) and a reconciliation of that information fo the equity-accounied carrying amount as at 30 September:

Group
2008 w17
m sm

Swmimarised income statement of MLC Limited
Bovonua 1,858 1,685
Net prafi for the penad B0 r s
Total comprebensivr income for the period &g rr
Reconciliation to the Group's share of profit
Priima facke share of proft at 20% 18 15
Deduct amortisation of intangible assety recognised at acquisition, net of tax {113 (7
Group's share of prefit for the period I 1w E
Swmimarised balance sheet of MLE Unined
Tolal wssets [ .5 ] 5,534
Tatal babiliries o BB 38
Het assets 2,086 4005
Reconciliation 1o the Group's investment in MLE Limited
frima facie shade of net assets 31 20% 407 Aol
Al ntangible assets recognlsed at acqusition, met of delenmed lag 137 148
Graup's carrying amount of the investment in MLE Lismited [ 584 EaG
The Group received dividends from MLE Limited during the 2018 financial year of 511 million {2017: $9.1 millian].
Significant restrictions

Assals in a statutosy fund of MLE Limited can only be wsed to meet the llabitites and expenses of that fund, to acquire
inwestments to further the business of that fund, or to make profit distributions when solvency and capital adequacy
reguirements of the Life fsuramce Act 1995 (Cth) are met. This may impact MLE Limited's ability to transfer funds to the Group in
the Torm of dividends, In addition, in certaln circumstances the payment of dividends may regulre approval by APRA

Transactions

A5 part of a long-term partngrship with Nippen Uife, the Groug distributes MLC Lmited |fe insurance progucts fo retail and group
custemers through the Groug's owned and aligned distribution network wnder a long-term distribution agreemant.

Under a financial services agreement and certain linked arrangements, the Group provides MLE Limited with certain financlal
spqvices, including:

= On an exclusive basis: custody, transacthonal banking facilities, unit pricing, fised income, commaodity and currency sendioes.
= (On a non-exciusive basis: investment portfolic management.

Undar a transitional services agroomant, the Group pravides certain support sendoes until such time o MLC Limited astablishes
its own standalone environmant and capabiity, These servces inchude financial and Invectment reporting, Infrastructure sarvices,
majar systems and contacl centres,

Al services are provided on an arm's length basis.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 31 INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES AND OTHER ENTITIES (CONTINUED)

[} Consolidated structured entities
Thie Group has Interests In the following types of consolidated structured entities:

Type Dretafls

Sequritsation The Group engages 1n secorkisation actvites for funding, houidity and capital managemeant purposes. The Group
principally packages and sells ressdential mongage boans as securtties o imestors throwgh a series of seownitisation
vehiches. The Group ts entitied to any residual mcome after all payments toireestors and costs related to the
prosgram have been met. The note holders ondy have recourse to the pool of assets. The Group ks considered (o
hodd the majority of the residual risks and benafits of the vehicles. All relevant financial assets continue to be held

on the Group balance sheet, and a llability & recognised for the proceeds of the funding transaction,

Thur Group proviches liguidity factiites 1o the secuntisation vebicles. The facilsies can only be drawn 10 manage th
thmiing mitsenateh of cadh inflove from securittosd loans and cask outflows diue to nvston. The Hgusdny Golity
lirmie 2 ot 30 September 2008 i $707 milllon,

ASIC has granted relel 1o TiEn NE (MRP Bonds) Trust. 3 consolidaed sruciured entity; under A5/C Instrument Mo
18-0020 from the requirement to synchionise s reporting period with that of the Company: The effect of this refief

Cavered hands Ther Girouip 1wstins cownred bords for funding purpouss. Holsing Inant am asigned o a banknupecy mmate
seructured entiry o provide socurty for this obligations payable on the covered hands issund by the Groun. Similar
1 securtstion prograns, the Group s enritked 10 any residual income alter 3l payments duse to toversd bonds
irwestors and couts related o the program have been met. The covered band holders have dual fecourse to the
Group and the covered pool assats.

{d] Uncansolidated structured entities
Thie Group has interests in the following types of unconsolidated structured entities:

Type Deetails

T TR oo ma s Wit A Fary I saerEaisor hRARe By el e TR ki
SUPCEN I Corhwbit TS 0D BYNeTs N1 R ICai MOORIE M SSEih 0P SOk IoG. oy

Oither Rnancrg Thi Croup provides talioned lending to limited recourse single purpose vehicles which are established to faciliae

assed financing for clanis. The assets are pledged as collaterad 1o the Group. The Croup engages in ratting finance
lor beasing assets such as alroraly, trabns, shipping vessets and other Infrastruetune sssets. The Group may act as a
lender, arranger of derative countafparty to theoe vehieles,

Other Bnandng transactions are generally senios, sequred seltf-liguidating facilitles in compliance with Graup chedit
lending policies. Reqular credit and financlal revews of the borrowers are conducted te ensure collateral s
suffictent to suppart the Group's it expasiris.

Irvestment hunds “The Group has direct inferests in unconsalidated investmant funds. The Croup's interests incliade holding units and
recebving fees for services. The Group's imerest bn unconsolidated bwestment funds is immaterial

Thie table below shows the carrying value and maximum exposure to loss of the Group™s interests in unconsolidated structured
entities,

Group
Sequritisations Other financing Total
2018 2017 2me 2017 018 2017
. $mo smo sm sm smo sm

Trading Instruments - ar - - = 3z
Oiher Rrancial assats - A6 - - - Ak
Loans and advances 8,105 7234 5773 4,407 13,878 11,641
Dbt instrumenss 9,771 10,332 = - L P 10,332
Total carrying value of assets in uncorsalidated struciured
entities 17876 17,640 577 4,407 23,649 2,056
Caommitment { contingencies s,sld. 4,254 2,174 1,830 ?.ﬁ.-:'l LT
Tatal mas p to loas in uncensalidated [ I ] '
structured entities 23,060 21,90% 7947 5437 31407 17,340

2018 Annual Financial Report 14%

358/401



EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)
oOoOooodn

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 31 INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES AND OTHER ENTITIES (CONTINUED)

The tedal assets of uncarndolidmed structured entities are nat cansldered meaninglul far the purpose af understanding the
Growp's financial risks associated with these entities and 5o have not been prosented, Unless specified otherwise, the Group's
maximuim exposira 10 loss s the total of it on balance shiet posithons and ks off Balonce sheet arrangemeants, Belng lasn
commitments, financial guarantess, and liquidity support. Exposune to loss B managed as part of the enterprise Group-wide risk
managemant framework, Rofer to Mote 19 Finoncral risk managemanl Tor further detalls, Income aarmed from Interasts in
wncensolidated strectuned entithes pl'll‘ﬁ.?ll'l'l‘:,l result from bnterest ncoma, mark-ig-market movemdnts and s angd commisshons,

Thie majority of the Group's exposures are senior Investment grade, but in some [imited cases, the Group may be required 1o
absorb bosses from unconsolidated structured entities before other parties because the Group's interests are subordinated 1o
others in the cwnership structure. The 1able below shows the credit guality of the Croup's exposunes in unconsolidated
structured entities:

Group
Sequritisations Cither financing Total

2018 017 : 2018 017 B 2017

Sm §m sm §m §m sm

Senior imeestment grade 1780 17405 147 101 Wk 18516
Irvestmont grade 30 133 4,031 2478 #0651 3,114
Sulb Investment gradn i 21 315 408 34z 420
Tatal 17,876 17,549 5773 4,407 23,649 22,066

W Of ghe torol 521684 milen (1007 £22,003 million) reprgspntd the Group's batevesl n senior notes and 55 million in wabevdinated noles (2017 £23 milliaa),
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 32
RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

Thix Gegups provides o randge of sendces Lo related parties Bcluding the provision af banking fecilithes and standby Nandng
arrangernents. Cber dealings include granting leans and accepting deposits, and the pravision of finance, These transactions are
nimly entesed nto on terms equivalent 1o these that prevall on an adm's length basts in the ofdinary course of Business.

Cther transactions with controlled entitles may Involve leases of propenties, plamt and equiprment, provision of data processing
seqvices or access (o Intelleciual or other intangli¥le property rights. Charges for these transactions are normally on an arm’s
length basis and are otherwlse on the basis of equitable rates agreed between the parties, The Company also provides warious
administrative sendces to the Group, which may Include accounting, secretarial and legal. Fees may be charged for these
SEMVICEs.

Loans made to subsidiaries are generally erered into on terms eguivalent to thoss that prevail on an arm's length basts, except
that there are often no flxed repayment terms for the settlement of loans between parties. Outstanding balances are unsecurned
and are repayable In cash,

Subsidiaries
Thie table below shows the agaregale amouwnts recelvable f [payable] from subsidiaries for the years ended 30 Seplember:

Company
2018 017

sm Sm
Hatance at beginning of wear 1 'I...EIEII 2,015
et cash inflawas from controlied entiiies [3,808) {z11}
et foreign currency transkatson movements and other amounts recebvable [Ea} [142)
Balanee at end of year } l:t,ﬂs]l 1,562
The table below shows materlal transactions with substdiaries for the years ended 30 September:

Company

28 017

Sm $m
et interest [ (expensa) i,'ﬂsj [ara)
Dividend revenue 2,675 2,005
Superannuation plans
Thie following payments were made 10 superannuaticn plans sponsored by the Group:

Graup Company
1008 w1y 208 2017

Pt fe- — S A i
HNational sartralia Bank Group Supsvannuation Fund A 238 234 138 234
HNaticnal Wealth Management Superamnuation Plan 1 2 -
Bank of New Zealand Officers Provident Adsoctation [Dbkdzion 2) ii i1 -
Hational Austratia Bank Pension and Workplace Savings Scheme 7 ] T B

Transactions between the Group and superannuation plans sponsored by the Group were made on commercial terms and
conditions.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 32 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (CONTINUED)

Key Management Personnel [KMP)

KMB are the directors and senlor executives of the Creup who have authosdiy and responsibility for planning, directing and
controlling the activities of bath NAB and the Group. Details of KMP are set out in the Remuneration report of the Report of the
Directors,

Remuneration

Total rermuneration of KMP is included within 1otal personnel experses in Note 5 Operating expenses. The total remunaration 15 as
Tolbows:

Group
2018 o7
4 )
Sheri-term benefits )
Cash talary 16,794 645 15,131,857
Varable reward cash 5,371,267 5.B86,665
Non mopstary 1,077 477 H54,485
Past-emplayment benefits
Supcrannuaion 461810 556,912
Other leng-term benefits
Cahar kng-term benefits 161,780 158,015
Equity-based benelits
Shares 2,048,309 2166,797
Performance rights 8010300 10664807
Other
Other remunesation TH7.341 2,796, 24
Taoral ;u,,'mg.m; 3002 18,225,072

W The 2017 cermpdralive amaunt bai bees adjuited 1o include prior yoar beacffla.
Parformance rights and sharehaldings of KMP are set out in the Remuneration report Included in the Report of the Directors.
Loans to KMP and their related parties

During the reparting peried, leans made 1o KMP and other related parties of the Group and Company wene $10 million {2017:
514 milllan). Such loans are made 1A the ardinary course of business on Lenms sguivalent 10 those that prevall th arm's length
transactions. Loans may be secured or unsecured depending on the mature of the lending product advanced. As at 30 Seplember
2018, the total foan balances autstanding were 520 milllon [2017; 561 milllan).

Mo amounts were written off in respect of any lpans made 1o directors or other KEMP of the Group and Company during the
Current or prior repodting penod.

Further details regarding loans advanced to KMP of the Group and Company are included in the Remuneration report of the
Report of the Directors,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REMUNERATION OF EXTERNAL AUDITOR
Graup Comipany
2008 2017 2008 2017
5'0o0 5000 §'o00 5000
Ermst & Young ustralia SR e
At sarvices 10,382 10,437 7,303 7,284
Audt-related serdces 5388 5,475 3,249 3,661
Non-ansdit sorvices 354 1,843 47 1,77
Toral Ausiratia 16,120 17,795 10899 12,716

Overseas related practives of Ernst & Young Australlas

Al services 3911 4,020 1,840 1,506
Audt-related services 534 B 32 204
Non.auwdit services Th2 238 580 .
Total Orverseas 5277 4929 2652 2,280
Tatad compensation of auditars 21,351 22,704 12551 14,006

For a description of the Board Audit Commitiee's pre-approval policles and procedures, refer 1o the NAB 2018 Corporate
Covernance Statement which is available enling at www.nab.com,aufabout-us/frorporate-governance, Further details of the
audit-related and non-audit senvices provided by Ernst & Young to the Group during 2018 and the fees paid or due and payable
for those services are set out n the Report of the Directors.

NOTE 34
EQUITY-BASED PLANS

Accounting policy

The value of shares and parformance rights provided to employees are measured by reference (o their grant date fair value. The
grant date falr value of each share 15 determined by the market value of AR shares, and s generally a five day welghted average
share price. The fair value of the shares 2nd performance rights with market performance hurdles ts determined using a
simulated version of the Black-5choles model.

With the exception of General employee shanes 1n Australla and Asia, the expense for each tranche of shares or performance
rights granted |s recognized In the income statement on a stralght-dine basis, adjusted for forfeltures, over the period that the
shares pronvided are recelved (the vesting period). The expense for General employes shares in Australia and Asia Is recognised In
the incoma statement in the year the shares are granted as they are not subject to forfelture. A corfesponding Increass i
recorded in the equity-based compensation reserve.

Key judgements and estimates

The key assumptions and inputs weed in the Black-Scholes model vary depending on the award and type of security granted. Thay
include the NAB share price at the time of the grant, exercise price of the performance rights (which 15 nil}, the expected valatility
of NAR's share price, the risk-free interest rate and the expected dividend yleld on NAE shares for the Bfe of the performance
rights. When estimating expecied volatility, historsc daily share prices are analysed 1o arrive at annual and cumulative historic
volatility estimatas (which may be adjusted for any abnormal periods or non-recurring significant events). Trends in the data are
anatysed to estimate volatlity movements in the future for use in the numeric pricing model. The simulated moded takes into
account bath the probability of achieving market performance conditions and the potential for early exercise of vested
performance rights.

While market perfarmance conditions ane ncorparated into the grant date fair values, non-market canditlons are not taken into
accaunt when determinng the falr value and expected time to vesting of shares and performance Fights, [ndtead, nan-markot
conditions ane taken nto account by adjusting the number of shares and performance rights included in the measumement of the
oxpanse o that the amount recogniced in the income statement reflacts the number af shares of perlormancs mghts that
actually vest.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 34 EQUITY-BASED PLANS (CONTINUED)

Employee Share Plan
2018 2017
Fully paid Fully paid
ordinary shares Welghted ordinary shares Weighted
granted during  average grant granted during  awerage grant
the year  date fair value the year  date fair value
Employee share plans Na, & Na. §
Wariable reward delerred shares 3,637,091 3032 4851 247 3o 24
Commencement and recognition shaces 546,675 .70 B5L179 31.18
General employee shares 529 880 .54 1,082,862 2517

The closing market price of NAB's shares a1 30 September 2018 was $27.81 {2017: 531.50). The volume welghted average share
price during the year ended 30 September 2018 was 52887 (2017: $30.24).

Performance rights movements

Nurnbier of performance rights 208 2017
Opering balance as 3t 1 October 4,887 568 A021,481
Grarnted 1,999,924 E31,510
Forfeited (67,161} |606,334)
Exercitsed (1,266,717} |259,315)
Expired - {1.674)
Closing balance as at 30 September  aTsETIA AB37665
Exercisable a5 at 30 September 10,845 .

Performance rights outstanding

018 . w7

Welghted Welghted

Outstanding at average Owlstanding a1 average

30 5ep  remalbning lile 305ep  remaining lie

Terms and conditions Mo, mearths No. mnths
Market hurde  3a8s150 FTe 4.464,645 24
Hon-market hurdle 1,185,908 3 53,769 12
irciivtdual hurdis 382,656 iz L, FH4 4

Information on falr value calculation

Thie table below shows the significant assumptions used as inputs into the grant date fai- walue calculation of perlormance rights
granted during the last two years. In the following table, values have been presented as weighted averages, but the specific
values for each grant are used for the fair value calculation. The folbowing table shows a ‘no hurdie’ value where the grant
includes performance righis which have non-market based performance hurdles attached.

08 2017
Weighted average values -
Contractual e {years) 3.3 3.3
R k-lress interesl rale [per aniwim) 2.12% 1LEI%
Expecied volaility of share price % oo
Choslng share price on gram date 429.55 53116
Dividend yield {per annum) 680% T
Fair value of perfarmande rights ; H.H- L1 O
N hurdle’ value of performance rights 524.89 52405
Expected time to vesting [years) 00 10

152  Matlonal Australia Bank
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 35
CAPITAL ADEQUACY

Az an A0, the Company 15 subject to regulation by the APRS under the autharity of the Benking Act 2959 [Cth), APRA has sel
minimeurn Prudemtial Capital Requiremenis {PCR} for ADIs consistent with the Basel Committes on Banking Supervision (BCES)
capital adequacy framework, PCR are expressed a5 a percentage of iolal risk-welghted assats. APRA requiremants are

suimimarised below:

Camman Ecurity Tier 1 Tier 1 capital Total capital

4.5% minlmum i.n_ﬁnﬁrrllm u: B0 minimurm

CET1 capital comilsls of the sum af patd-up CET1 eapital plus ematn securities with Tier 1 capital pius subordinated debt
arclinary share capital, retained profts plus comphing boss abmorting characterisrics Instruments with comalying loss absorbing
Eaftatn SR i h.‘{ngnlsed & [t HIQ‘lI-h! I.MIHI.HMW Thed 1 :.lpllll characteribs ki ai Tier JprIral.

qualily compenénts of capital

An ADA must hold a capital conservattan buffer above the PCR for CET1 capital. The capital consarvation buffer Is 2,5% of the
AD0s onal risk-webghted assers. s a Domestic Systemically Important Bank (£-518) in Australia, the Group is also required to hold
an addittonal buffer of 1% in CET1 capital.

APRA may determine higher PCR for an ADI and may change an ADI's PCR at any time. A breach of the required rattos under
APRA's Prudential Standards may trigger legally enforceable directions by APRA, which can include a direction to raise additional
capital.

Capl ral ratios are monitored agalnst Internal capital targets that are set by the Board over and above minimum caplial
requirements st by APRA.

The Geoup remained well capitalised during the vear 1o September 2018, and expects 1o achieve APRA's ‘unguestionably strong
capiial benchmark of 10.5% In an grderly manner by 1 January 2020, The Group's CET1 ratlo as at 30 September 2018 was 10.2%.

2018 Annual Financial Report 153
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 36
NOTES TO THE CASH FLOW STATEMENTS

Reconciliation of net prafit attributable to owners of NAB to net cash provided by operating activities

Croup Company
o8 w17 2008 017
sm sm sm sm
Het profit atrbeatable to owners of NAB 5,554 5,285 5219 4,575
Add J (deduict] non-cath Résmd b the indoime A Mement:
{Increase) [ decrease in interest recedvable (233} (w7} (157] (117}

Incredse / (decresse] in Interest payable 250 [L-T1] 5 E
Decrease n unearned income and deferred net fee Income 12 [138) 13 (240}
Falr walue movementy on asels, latilines snd deshvalbaes mheld &1 falr valus T [ERrrdl] TEE {3670
Docrease in persomnel provisions 218 (B9 134 {75}
Increase | (decrease] In other operaring provisions 5@z 632 501 653
Equiity-based compersation recognised in equity or reserves b 187 146 147
Imngairment osses on nondenanclal aseets 174 n I 129
Credit impairment charge Ta1 &4 07 m
Diepreciation and amortisation exgense 780 Tid 530 A6
Decraate in other assets A4 ket 411 ]
Increase / (decrease) in other [abfiles (180) a0 [218]) {14}
Increase / (decrease) in incomse tax payable 7O 1B |22a) [8h
(Increase) / decreass In delerred 1ax assets (273] [[3] [2ag) |33
{Increasa) / docreaso in deforred tax Rabilities 2 {25} 10 |43)
Operating cash flaw tems not induded b profin (25,305] 0,503 (25, 600) 11,350
Irwesting or financing cash flows included in profit
[Galn] / lons on sale of controlled sntales, before Income fax [z61) 144l (z74)
[Cain] § Loas on sabe of property, plant, equipment and ather asseis {1} g - ]
Net cash provided by operating activitles ‘fo,106) 13217 (1o#as) 14,562

154  Matlonal Austrahia Bank
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NOTE 36 NOTES TO THE CASH FLOW STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Reconciliation of liabilities arising frem financing activities

EDINETOOOO

OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Gaoup Company
Bonds, noted  Bonds, notes Bonds, notes  Bondi, notes
and and and and
dubordinated subardinated Dther debt  subardinated wubardinated Other debt
debt debt fasves debt debt fazues
At amortised At amortised At amortised At amortised
At falr value ost o3t At fair value cost o5t
sm sm §m sm
Ralance at 1 October 2016 19,607 117542 b, 2a% 3,751 123226 b,248
Cah flows
Prosgeeds Froem lssue 653t o787 1,651 30,787
Repaymients |2.486) [25.940) {73l [ (28,500] {73}
Han-cash changes
Fair walue changes, Including Lair vilue
hedge sdjustments [F 1] {2007 [FTT:] (1,831}
Forebgn currency transkatkon and other
adjustments [F1H] [Lgi1) 12 [4E) [LB¥0 12
Balance at 30 Seprember 2017 12,869 124,878 5187 4,320 121315 5,187
Cash flows
Priost i Freom iisue 4,714 17,025 . Qo0 35,923 —
Repayments a.637) [18,322) (a2} {134] {15,875} [LEY
Non-cash changes
Falr value changes, Including Fair value
hidge adpustimens [266) [1,285) - 59 [ERLE] =
Forefgn currendcy iranilation and ather
sl pistimenits 1,408 6,525 iz 6L A48 i3
Balance at 30 September 2013 23,580 140,222 6,158 5,485 136,110 6358

Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents

For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash egquivalents includes cash and lguid assets and amounts due from
ather banks {including reverse repurchase agreamants and short-tarm government securities) net of amounts due to cther banks
that are readily conwertible to known amounts of cash within three months.

Cash and cash sgquivalents a5 shown in the cash flow statement 1s reconciled 1o the related items on the Balance sheot as follows:

Cash and cash equivalents
Ansets

Cash and liquid assets (excluding money at shart calll

Treasury and athér efgitile bills

Due from other banks (excluding mandatory ceposits with superdsory central banks)

Total eash and cash egquivalint digers
Liabilitles

Duie 1o other barks

Totad cash and cash equivalents

Croup
0B 2017
St i
50,158 43,826
572 762
M 31,703
75,232 76,200
{37,286 (36401
6 3950

Company

2018 2017
e -
48,17 42,153
o L
7833 71,840
(35465) (35000
36,358 36,831

A5 1 30 September 2018, the collateralised cash depaosit balance with the Bank of England is Snil as CYBG fully claimed the
support that remained outstanding under the Capped Indemnity In June 2018, Included within Due from other banks at
September 2017 was the cash deposit of 5877 million (£513 million) held with The Bank of England in connection with the CYBG
dr.'mr:rger. that was requined 1o collateralise NAS'S abligations under the Capped Indemnity as agreed with thie United Eingdom
Prugential Regudation Auvthority (PRA]. Further information is provided in Mote 29 Contingent fiobilities and credit commitments,

368/401
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 36 NOTES TO THE CASH FLOW STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Non-cash financing and investing activities

Graup Company
2018 1017 018 017
sm &m &m sm
New share tisues
Drividend relmeestment plan 1,482 B 1,183 56
Hew debi issues
Subordinated medium-tesim noles remvestment offer - 539 - 530
Disposal of businesses

The Group =old its Private Wealth basiness in Singapore #nd Hong Kong to Oversea-Chinese Banking Corporation Limited {OCBC
Bank) on 10 November 2017 and 24 November 2017 respectively

The transaction invalved the sale at book value of designated assets and Babilities of 52,015 million and 32,357 milllon
respoctively, The difference botween the agreed value of the transforred assets and Kabilities was settlod throwgh a cash payment
of 5342 millien.

NOTE 37
DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

Accounting policy

A discontinued cperaticn s a component of the Group that has been disposed of or is classified as held for sale and represents a
separate major line of business or geographical area of cperations, and is part of a'single coordinated plan io dispose of such a
line of business or ared of operathons. The nesults of discontinued operations ane presented separately in the income statements
and statements of comprehensive income,

In the 2016 financial year, the Group executed two major divestments, the sale of B0% of the Group's life insurance business to
Nippon Life and the demenger and IPO of CYBG Group. Each of these transactions qualified as a discontinued operation.

Analysic of loss for the year from discontinued operations

The results set out below represent the discontinued operations of the Group's life insurance business and the UK Banking
operations related to the OYAG demerger. During the September 2008 tull year, a net loss of 5411 million before tax {5388 miliion
after tax) was recognised in discontinued aperations. This includes customer-related remediation relating to the insurance
busbness and additional costs associated with the insurance business sale, plus the final payment relating to the Conduct
Indemnity Deed entered into with CYBLG. Refer to Note 20 Contingent Nabilities and credit commitments for further information.

Analysis of loss for the year from discontinued operations

2018 2017
Taral discantinued operations Sm sm
Net ioss from e nsurance business disconbinusd operatian ﬂﬂ -
Mt besd drom CYBG discantinusd aaeration (204} (823}
Net Loss fram discontinued operaticns 388) i#93)

156  Mational Austratia Bank
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 38
EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO REPORTING DATE

On 18 October 2018, with the prior comsent of AFRA, NAB announced It would exercise its option to edeem the E400 million
Trust Preferred Securities on 17 December 2018, Each Truwt Preferred Securlty will be redesmed Tor cash at s par value of
E1,000, plus accrued distelbution,

Cther than the matter noted, there are no items, transactions or events of a material or unusual nature that have arbsen in the
interval between 30 Seplember 2018 and the date of this report that, in the opinlon of the directors, have significantly affected or
may significantly affect the operations of the Group, the results of those operations or the state of affairs of the Group in Tuture
years,

2018 &nnual Financial Repars 157
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DIRECTORS' DECLARATION

The directors of National Australia Bank limited declare that:

[a) in the opinion of the directors, the financial statements and the notes therato as set oul on pages 70 to 157 and the
additional disclosuras included in the audited pages of the Remuneration report, comply with Austratian Accounting Standards
{including the Australian Accounting Interpratations), International Financial Repeorting Standards as stated in Note 1 Boses of
presentation gnd meosurement to the financial statemenits, and the Corporotions Act 2001 (Cth);

(b} in the opinion of the directors, the financlal statements and notes thereto give a true and falr view of the finandial pasition of
NAB and the Group as at 30 September 2018, and of the performance of NAB and the Group for the year ended 30 Seplember
MK

[ck in the opinion of the directors, at the date of this declaration, there are reasonable grounds 1o believe that NAB will be able o
pay fits debts as and when they become due and payable; and

[d) the directesrs have been given the declarations required by section 2enA of the Corporations Act 2001 (Cth)
Dated this 181h day of November 2018 and signed bn accordance with a resolution of the directoes.

AT P e
F

Dr Kenneth B Henry
Chalrman

(3 S S

Mr Andrew G Thorburn
Giowp Chief Executive Offices

158  Matlonal Australia Bank
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®

30

Q)
ASX

®

2014 2037 12 31 15.315 15.315

2038 15 15

2013 2037 12 31
2.1
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2016
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(Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board) APES 110
(Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants)
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Independent Auditor's Report to the Members of National Australia Bank
Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Report
Opinion

We have audited the Financial Report of National Australia Bank Limited (the Company) and its subsidiaries

(collectively the Group), which comprises:

:al the balance sheets as at 30 September 2018;

:a/ the income statements, statements of comprehensive income, statements of changes in equity and cash flow
statements for the year then ended;

il notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies, and

s the Directors’ declaration.

In our opinion the accompanying Financial Report is in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001, including:

giving a true and fair view of the Company’s and the Group’s financial position as at 30 September 2018 and of
their financial performance for the year ended on that date; and

complying with Australian Accounting Standards and the Corporations Regulations 2001.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report section of our
report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the auditor independence requirements of the
Corporations Act 2001 and the ethical requirements of the Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board’s
APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the Code) that are relevant to our audit of the Financial
Report in Australia. We have also fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit of
the Financial Report of the current year. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the Financial
Report as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, but we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
For each matter below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context. The key
audit matters identified below related to both the Company and the Group.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report
section of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the performance of
procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Report.
The results of our audit procedures, including the procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the
basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying Financial Report.
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Why significant

Provision for credit impairment on loans at amortised cost
As described in Notes 17 Provision for credit impairment
on loans at amortised cost and 19 Financial risk
management, the provision for credit impairment are
determined in accordance with Australian Accounting
Standard AASB 9 Financial Instruments (AASB 9).

This was considered a key audit matter as significant
judgement was involved to determine the provision for
credit impairment (including timing and quantum of the
provision).

Key areas of judgement included:

:x the interpretation of the requirements to determine
impairment under application of AASB 9, which is
reflected in the Group’s expected credit loss model;

s the identification of exposures with a significant
deterioration in credit quality;

s assumptions used in the expected credit loss model
(for exposures assessed on an individual or
collective basis) such as the financial condition of the
counterparty, expected future cash flows and
forward looking macroeconomic factors (e.g.
unemployment rates, interest rates, gross domestic
product growth, property prices) as disclosed in Note
19 Financial risk management - Credit Risk; and

4 the incorporation of forward-looking information to
reflect current or future external factors that are not
appropriately captured by the expected credit loss
model.
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How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Our audit procedures included the following:

We assessed the:
Group’s expected credit loss model, in particular
focusing on the following areas:
;2 alignment of the expected credit loss model and
its underlying methodology with the
requirements of AASB 9; and
ia approach to the incorporation of forward looking
macroeconomic factors; and
4 effectiveness of relevant controls relating to the:
iz data used to determine the provision for credit
impairment, including transactional data
captured at loan origination, ongoing internal
credit quality assessments, storage of data in
data warehouses and interfaces to the expected
credit loss model; and
expected credit loss model, including model
build and approval, ongoing
monitoring/validation, model governance and
mathematical accuracy.

Y
>

We examined a sample of exposures assessed on an

individual basis and performed procedures to evaluate

the:

sal timely identification of exposures with a significant
deterioration in credit quality; and

a4 expected loss calculation for exposures assessed on

an individual basis.

We assessed the significant modelling assumptions for
exposures assessed on a collective basis as well as
overlays with a focus on the:

25

il basis for and data used to determine overlays; and

5

i sensitivity of the collective provisions to changes in
modelling assumptions.

G

In addition, we considered the:
ki processes used to identify, assess and manage
climate-related risks associated with the Group’s
loan portfolio; and

adequacy of the disclosures in the Financial Report.
We involved our Actuarial and IT specialists in the

performance of these procedures where their specific
expertise was required.
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Why significant

Conduct risk and provisions

As detailed in Notes 24 Provisions and 29 Contingent
liabilities and credit commitments, the Group is exposed to
conduct-related matters in various jurisdictions (primarily
in Australia) including those potentially arising from legal
proceedings, regulatory reviews and/or the Royal
Commission into Misconduct in the Banking,
Superannuation and Financial Services Industry. In this
context, the Group recorded a provision for conduct-
related costs, including remediation costs.

This was considered a key audit matter as significant
judgement was involved to assess conduct-related
matters and measure the provision for conduct costs.

Key areas of judgement included the:

iz identification of emerging conduct-related matters
given the risk that such matters are not identified by
the Group and the associated costs recognised, on
a timely basis;

s decision to recognise a provision for conduct costs;
and

sa  measurement of provisions for specific costs
associated with conduct-related matters based on
available information.

Restructuring provision

On 2 November 2017, the Group announced an
acceleration of its strategic agenda and recognised a
provision for redundancy, outplacement and project
management costs (restructuring provision). As at 30
September 2018 the residual restructuring provision
amounted to $284 million.

This was considered a key audit matter as significant
judgement was involved with regards to the recog-nition,
measurement and disclosure of the restruc-turing
provision.

Key areas of judgement included:

whether the Group’s plans satisfied the criteria
contained in Australian Accounting Standards that
permit a restructuring provision to be recorded at
year end; and

GIY

A the assumptions used to measure the restruc-turing
provision at 30 September 2018, in particular those
related to the number of redundant employees and
their entitlements.
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How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Our audit procedures included the following:

25
BA

25

considered the Group’s process for identifying
conduct related matters that are financially
significant to the results of the Group;

read the minutes of the Group’s key governance
meetings and correspondence with relevant
regulators and discussed various matters with the
Directors and management;

assessed and tested key modelling assumptions
used to determine the provision for conduct costs
such as expected ‘in-scope’ customer populations
and redress payments; and

for those matters the Group determined that a
sufficiently reliable estimate of the amount of the
obligation cannot be made and for which no
provisions have been recognised, we assessed the
appropriateness of this assessment.

In addition, we assessed the adequacy of the disclosures
in the Financial Report related to conduct risk and
provisions.

Our audit procedures included the following:

25
BA

analysed the Group’s restructuring plan and
considered whether the associated provisions
recorded at year end met the requirements of
Australian Accounting Standards for recognition;
assessed and tested key assumptions used to
determine the restructuring provision; and

selected a sample of restructuring costs recognised
and agreed the recorded costs to supporting
documentation, such as payroll records and other
supporting agreements.

In addition, we assessed the adequacy of the disclosures
in the Financial Report.
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How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Information Technology (IT) systems and controls over financial reporting

A significant part of the Group’s financial reporting
process is heavily reliant on IT systems with automated
processes and controls relating to the capture, storage
and extraction of information. A fundamental component
of these processes and controls is ensuring appropriate
user access and change management protocols exist,
and are being adhered to.

These protocols are important because they ensure that
access and changes to IT systems and related data are
made and authorised in an appropriate manner.

As our audit approach was predicated upon a high
degree of reliance on IT systems and application controls
related to financial reporting, a significant proportion of
our audit involved procedures in this area.

We focused our audit procedures on those IT systems
and controls that are significant to the Group’s financial
reporting process.

As audit procedures over IT systems and controls require
specific expertise, we involved our IT specialists.

We assessed the design and tested the operating
effectiveness of the Group’s IT controls, including those
related to user access and change management as well
as data integrity.

Where we noted design and/or operating effectiveness

issues, our procedures included the following:

sal our testing was extended to identify whether there
had been unauthorised or inappropriate access or
changes made to critical IT systems and related
data;

:a  where automated procedures were supported by
systems with identified deficiencies, we extended
our procedures to test alternative controls; and

ki where necessary, we increased our testing to
validate the integrity and reliability of associated
data and reporting.

Information Other than the Financial Report and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in
the Company’s Annual Financial Report for the year ended 30 September 2018, but does not include the Financial

Report and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the Financial Report does not cover the other information and accordingly we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon, with the exception of the Remuneration Report and our related assurance

opinion.

In connection with our audit of the Financial Report, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing
so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the Financial Report or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Responsibilities of the Directors for the Financial Report

The Directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the Financial Report that gives a true and fair
view in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards and the Corporations Act 2001 and for such internal
control as the Directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of the Financial Report that gives a true
and fair view and is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Financial Report, the Directors are responsible for assessing the Company’s or Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the Directors either intend to liquidate the Company or Group or to cease
operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Report as a whole is free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with the Australian Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of this Financial Report.

As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, we exercise professional judgment and

maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

:al ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Report, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

2 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company’s or the Group’s internal control.

s/ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by the Directors.

2 Conclude on the appropriateness of the Directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s or Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in
the Financial Report or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Company or the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.
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2 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Report, including the disclosures, and
whether the Financial Report represents the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.
2 Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Group to express an opinion on the Financial Report. We are responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the Group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to
bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated to the Directors, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the
audit of the Financial Report of the current year and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters
in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely
rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Report on the Audit of the Remuneration Report

Opinion on the Remuneration Report

We have audited the Remuneration Report included in pages 39 to 68 of the Report of the Directors for the year
ended 30 September 2018.

In our opinion, the Remuneration Report of National Australia Bank Limited for the year ended 30 September 2018
complies with section 300A of the Corporations Act 2001.

Responsibilities
The Directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and presentation of the Remune-ration Report in

accordance with section 300A of the Corporations Act 2001. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the
Remuneration Report, based on our audit conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards.

Ernst & Young
Sarah Lowe

Partner
Melbourne

16 November 2018
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